From: Simons, Deborah

To: "Sandip Lalli"

Subject: Travel Expense Claim

Date: March 22, 2019 1:44:33 PM

Attachments: EFT Notification - Sandip Lalli.pdf
image002.jpg

Dear Sandip,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds today, in the amount of
$3,907.69 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the March Board/Committee
meetings.

A copy of the transfer is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT o
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

SANDIP LALLT
Fax
E-mail murka@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amountin Cash
date currency transaction discount
currency
TABCC82552 B19-007 19/03/2019 CAD 3,907.69 0.00
CAD

s.19(1)

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8

Canada

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 19
Vendor account

Date of payment 22/03/2019
Reference No. PV142345

Payment Remarks

amount

3,907.69 THEMIS # 2940 EAHCE12134 OTTAWA
BLANKET TA
3,907.69
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Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82552 - Sandip Lalli - B19-007

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:13 AM
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject:

Approved

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 18, 2019, at 7:30 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents Sandip’s travel to Ottawa to
attend our Board of Directors and Committee meetings. There are no exceptions, and | have included all
of the supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature line,
and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS

COCRDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT L
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image001.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

TelfTél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simgns@monnaie.ca

mint.ca [ monnaie.ca

<B19-007 - Lalli - Ottawa Mar. 4-6, 2019.pdf>
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s Travel Expense Form 2019

OTJ #:

] Bla~e TA#{ TABCC82552] )
Claimant |Sendip Lalti | EAHCE #| EAHCE12134
Cost Centre {Pl Legal Services (Board) v Cost estimate provided on TA $7,500.00

Departure Date 4-Mar-19

Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 6-Mar-19

THEMIS # (ve ad Board claims onty) 2940
B19-007 Currency Conversion Table

1 Unit of is Worth of

Attend Board and Committee meetings, and Board business USD 1.25000 CAD
dinners.
Calgary/Ottawa/Toronto/Calgary

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares)
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account)

740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Boar)

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSIFIVE § AMOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT )

Currency Advanced Returned Qutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent

0.00 | 1.00000 0.00
| Amount Owins fo: Emolavee 3.907.69 v~ RCM 0.00}
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 | 247319 5b- F5
740200 - Meals (domestic) ™ ] L = 000
741200 - Meals (foreign) - 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) [ 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) ' 0.00

2,581.35 |, /

Variance %

0000GGs,

3 s
4

v
w
L

741010 - Airfare (foreign) - 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) A 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v, 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) v B8y 11D
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) S . 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Lo senpet RO TR | Y —iwar|/ 05 59
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) ) ! v 0,00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) - 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) ~ MAR v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) ] 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (forcign) Y 92058 ! v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board} v 832.00 | 4
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 legal Services{Boaeeh = W 49.43 /
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) ENTERED - 0.00
740000 - Travel (domestic) A 0.00
741000 - Travel (foreign) _MAR 2 ! 29!9 : 0.00

o ()‘[,FQQ'% 1= 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares i 0,00
Qut of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($3,592.31)
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Updated 0740118

L5, Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #| TABCC82552
St

*IMPORTANT - Travel expense clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (a3 applicable} and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority atthe tirme ofsigning. Al ravel plans must be pre-
autharized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Traveller, pleasa indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Confarence & Event Policy #51.
Yes OO0 No If you indicated "Yes”, please check which excaption{s) were not pre-approved and reguire approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please Initial)
O  Travel — Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 lAnnex 28)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Plaase Initial)
O Hospltaltty — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B)
O  Hosphality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — Extemal or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B}
Hospitallity -~ External or internal hospitality costs exceading 55,000 {Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality - Aleohalic beverages provided {Palicy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospltality — Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitalky — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying #n event participant {Policy Sectfon 44,1)
Hosphality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the d of an RCM employee, Bosrd member or ather private residence
{Polcy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality —~ Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

OO0 Doooooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): {Please initial}

Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Alrfare — Higher lavel than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately swned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivatent lowest practical commercial carrier fare [Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel — Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Sectlon 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles (Policy Sectlon 23.1}

Travel — Expense recelved over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Haosgpitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

aooopoooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR AFPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
Travel — Alrfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Alrfara Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy

section 20.6)
O  Tesvel ~ Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, 2t no additiona! cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)
O Trave!— Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicte than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
8 Traval— Wissing orlginal kemized recelpts. Explanation provided {Pollcy section 33.2)
O  Travel — Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room parmitted by poficy, at no additional cost tp RCM {Policy section 25.1)
T Travel — Hotel - rate In excess of Gttawa {5200}, Winnipeg [$155), Teronto ($200], Montreal (3190, Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegss
[$145), or published City Rate Umit. VP pre-approval nat obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)
[  Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)
OO  Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on 3 separate document)
O  Hospltality - External or internal hospitality up to 51,500 and within Standerd Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)
By signing below, the Traveller confirms thot this expense ckrim only eligible alk and leghtimate and actual expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {as opplicable), that all required supporting de ion Is ined in this exp claim, thet the

above noted exceptions ore complete and accurate, ond that the cloim bas been completed in accordonice with these policies.

ekl “"7‘”‘@‘ 5 oS “"""m"’ﬁ WMZ‘W o,

Jusordp il 7R el il Mw

The Trovelier's Menager confirms thiot she/he has reviewed this expense clalm incliding oll the supporting owm%z sdalmedappear / B ?f /(i

regsonable, exceptions as nbted obove ore dpproved {os required), end the caim has been completed in oecordonce with the Corporate Traved. Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 fas applicable). Please note, if exceptions haove been pre-opproved prior to travel, the Travel's Director con proceed in signing the expense claim. By
signing below, the VP or CEQ conflrms thot she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted obpve requiring her/his approvol and hereby gronts i,

4. Approwed by VP {as mmh'nd) : EMU«I by CFO {CEO clalims; Bowrd claims; claims | 6.Approved by CEO & Prasident/Chair of BOD/Chair of
{PRINT NAME) for prmw CEO appml, ohar as reuired) Audit Committea {as required}

Signature of CEO/ Chalr of Board/Chair of Audit
ggmme

Signature of VP

AN Har 90/19 eSS,
Y



¥ O

Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(incl. HST/GST)

Actnal
HST/GST

Calc
HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign}
Taxis (Domestic)

Taxis (Foreign)

/2n247), 13122

v

Y \

/94016 | - 108.16
i’

/8848 Yex

Mileage ($0.57km) | 2012

N4

Y/ 114.68

L

5.46

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

3,855.79 239.38

5.46

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

Total CAD
allowance

No. of meal
allowances

Calculated
GST/HST

s.19(1)

USA - (Except Alaska)

USD
Expenses

Actual Credit Card
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts

$20.25

Z

$20.25

Lunches

$19.85

/

$19.85

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.00

/

$50.00

$17.30

3 51.90

247

$17.30

Total Expenses

il
51.90

2.47

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

. of meal ailowances and incidentais

Grand Total CAD Expenses 3,907.69 Grand Total USD Expenses l::]
Grand Total HST/GST 247.31

Notes

Sandip was originally scheduled to fly back to Calgary on 7 March - she changed her return flight to 6 March and is not claiming the change fee, as the reason for

the change was due
of the trips to/from venues,

ot related to RCM (e-mail explanation attached to this claim).
and is claiming only 4 cab fares that were at her expense. Breakfast was included with the accommodations; Board business dinners
provided on 4 & 5 March; Board Iunches provided on 5 & 6 March.

While in Ottawa, she rode with others for some
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s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 3:

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: RE: Travel Expense Claim - Board meetings in Ottawa
Hello,

Yes, I flew back on March 6™ However, I paid for the change fee as [ had to adjust for and
thus didn’t think it was right for the Mint to have to incur that expense.

Kind Regards,
Sandip Lalli

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Sent: March 11, 2019 12:05 PM

To: Sandip Lalli <

Subject: Travel Expense Claim - Board meetings in Ottawa

Dear Sandip,

I am working on your travel expense claim for your visit to Ottawa last week, and have one question related to your
return to Calgary. The flight itinerary we have on file reflects flights back to Calgary on 7 March, however the invoice
from the Fairmont reflects your departure date as 6 March. Just wondering if you changed your return flights to the 6th
and if so, were you required to pay a change fee? If yes, | should include the fee in your claim.

| should mention that | will adjust the mileage rate, as it appears an incorrect rate was applied to the travel expense
report that you received for completion. The difference is a very minor (0.57/km instead of 0.585/km).

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

P
Youd?

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@rmonnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

1 000007



Meal allowance and incidental calculator

dates here

Enter your travel

4 Mar.145 Mar.146 Mar.19

Sat

Sun

Mon :

1Y | Total meal allowances
Wed |Thu |Fri

Breakfast

Lunch

Dinner

Incidentals

Total meal allowances

Mon Tt_JE Wed |JThu [Fri Sat Sun Tue
1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here
Sat Joun  IMon  [Tue  |Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon |iue [Wed [ihu  JEn

'Breakfast

Lunch

Dinner

Incidentals

Plzase enter the total meal and

incidental allowances indicated here

on the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab

Lunch

Dinner
Incidentals

If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel
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s.19(1)

SandiE Lalli

From: Sandip Lalli

Sent: February 4, 2019 6:15 PM

To: Christine List; Anne-Marie Murka

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - MRS SANDIP KAUR LALLI - 04-Mar/¥YC-Yow tbooking ref [ I
Itinerary-Receipt

Hello,

Enclosed is my itinerary for the March meetings.

Kind Regards,
Sandip Lalli

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Air Canada" <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Date: February 4, 2019 at 6:11:15 PM MST

Subject: Alr Canada - MRS SANDIP KAUR LALLI - 04-Mar/Y¥C-YoW (booking ref [ vinerary-
Receipt

*%%*%* PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL **¥¥%x

AlIR CANADA @
Itinerary-Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your financial can thi code to

records (for taxation, expense claim or credit card reconciliation purposes). We check in at any Air |

thank you for choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on board.  Canada check in E] _é
kiosk,

Booking Date: Feb 04, 2019 Passengers MRS SANDIP KAUR LALLI

Purchase a travel option Relax in Air Canada's Maple Leaf lounges.

Booking Information
: Booking Reference

Customer Care

L n il e e T e

: o ; Air Cana
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official 1:;88-;4;(?2262*

itinerary/receipt.
Main Contact -

ANDIP KA Flight Arrivails and
e — e e
Fon ' 1-888-422-
*LOn!ing Servjms ; 88-422-7533

R T — O Tl e P et o S A ¥ W e s -
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s.19(1)

Select Seats
Manage My Booking (change, cancel, upgrade).

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my miobile phone or emall.
Elight Arrjvals & D es check online |f my ﬂlght Is on time.

Check-in onlme and pnnt my boarding pass.

*For use from phones in

* Can my booking be changed online?

Canada, the continental USA,
Hawaii and Alaska.

Flight Itinerag
! Flight From L W LTk F L Stops Duration ~ Awrcraft - ;3;‘; ~ Meals -
. e T S e e AT m s e L s TYPRL
Calgary Ottawa
E ; Calgary (YYC), McDonald - % ﬂl"
AB Cartier Intl 0 3hr49 319 by ;
AC394 Mon04-Mar2019  (YOW), ON (low=atl. e
11:15-1 Mon 04-Mar 2019
17:04
gg:"w": Toronto
Toronto Lester B Business
E g McDonald = Pearson Intl Class 'ﬂ
Cartier Intl (YYZ), ON 0 1hr18 ES0 [II_!] s
Acasi  (YOW), ON Thu 07-Mar 2019 P
Thu 07-Mar 2019 13:18 - 1
12:00 -1 '
Toronto Calqa
| g Toronto Lester B gary Business
Calgary (YYC),
[d Pearson Intl Class il
| (YVZ), ON g 0 420 3L fvest) W
AC145  Thy 07-Mar 2019  [hu 07-Mar 2019 P

14.20 - 1 16:40

w M: Meal {Lunch or Dinner), S: Snack or Brunch,

Passeng r Informatlon

"1 MRS SANDIP KAUR LALLI ; Adult (18+), Ticket Nurnber RRRNEERE

Frequent Flyer Pgm -
Payment Card - 30000000000 [
Seat Selection None

Meal Preference :

Special Neads

None
None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Departing Flight ~ Business Class (lowest) 1350.00
Returning Flight - Business Class (lowest) 1114.00
Surcharges 46.00
Sub Total 2510.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 57.00
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 14.25
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #10000-2287 RTO001)  127.71
Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001) 351
Total airfare and taxes (per passenger) 2712.47
Number Of Passengers 1
Total 2712.47
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s.19(1)

Grand Total - Canadian Dollar (CAD}) $2712.47

Payment Information

xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-- Amount paid: $2712.47
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

e Alr Canada. $2712.47 {Ar Transportation charges)

Ticket number [ INEGGEGN

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Calgary (YYC) To Ottawa (YOW} - Business Class (lowest)

=  Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus applicable
taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours prior to
departure,

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

= Cancellations:

o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original tickets to
the value of a new ticket subject to a change fee per direction, per passenger, plus applicable
taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availabitity and advance purchase
requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year period from the
original date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new journey Is lower, any residual amount will
be forfeited.

¢« Advance seat selection on Air Canada Rouge flights, Air Canada flights and Air Canada Express
{operated by Jazz), subject to availability.

e Priority check-in, hoarding and baggage handling.

= Complimentary access to Maple Leaf™ Lounges.

= 150% Air Canada Status Miles for Air Canada-operated flights.

= Read complete fare rules applicable to this fare.

Returning Flight Ottawa (YOW) To “algary (YYC) - Business Class (lowest)
+ Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD pius appiicable
taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours prior to
departure.

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

* Cancellations:

o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferablie.

o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original tickets to
the value of 2 new ticket subject to a change fee per direction, per passenger, plus applicable
taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and advance purchase
requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year period from the
original date of ticket issuance, If the fare for the new journey is lower, any residual amount will
be forfeited.

e Advance seat selection on Air Canada Rouge flights, Air Canada flights and Air Canada Express
(operated by Jazz), subject to availability.

Priority check-in, boarding and baggage handling.

Complimentary access to Maple Leaf™ Lounges.

150% Air Canada Status Miles for Air Canada-operated flights.

Read complete fare rules applicable to this fare.
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Please read mportant information and notices regarding Air Canada's general cenditions of carriage.

Baggage Allowance and Fees

Carry-On Baggage Policy

Oversized carry-on bags are not permitted on our aircraft, and may cause flight delays for all passengers.
Please ensure your carry-on bags are inside the maximum allowed size as indicated below; they are
required to fit in the double-size verification device at check-in or boarding time.

Items which fall within the 2-piece carry on allowance include: One (1) carry-on bag or suitcase {wheels
and handles includes in the size) and one (1) personal article like a briefcase, laptop computer, diaper
bag, camera case, cartons or other similar item. Learn more about Carry-on Baggage restrictions.

Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted.

Checked Baggage Policy

Ensure your checked bags are properly identified. Please do not pack valuables in your checked baggage.
The baggage allowance rules stated herein do not apply to passengers who have specifically declined the
checked baggage option. Learn more about_checked baggage.

[ Maximum overat -; 77T
* Standard Allowance ;° measurement Max. weight per bag
I Le_rl_t_:]}_‘l'_}jl-\_l\'ldth-l-HEIth sl ] BN " TN .
i Baqs welohlng between 44kg 32kg (51 lbs -
Ec?';:";‘f):l:ss i 1%82?.”' ég:(bg 70 Ibs) will be subject to excess fees payable
o 9 ; ‘, at tne alrport _ ‘ :
. i Bags weighing between 24kg - 32kg (51 Ibs - .
Premium Economy f 158em 1 23kg
! & 70 Ibs) will be subject to excess fees payable
1 onj 2 Iaags (Free) B 62 | ' 50lbs at the airport. .
Business Class | 158¢m 5 32kg
1 or 2 bags (Free) i _ 62" 70Ibs _

Total weight of the three bags must not exceed 69kg (150Ibs).

s Bags exceeding 32 kg (70 |bs) in weight, 292cm {115 in) in linear dimensions (length + width +
height, wheels and handles included) or 203 ¢m {80 in) in length are not accepted as_as_checked
baggage

¢ If more than one_carrier is providing the transportation for your journey, each carrier may apply
different rules on baggage.

Checked Baggage Allowance and Fee
Please see below your allowance for bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Departmg Fllght Calgary (YYC) Tc- Ottawa (YOW) Busmess Class (lowest)

Non-member, ist b
ag: 2nd bag:
¢ Ar Canada Basic = g . 9
members or i Complimentary Complimentary
Star Alllance Silver [ Weight: up ti 70ib/ 32kg Weight. up to 70lb/ 32kg
members Il Lingar dimensions: up to 62in/ 1538cm Linear dimensions: up te 62|n/ 158cm

! Returnmg Fllght Ottawa (YOW) -Tn Calgary (YYC) Busmess Class (Iowest) Ji o e ey i
Non-member, | 1st bag: 2nd bag ]

Air Canada Basic )
memibers or Complimentary Complimentary
Star Alllance Silver Weight: up to 701b/ 32kg Weighi' up to 70lb/ 32kg
members Linear dimensiens. up to 62in/ 158cm Linear dimensions: up tn 62Inf 158cm
[ e e =

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may
apply to 1st and 2nd bag fees. For travel between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the
Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to the 2nd bag
fee. For all other itineraries to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries
to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to the 2nd bag fee, All

4
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above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. Actual amounts
may vary and will be charged in the currency used in your departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to
change without notice by local government.

For baggages exceeding your allowance (in number, size and/or weight}, please read our additional
checked baggage page.

Codeshare Flights and Other Airlines

Passengers who purchase travel on a codeshare flight or that includes a flight with another airline may be
subject to the baggage policy, fees and other rules of the airline operating the first flight in their itinerary,
which may be different from Air Canada's baggage policy, fees and other rules. For specific terms and
conditions of any Air Canada codeshare partner or other airline, please, visit the operating carrier's
website directly.

Embargoes

Certain restrictions apply for travel to Mexico City {Mexico) as well as Kingston and Montego Bay
{(Jamaica). For details, please visit Air Canada's baggage policy and refer to the section 'Between Canada
and Mexico / Costa Rica / the Caribbean / Bermuda.

Important Information

Please review this itinerary/receipt and should you have any questions, please call 1-888-247-2262 within
24 hours of receipt of this itinerary/receipt.

Data Protection Notice:

Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your
booking Is made via a reservation system provider {("GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are available at
the_IATA Travel Center website or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this decumentation,
which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored,
used, disclosed and transferred. We also invite you to view Air Canada's Privacy Policy directly.

Before you go: ‘A 'To-Do’ List'

Travel Documents

For air travel within Canada, Air Canada is required by federal government regulations to check
identification at the departure gate for all passengers who appear to be 18 years of age or older, The
name on the identification must match the name used on the Itinerary/receipt. The passenger must
present: one {1} plece of government-issued ID with photo or two (2) pieces of government-issued ID
without photo. For air travel between Canada and the United States, all passengers including
Canadian and U.S. citizens, are required to present a valid passpert or other valid travel document, In
addition, passengers must present this Itinerary/receipt to immigration authorities upon request. For air
travel to a foreign country, passengers must ensure that they have all necessary travel documents
such as a passport or visa, as directed by embassies and consulates, All passengers are advised to view
the Travel documentation page for important information on identification required for travel.

Flight Confirmation

Although reconfirmation of flights is not required, we strongly recommend that you check your flight
status online at aircanada.com or by calling our flight information system at 1-888-422-7533 prior to your
departure.

Schedule Change

If a schedule change occurs more than 48 hours prior to departure, the main contact will be notified by
emalil. If a schedule change occurs within 48 hours of departure, the main contact will be notified by
phone,

Travel Insurance

Protect your travel investment and also protect yourself against the high cost of medical expenses while
out of province. Purchase travel insurance offered by Air Canada and underwritten by RBC Travel
Insurance Company by calling 1-866-610-7102. Enjoy your trip knowing you are properly protected.
Travel insurance purchased is solely and directly offered, provided and underwritten by RBC Travel
Insurance Company ("RBC")}. Air Canada expressly disclaims any responsibility in regard to any travel
insurance purchased by the customer from RBC Insurance.
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Travel insurance is orrerea and administered solely and directly by RBC Insurance, Air Canada expressly disclaims any
responsibility in regard to any trave! insurance purchased by the custoemer from RBC Insurance.

Normal check-in and boarding gate deadlines

* You must obtain your boarding pass and chack in any baggage by the check-in cut-off time
shown below. We recommend allowing plenty of time at the airport for check-in, especially If you

have baggage and for security checks.

= You must also be available for boarding at the boarding gatz by the cut-off time shown helow.
Failure to meet the boarding gate cut-off time may result in the loss of your assigned seat, the
cancellation of your reservation, and your ineligibility for denied boarding compensation.

Check-in online... and get your boarding pass._ €

Itinerary

Within Canada

To/_From the U. S

International (mcludtng Mexico and the
Caribbhean)

From Algiers (Algeria), Casablanca
{Morocco) and Tel Aviv (Israel)

RS check-m P
When you should - | © Baggage drop-
check in . o, ends
90 minutes 45 mlnutes
120 minutes 60 mlnutes
120 minutes 60 minutes
180 minutes 60 minutes

| Boarding'

15 minutes

15 minutes

=

|
i
1
i
fl
l
G
l
i 15 minuies
L
1
i

30 minutes

I Exceptlon 20 minutes for flights departmg from Toronto Cltv Alrport (YTZ).

Recommended check-in time

To ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked baggage and pass through security,
use the table above to determine how much in advance of your flight's departure time you should check
in. E.g. if your flight from Paris leaves at 4 pm, we recommend that you check in at 2:00 pm (120

minutes before your flight).

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline

You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked baggage at the
baggage drop-off counter before the check-in deadline for your flight. E.g. if your flight to or from a U.S.
city leaves at 7 am, you are required to have checked in and deposited your checked baggage by 6 am

(60 minutes before your flight),

Boarding gate deadline

You must be available for boarding at the boarding gate by the boarding gate deadline. E.g. if your fiight
from Toronto to Ottawa leaves at 11 am, you must be at the boarding gate no later than 10:45 am (i.e.

15 minutes before your flight).

Information and Services

Visit our Information and Services section at aircanada.com to find all the information you will need to
plan your trip, Learn more about travel documents, baggage information, health tips, Maple LeafTM
Lounges and a preview of onboard meals and entertainment,

Carriage of pets

Please read |mportant information regarding carriage of pets in the Travelling with your Pet section at

aircanada.com..

@ Reduce your carbon footprint!

You can now take the initiative to directly offset the carbon emissions of your flight. Air Canada and Zerofootprint

have partnered to allow you to make a difference for the environment.

Offset now | Learn more
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5.19(1)

Room/Chambre : 0375
airmoril Folio # :

Invoice #

CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # : 4918
1 Rideau Street Page # “1of1
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T. I H.8.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Arrival/Artivée 1 03-04-18
Departure/Départ : 03-06-19

Description Additional Ir\fnnrmaliontéuppl'élnc|1taire Charges Credits
03-04-19  Room Charge 400.00
03-.04-18  Municipal Accommodation Tax { 16.00
03-04-1¢ Room HST {13%) 54.08
03-05-19  Room Charge 400.00
03-05-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00
03-05-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08
os.08-19 [ G xxxxxxxxnx. XX/XX 940.16
Total 940.16 940.16
Balance Dus/Solde 0.00
GST Summary / Sommalre HST Summary { Sommaire
RoonmV/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 108.16
F&B/Restauration 0.00 FAB/MRaestauration 0.00
Other/Autres 0.00 OtherfAutres 0.00
Tota!l 000 Total 4108.18

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Ssuvé, General Manager, st Claude, Sauve@fairmani.com,
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit wwwv.everyongsanofiginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hatels Fairmont.
Pour donner votra apinion sur volre séjour. veuillez contacter M, Claude Sauvé, Directeur général, a Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
Noug vous invitons également 3 partager ias souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com,

For information or rasarvations, visil us #1 '.;T s :‘ra":‘"'o '::‘::;:‘:: relaves se :;:Muuw-w smnaralia g houman

www.falrmont.com or call Fairmeont Hotels & Revoris from: RDMeG ST, Cammy 7 AT Iobs AT o T e e

United S1ates or Cansda 1 830 441 1414 smy por1 913 D 1Al amX=n] o Gate ¢RAIJAL Ovdima LoD OMOWD O exullinree $0°) Sujela B un MEWIon

Peur Information et réservations visitoz notre web au orngbmsrbile gy il e S T2 Yo R i wdy N
24 a i

www falrmont.com ou téldphoner au Hétels Fai-mont du: [rové dcsmsdna alvery of The Gt g at Hed [rahm 1AL WA U OBlaNT yn EbE b ~oAr Somply

3 At | we/d heve b hs lo @ 3L DY (Mo 1 U048
Etaw-Unis ou Canada 1 600 441 1414 e decc R it oy Lot (N Pepns|  Bases aminur o Ling' oy pniredil o de2 05 0

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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31012019 Calgary International Airport _AB - Google Maps s19(1)
Gooadle Maps  Galgary International Airport_ Drive 50.3 km, 38 min
JETERS

AB

Calgary International Airport
2000 Airport Rd NE, Calgary, AB T2E 6W5

AbSityne ]7 [)MgJM7
O/ Yot + Adlbain.
502 K K2 200 f

Eim
100 Lo¥my 9 9ol o
_ Ky
Jo PNW“;S
Q)(f)e/ﬁ”

hitps ./iwww.google.ca/maps/dir/Calgary+intemational+Airport+{YYC),+Ai rport+Road+Norlheast,+Calgary,+AB_$@ . 142



5.19(1)

3/10/2019 Calgary International Aimort il At - Google Maps

These directions are for planning purposes only.
You may find that construction projects, traffic,
weather, or other events may cause conditions to
differ from the map results, and you should plan
your route accordingly. You must obey all signs or
notices regarding your route.

https://www.google.ca/maps/dir/Calgary+Intemational+Airport+(YYC),+Airport+Road+Northeast,+Calgary,+AB | GGG  2/C -

212



-\’wr'l'mday ufteenoon trip with Uber s.19(1)

Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber

1 message
Uber nada@uber.com> Tue, Mar 5, 2019 at 2:43 PM
To: I

Total; CASG 22
Uber e, et 05, 207

Thanks for riding, Sandip

We hope you enjoyed your ride this ‘ -
afternoon. - 0=

Total CA$6.22

Trip Fare CA$3.00
Subtotal CAS$3.00
Tolis, Surcharges, and Fees CAS2.50
HST CA%0.72
Amount Charged

B CAS6.22

Visit the trp pace for more Nformation, inciuding invoices (where availabie) [Z? /j J’}’L WM&\,



32019

-Yn'ur Wedncsday aflernonon trip with Uber

Your Wednesday afternoon trip with Uber

1 message

Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Tu&v _

Uber

s.19(1)

Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 12:21 PM

Totat: CAS25.93
Wad, Mar 06, 2019

Thanks for riding, Sandip

We hope you enjoyed your ride this

afternoon,

Total

Trip Fare

Subtotal
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees
HST

Amount Charged

it the tip page for more nformation, including

i
:j?: ‘IJI |
_m.kdmmm&vm précsearch=all&permthid=4 hread- mmwmnm?l&mmpl—mygmmmﬂm i3 l

CA$25.93

CA%17.20

CA$17.20
CA85.75
CAB2.98

CA$25 93

avalable) 4 filf) ,{/}/\. m ,,
AL (A
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised Ociober 1, 2018
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: sandip Lalli Departure Date:| 03/04/2019 Return Date: 9;&0:770’1‘9
Location: QOttawa M 0’5/ 0@/@ IC?
Purpose:

Board Strategy Session and Board Meeting
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $ 2,712.47 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator

Baggage Fees o below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.

ViA Rail M_.
Hotel Accommodations S 940 16 ﬂi/’ | Rate # Meals Total
Mileage (5. gsasﬂm) 2012 |s 17707 [\/.(0f sreakfast  $2025| o0 [§ -
Parking / AT _ Lunches $19.85 o $ -]
Taxis GV) $ 8348 Dinners $5000f O 5 .-
Car Rental ) incidentals $1730| o5 SL}’i 5}0
Gasoline | d)o $ 4 40 M ’
Private Accomodation {$50/ngt} Total Travel Expenses
Other

Total Travel Expenses  $ 3,858—8—1“ 7955 /)5? 511'7

Total Mealfincidentals $ 530

TOTAL § 3,858:83~ ~2)Ger) Q? 7.
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total

Breakfast ! L | L. 0
Lunch N | . 0
Dinner ly S ISR , 0
Incidentals ] / B I ; 05 M
Per Diem Caleulator M d? '
ingert Bate —

[ Sat Sun | Mon Tue Wed Thu P ] Total

Claimant Signature;

pate: TN\ / TN

Traval expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corperate Travel, Hospitolity, Conference ond Event Policy {Polfcy # 51,
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s.19(1)
Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark <

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC8273% - Sandip Lalli - B19-014
Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2019, at 9:34 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:
Dear Phyliis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents Sandip’s travel to Winnipeg to
attend the May 2019 Board of Directors and Committee meetings (airfare only) . There are no exceptions
and | have included all of the supporting documentation. If you approve via e-nail, | will add a notation
to your signature line and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT .
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image003.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

<B19-014 - Lalli - Winnipeg May 13-15, 2019.pdf>
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s.19(1)

From: Simons, Deborah

To: "Sandip Lalli"

Cc:

Subject: Travel Expense Claim - reimbursement

Date: Thursday, April 18, 2019 2:53:18 PM

Attachments: q 08258030 4.pdf
imagel03.jpg

Dear Sandip,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on April 23rd, in the
amount of $580.91, as a reimbursement of your flights to attend the May Board meetings in
Winnipeg.

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
K1A 0GS8
Canada s.19(1)
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER
SANDIP LALLT :;'fphone 613-993-3500
Date 18/04/2019
Vendor account
Date of payment 23/04/2019
Reference No. PV143320
Fax
E-mail murka@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amountin Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC82731 11/04/2019 CAD 580.91 0.00 580.91 THEMIS # 2956 WINNIPEG PREPAID MAY
FLIGHT
CAD : 580.91

Disdaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours, 000024



Travel Expense Form 2019 OTI #:
TA #:] TABCC82731
EAHCE #| EAHCE12189
Claimant Sandip Lalli l Cost estimate p» rovided on TA $4,741.35
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Boand) ! Hospitality estimate p» rovided on TA $0.00
Fepartuire Date 13-May-19
Travel Location and Reason Retarn Date 15-May-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # :~p and Board claims oaiy) 2956
B19-014 Currency Cont~-ersien Table
Attennd Board and Committee meetings, and Board business i Unit of is Worth of
dinners, USD CAD
Calgary/Winnipeg/Calgary CAD
* AIRFARE ONLY CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 580.91
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMIOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 580.91 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center (Select One from drop down hox ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 — o . 27.66
740200 - Meals (domestic) i 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) vl 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) L =T 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) Wi 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) vl 55325
741010 - Airfare (foreign) N e — = 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) - 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) % 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) S 0.60
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) & 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) = 0.08
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) A 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) - 0.00
‘741030 - Car rental (foreign) -5 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) i~ 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) - "'.;___ 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) . 8 0.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) = 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) o I - | 0.00
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) . 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) = 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) O . 0.00
NG 0.00
> 0.00
= 0.00
> 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE, USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance; Estimate on TA versus actua] expense claim ($4,160.44)
Variance % -88%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actua| expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!
TR

Form updatad Jatuary 2018



ey Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #[ TABCC82731
T R

*IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitatity, Conference B 2= yont Pollcy #51, {as appilzable) and
approved In accordance with tha Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of =igning. Alltravel plans must be pre-
authorized using the ority to Travel and Advance form,

As the Traveiler, se indicate if this claim cantains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitz iiyy, Conferance & Event Folicy #51.
Yes O No If you indicated "Yes”, please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and reduire approvat:

CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please inltial)
OO  Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initiai)
O  Hospitatity — Exceptionsto Hospltality Policy #51 {Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or Internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Poarson (Annax 2B)
Hospitality — External or intermal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44,1]
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceaded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided {Polley Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entestalnment provided to spouse or person accompanying en event partls= tpant {Policy Section 44.,1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the resid of an RCM employee, Board m sz mber or other private residence
{Poiicy Sectlons 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality - Special forms of hospitality {Annex 28)
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44,7}

OO0 Ooooooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CED APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): {Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitied by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Trave! - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent Jowaest practical commercial © 3 rrier fare {Policy Sectlon 22.1)
Travel - Hotel —Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Uimits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehides {Policy Sectfon 23.1)

Travel - Expense recelved over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1}

Hospitality - External or internal hospitafity up to $1,500 but fess than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)

Heospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceading Maximum Cost Per Person {Palicy Section 44.1)

oooooooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)

Travel — Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Aliowable Alrfare Class permitied by policy, ar no addifonal cost to RCM {Policy
section 20.6)

Travel — Car rental - upgrade 1o 8 larger vehicle than the
23.3)

Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size to accammadate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
Travel - Missing original temized receipts. Explanation provided [Policy section 33.2)

Travet - Hotel — upgrada to a level higher than the Standard Guest-Room permitied by policy, at no additional €Os1 to RCM (Policy section 25.1}
Travel — Hotel — rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal {$190), Vancouver {5200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
(5145}, or published City Rate Uimit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justiication provided {Polity section 25.2)

Missing original itemized recolpte, Fyplanction provided {Molicy section 26.2)

Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explalned on a separate document)

Hospitality - Bxternal orinternal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28)

[n]

Al

e/Standard size permitted by palicy, at no adiditional cost to RCM (Policy section

ooa oooo o

By signing below, the Traveller confirms ihat this expense claim contoins only efigible ollowonces and legitimate and octual expenses incurred In arcordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {os appiicable), that ol required supporting docurentation Is containgd in this expense cloim, that the
abave noted exceptions ore complete and accurots, and that the claim has been completed In accordence with these policies.

', 1t the expensks claimed nppear
nce with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference

‘:

The Traveller's Manager confirms thot she/he has reviewed this expense clalm induding all the supporting docu
reasonable, exceptions as noted above ore approved {as requived), and the dalm hos beer completed in
& Event Policy #51 {os applicable). Please note, if exceptions hove been pre-opproved prior to trovel, the
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he hos reviewed the exceptions as noted above reg

4 Approved by VP {as requlred) S.Reviewed by CFOD {CEO ; Board ciaims; claims | 6.Approved by CEO & President/Chalr of 80D/Chalr of
{PRINT NAME) far review prior to I; other as reguired) Wm (a5 ) I
“Egnature ol VP T mature of CFO - E—=le= STgnakure of CEOJCF a(mﬁt—'"r"of-ﬂiﬁm e ——

o me L @Al el g
Lt denle 16{0411

T R o S e 5

Form updated January 2018
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Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount Actuzl Calc
{incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)

Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage ($0.55km)

Parking

Hospitality

Baggage (Foreign)

Business Telephone

Baggage (Domestic)

RCM Pzid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Pareg {Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreigm)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)

580.91 27.66

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

USA - (Exz cept Alaska)

USEs
Expenss g5

Actmal Credit Card

CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of mzal
allowances

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts
Lunches
Dinpers
Total Meals
Incidentals

$20.50

$20.50

$20.10

$20.10

$50.65

$17.30

$50.65

$17.30

Total Expenses

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

580.91

27.66

. of meal allowances ang incidentals

Grand Total USD Expenses

[ ]
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s.19(1)

From: Simons, Deborah

To: Sandip Lalli

Subject: Reimbursement

Date: June 6, 2019 2:57:00 PM
Attachments: image002.jpg

- 08330820 4.pdf

Dear Sandip,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on June 7th, in the amount

of $890.44 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the May Board/Committee
meetings (airfare of $580.91 was reimbursed separately, on 23 April).
A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

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

000028
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

SANDIP LALLI
Fax
E~-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash
date currency transaction discount
currency
TABCCB82731 B19-014BL 04/06/2019 CAD 890.44 0.00
CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8

Canada s.19(1)
Telepheone. 613-993-3500
Fax

Date o] g
Vendor account M
Date of payment 07/06/2019
Reference No. PV144835

Payment Remarks
amount

890.44 THEMIS # 2956 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG
BOD MEETING
890.44

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours, 000029



s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

From: Phyflis Clark

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approvai - travei expense claim - Sandip Lalli - 319-014
Approved

Phyllls

p

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confi ~ential, personal, and/or privileged
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do rigt copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 8:03 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Sandip’s travel to
Winnipeg to attend our Board of Directors meetings. The claim has no exceptions, and has been reviewed by
the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and will attach a copy of your
e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
! COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

!
! , .
| COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DF LA SOCIFTE
i

| 320 BUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB

000030



e PRI . Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #
@%;‘ "*3?.:'«:*‘? TA #:| TABCC82731|8) 9 -Ol4
: EAMCE #] EAHCEI2189| &%
Claimant Sandip Lalli I Cost estimate provided on TA $4,741.35
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) - Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 13-May-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 15-May-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp und Board claims ony) 2956
B19-014 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
UsD CAD
Calgary/Winnipeg/Calgary CAD
CAD
* EXPENSES CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) \/ 147135 |/
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) ﬁ 2 Ll ?7, 9 580.91
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT) | 580.91
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FXto CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 89044 / RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 —— = ] o 6493 | (o 19
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Boar) - 67.76
741200 - Meals (foreign) o L o o 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) - 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) o v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ! 583.25 | /7
741010 - Airfare (foreign) _ . 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
/40500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) v 24387 | DI 55
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) . 2 (.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) M TS . 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) — v 0.00
740030 - Carrental (domesticy | | B - 0.00 |
741030 - Car rental (foreign) A v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) 5.4 0.00
740400 - Accommodations {domestic) s 462.17_/
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) _ hd 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) N 49.434
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) . 0.00
40000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) b, 0.00
gape & Travel (foreign) - 0.00
2 154200 Prepaid Claimed 121 Legal Services {Board) L (580.91)
Lot s oecl \%\L - b 0.00
FEEHHREG p v 0.00
- 1, 708 - - 0.00
154200 #RE6pa 0.00
¥ al}@f)iscrepancy in Expenses Coded (0.00)
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY {Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($3,270.00)
! “ﬂ@@’ Variance % -69%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/O!
UP.1aLed‘l'alarus!ft%ffﬁ

Form updated Jahuary 2018



. £ Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC82731
nd

*IMPORTANT - Travel expense clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hosphtality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and

approved In accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Dalegation Authority at the time of signing. Alltravel plans must be pre-

authorized using the Aythority to Travel and Advance form,

As the Traveller, 5e Indicate If this claim contains any 1 requiring app I per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes 01 No  you indicated “Yes”, please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED; (Please initlal)
O  Travel - £xceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 28)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
£1  Hospltality — Excepticns to Hospitality Pollcy #51 [Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the followlng:
Hospitality — External or Internal hospitality exceeding Maximurn Cost Per Person (Annex 28)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs excesding 55,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1)
Hospitality ~ Aleoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1}
Haspitality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximurn Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Entert provided (Pollcy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided ta spouse ot person accompanying an event participant {Pallcy Section 44.1)
Hosphality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM emplovee, Board member or other private resldence
{Policy Sections 44,1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Spedat forms of hospitality {(Annex 2B)
Hospltailty — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Sectionh 44,7)

OO0 ooooooog

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please Initial)

Travel - Combining personal and busingss travel [Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Alrfare — Higher lavel than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilomster allowsnce In excess of the eguivalent lowest practlcal commercial carrier fare {Polley Section 22.1)
Travel- Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Umits [Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles {Policy Section 23.1)

Travel ~ Expense received over 30 days {Poflcy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)

Hospitality - Food & b ge cost not ding Maxi Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)

ooponooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: [Please initial)

O Travel — Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitied by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy
section 20.6)

O Travel — Car rental - upgrade io a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by pdlicy, at no additional coest to RCM (Policy section
23.3)

O Travel—Car rental — upgrade 1o a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size ta accommodate 3 or more employees (Palicy section 23.3)

3  Travel - Missing ariginal itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Polley section 33,2}

O  Travel - Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at ne additional cost to RCM {Policy section 25.1)

O  Travel - Hotel — rate in excess of Dttawa {$200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronto [$200}, Montreal {5190}, Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
[8145), or published City Rate Umlt. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

O Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided [Policy section 26.2)

O Other exceptlons (traveller has listed and explained on & separate document)

O Hospitality - Externzl or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person [Annex 2B)

By signing beilow, the Troveller confirms that this clatm only eligible all ond leghtimate and actuval exp incurred In accordance with the

Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {as appiicable), that olf required supporting documentation is contoined in this expense daim, that the
obove noted exceptions are complete and accurate, ond that the elaim hos been completed in accordonce with these policies.

9Wmuwn|w;] /[ [zP :;:muh:zw ; 5{Wj ?m;EthsmwmmwmgMom
’QM N 2 ”@Mmaﬁmygw =

I eoftraveller " T | Sgneewe — " o/ T

L Jondip Ll | 91105777 |
%W S I I W Ay e i A = S [ =) sl SIS L LS
The Traveller's Managerionfi that she/he has reviewed this expense cloim indluding oll the supporting o ion, that the claimed

reasonable, exceptions as noted above are opproved {os required), and the taim has been compileted in accordance with the Comworate Travel, Hosphality, Conference
& Event Pollcy #51 {05 applicoble). Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel's Director can proceed in signing the expense cloim. By
signing below, the VP ar CEQ confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/hs approval and hereby gronts it.

O e el e e e e B e e T S
f ’.F.':““'-iﬂ"'v"'.".':féff!‘iw "ﬂ!'_ﬂ__ I ) _—:_ N AL wfﬂ?& Dﬂ)fOb/lf

000032

Form updeted Jaruary 2018
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Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)
Total Amount Actual Cale

USA - (Except Alaska)
USD Actual Credit Card

. £
&
Page 2

Total CAD

(inel. HST/GST)

HST/GST

HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign}
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign}
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)

Taxis (Foreign)

./ 61241

28.16

o/ 48364

2147

844

930

/25225 |
v .

Mileage ($0.55km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Prepaid claimed flight

(580.91)

Others (total)

(580.91)

Total Expenses

767.39

5907

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

o3

Canada

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Caleulated
GST/HST

Expenses

CAD Exp.

Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

20.50 0.98 $20.50
$20,10

$50.65

Breakfasts
Lunches

$20.50 1
$20.10
$50.65

50.65
71.15
51.90
123.05

2.41
3.39
2.47
5.86

Dinners

Total Meals
Incidentals
Total Expenses

\_///1
vy
VE

$17.30 $17.30

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal ailowances and incidentals

v

Notes for Expenses

1) Airfare (without lounge access fee) has already been claimed; 2) The Fairmont Hotel refunded the room charge for the night of 14 May due to excessive noise
levels in the hotel; 3) Group transportation was arranged for transfer from the hotel to RCM and return on 14 May, and from the hotel to RCM on 15 May (copies
of confirmations attached); 4) Board of Directors dinneers were provided on 13 & 14 May; 5) Board of Directors lunches were provided on 14 & 15 May; 6)
Although Sandip was entitled to book business class airfare, which would have provided access to the Maple Leaf lounge, she chose economy fare at a lower cost,
but which did not provide access to the lounge. Sandip therefore purchased lounge access on the return trip, to use that area for a private mesting with the CEQ.

890.44

5493

L ]

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Grand Total USD Expenses

000033



Meal allowance and incidental calculator

If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These caiculators are now all linked - please only place a "1" in each applicable box

Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box CNLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller

You may claim an incidental for 2ach partial or full day of travel

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print.

Incidentals

reakfast
Lunch

Dinner
Incidentals

Numbers only

'Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: May-19
| 14 { i Total
Sun  [Mon |[Tue [Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue |Wed [Thu Fri allowances
1
1
1 1 1]
Enter your travel dates here forthe  [/5 MONTH: 43586
13 14 16 L Total
Sat Sun Mon [Tue Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri__lallowances

000034



s.19(1)

@ AIR CANADA
YOUR BOOKING IS CONFIRMED

Booking Reference - Travel bockedticket issued on:05 April 2019

Passengers

A Mrs. Sandip Lalli

Seats

Ticket Number

AC286 12F
AC289 12F

Aeroplan

<2 Depart

Ecaonoermy - Col;

Monday 09:15 12:07

13 May, 2019 Calgary , Winnipeg
Calgary Int. (YYC), Canada (YWG), Canada

@ 1hrs2

AC286 Economy (L)
Operated by Air Canada A320-200 | { WIi-Fi

{ Air Canada Bistro

000035



<% Return

Economy - Gt

Wednesday 18:15 19:18
15 May, 2019 Winnipeg Calgary
{YWG), Canada Calgary Int. (YY), Canada

@ 2hro3

AC289 Economy (L)
Operated by Air Canada A320-200 | X, Wi-Fi

| Air Canada Bistro

Purchase summary

1 Adult
B
Air Transportation Charges
Base Fare - Departing Flight - Economy - Comfort 234.00
Base Fare - Return Flight - Economy - Comfort 204.00
Surcharges 46.00
5
Taxes, fees and charges
Goods and Services Tax - Canada ng, 100092287 RT0001 27.66
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 14.25
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 5500
GRAND TOTAL - canadian dollars 580!

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Alr Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard item (max,
sizer 23 x40 x 55 ¢m [9x 155 x 21.5 jnl} and 1 personal item (max, size: 16 x33 x 43 gn (6% 13 x 17 inl). Your carry-on baggage must
be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage poiicy. 000036




Checked Baggage

Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Calgary(YYC) > Winnipeg(YWG)

Max, weight per bag:
23 kg (50)b)
st bag P bag
$ 52.50 CAD Max, Dimensions per bag;
Complimentary Including taxes 158 ¢m (62 jp)

Winnipeg(YWG) > Calgary(YYC)

Max, weight per bag;

23 kg (50 |b)
st bag (e bag

. $ 52.50 CAD Max, Dimensions per bag:
Complimentary Including taxes 158 ¢m (62 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may applyto baggage fees. For travel
between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD
may apply to baggage fees. For all other itineraries to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries toffrom
South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. All above tax amounts are based on the
maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the currency used in your
departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to change without notice by local government.

Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in: the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable fees will be
assessed in the local currency of the country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may a Pply where the departure
airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers

Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 hours,

Note: If you: exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checkad baggage charges will apply. The
policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked baggage information seciion,

* ViewAir Canada's additional checked baggage policy
* View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners

& CANADA, U.S.: 1(888) 247-2262 @ AIR CANAPA

A BTAR ALLIANGE MEMBER 3™

000037
hitps://www.sircanada com/calensaco home html#fcont-7 33



s.19(1)

7(/(//101/@ mwu/ C/,L@k/

Room . 1813

Srirmont ok / Niht

WINNIPEG Cashier # y

2 Lombard Place Page # * foth %/L@

Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3 ¢

T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791

G.S.T. Registration #831943758

Royal Canadian Mint

Dr Sandip Lalli

Arrivail - 0513-19
Departure : 05-15-19

Description Additionat Infarmation Charges Credits
05-13-19 Room Charge 409.00
05-13-19 Room PST 32.72
05-13-19  Room GST 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02
os-15-19 |G 0000000 XOUXX 967.28
0s-23-19 | Refund of 1 Night R&T - HVAC Noise -483.64
300000000 R XXIXX
Total 483.64 483.64
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary
Room 20.45
F&B 0.00
Other .02
Total 21.47

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provnde feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois.Vary@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or mservations, visit us at | agree thai my liabllity for this bill ls not waived and § Je me porte ' le du rAglemant
. . agrae to be hakd personally Jiable in the event that the total de cette nots eu cas ou ls compagnle, l'association
www .fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: Indicated rmnhn. 'ao“mpuny nraft:;oclall;n fails t(:):az’ for ou son repisentant dieign en remse‘\mn le l:gre;\“m'
any pait of or the full amount of these charges. Overdus Les comptes en souffrance sont sujsts A un In tde
United States or Canada 1800 441 1414 balance aubjact to @ surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 15% pm?mnll aprAs un mole. (1 afno% per annie)
Pour information et Bservations visitez notre web au month after one month. (16.00% per annum.)

www.fairmont.com ou t®@phoner au Hitels Fairmont de:
fdats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont 000038



Hotll fonwtled orne nisht

Tt LT
WINNIPEG Cashier# 10“ W;é, l/{' /WLZ,

Page #

2 Lombard Place '
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3

T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791

G.S.T. Registration #831943758 }O | M
s.19(1) O ,

Royal Canadian Mint
Dr Sandip Lalli

Arrival 05-13-19
Departure . 05-16-19

Dsscription Additional Information Charges Credits
05-14-19 Room Charge 409.00
05-14-19 Room PST 32.72
05-14-19 Room GST 20.45
05-14-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45
05-14-19 Accommodation Tax - GST . 1.02
05-23-19 Room Adjustments Refund of 1 Nt R&T - HVAC Noise -409.00
05-23-19 Room PST -32.72
05-23-19 Room GST ~20.45
05-23-19 Accommodation Tax -20.45
05-23-19 Accommodation Tax - GST -1.02
Total 0.00 0.00
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary
Room 0.00
F&B 0.00
Other 0.00
Total 0.00

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resor#s.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois.Vary@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

FOF information or reservations. visit us at | agree that my ﬁnbihlyfor(hl_s bill is not waivad and | Je me porte personnellement responsable du rAgiement
N A R agree to be held parsonally liable in the event that the total de cette note au cas ou la compagnle, 'assoclation
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: Indicated ;;am;n. ;:a"mpenyorafﬁodati;z fails lao pnr);fnr ou eon reprifisentant disignd en v=m:=£n|tk ;zl';mmt.
any part of or the full amount of thase charges. Overdue Les comptes en souffrance sont sujets A un Intfirht de
Unlted_States or Canada 1 800_441 14'1f1» balanos subject to a surcherge at the rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par mois aprAs un mois. (18,00% par annie)
Pour information et servations visitez notre web au manth afler one month. (18.00% per annum.)

www.fairmont.com ou t&iphoner au HAtels Fairmont de:
Rdats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont 000039



WINNIPEG

2 Lombard Place

Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791
G.S.T. Registration #831942758

Royal Canadian Mint
Dr Sandip Lalli

Pescription

1

Room 1813

Folio # s.19(1)
Cashier # 59

Page # 1of1

Arrival 05-1Z-19

Departure 05-15-19

Additional Inform ation Charges

Credits

Room Charge 409.00
05-13-19 Room PST 3272
05-13-19 Room GST 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02
051519 [N xoooooooocof]  o0xx 967.28
Total 483.64 967.28
Balance Due -483.64
GST Summary
Room 20.45
F&B 0.00
Other 1.02
Total 21.47

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean'Fl"ancois.Vary@fairmont.com,
We alse invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanariginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at

www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resoris from:

United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414
Pour information et rservations visitez notre web au

1 agree thal my kability for this bill is not walved and | Ju me porte e du Egh
agrae to be held peracnally liabie In the event that the 1otal de catts nota .
s EereanKeampany o1 Tt paytor ) ma.wJ nola 2y cas o'lga.:omPBE"'S,llnla?Gluﬂon

Les comptes en saufiranae sont sufats A I.mah‘ﬂtﬂt de
1,5% par mois aprha un mois. (18,00% par annle)

any part of or tha full amount of these charges. Overdua
balanes sublect to & surcharge at the @i of 1.5% par
month aftar one month. (18.00% per annum.]

www.fairmont.com ou t&&phoner au HAsls Faimnont de:

Kiats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

000040

Merci d’avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont



| Ouiginale wnsice e
St e D nights

WINNIPEG Cashier# : 1073

2 Lombard Place Page # " iof

Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3

T (204) 9571350 F (204) 956-1791 s.19(1)

G.8.T. Registration #831943758 '

Royal Canadian Mint

Dr Sandip Lalli
Arrival : 05-13-19
Departure : 05-15-19

Description Auditional Information Charges Credits

05-13-18 Room Charge 409.00
05-13-19 Room PST 32,72
05-13-19 Room GST 20.45
05-13-1¢ Accommodation Tax 20.45
(05-13-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02
05-14-19  'Room Charge 409.00
05-14-19 Room PST 32.72
05-14-19 Room GST 20.45
05-14-19 Accommodation Tax 2045
05-14-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02
os-14-19 NN 967.28
Total 967.28 967.28
Balance Due 0.00
.GST Summary
Room 40.90
F&B 0.00
Other 2.04
Total 42.94

Thank you for choosing Felrmont Hoetsls & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francols Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois.Vary@falrmont.com.
We also invite you to share memeries of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonaesanoriginal.com,

For information or reservations, visit us at tagrea that my liabily for thia bil Iv nut waived end | Ja me pane nsati du g
i be hald fiable In the event campagria, Fassocul
www.falrment.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Reserts from: i jonm?::"‘f"i’w e mmml-':‘n:v"mr ::":::ef&m nseien ;'a =
United Stales or Canada 1 800 441 1414 aryy pert of o ertound of thése charges. Owndue e compiss en squfimnca sont sujeia A un indSrk1 de
. ; batarice subjoct o a surcharga at iha maie of 1.5% 1,5% per mels apdie un mols, {18, annle)
Pour information et riservations visitez notre web au oo et i 18.0% o e e 1A% pe ol 2pRe ummos. B0 paramnte}

www.fairmont.com cu {8I8phoner au HAtels Fairmont de:
Rials-Unis ou Canada 1 BOO 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d’avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont
000041



-

Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From: Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimosen gce.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:38 PM '

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Conf# [ For ROM Board members [05/1412019 - 07:.0 Am]

Hollvywood Limousine Service Inc.

943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4
CA

Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724

Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com

Confirmation

816545420

Lasic Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38

Reservation Confirmation _ b

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing Contact:
Payment Method:

05/14/2019 - Tuesday /
07:30 AM L~
Point-to~Point

RCM Board members

121/

Passenger Van
Kim Musick
Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Routing Information:

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB /
DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB L~

Charges & Fees

Flat Rate $100.00
Std Grat 10.00% $10.00
GST 5.00% $5.00
Reservation Total: $115.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: $0.00
Total Due: $115.00

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

All deposits are NON refundable. There is a 50% canceliation fee, which
applies.2nytime after booking the vehicle. Company is not liable in the event
of mechanical breakdown whille on charter and will only be responsible for
making up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes fulil
financial liability for any damage to the limousine caused during the duration
of the rentai by them or any members of their party, A fee of 166.00 for each
carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee is 250.00 to $400.00, depending on the
vehicle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use is prehibited by !aw. Any
fines will be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate
run without refund (if there is blatant indiscretlon on the part of the
client(s)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunroof. Smoking is not permitted
in ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of
prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsibie for delays or
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions (ie. motosalted,

1
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Simons, Deborzah

s.19(1)

.

From: Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollyv_voodlimoservice.com>
Seant: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:38 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Conf# |l For RCM Board members [05/14/2019 - 0.4 - 45 PM]

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 Wast Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4

CA

Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724

Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com

Confirmation

816545420

Reservation Confirmation #-

Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38
AM

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing Contact:
Payment Method:

05/14/2019 - Tuesday L~
04:45PM

Point-to-Point v

RCM Board members l/

12 v~ x

Passenger Van
Kim Musick
Direct Bill/Invqice

Trip Routing Information:

PU: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB —"
DO: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB '/’

Charges & Fees

Flat Rate $100.00
Std Grat 10.00% $10.00
GST 5.00% $5.00
Reservation Total: $115.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: $0.00
Total Due: $115.00

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

All deposits are NON refundabie. There is 2 50% cancellatj

applies_anvtime after booking the vehicle. Company is not ;:I;:ei'nv::"::vent
of mechanical breakdown while on charter and wij| only be responsible for
making up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes full
financial liabflity for any damage to the limousine caused during the duration
of the rental by them or any members of thelr Party, A fee of 100.00 for each
carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee is 250.00 to $400.00, depending on the
vehicle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use is prohibited by law. Any
fines will be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate
run without refund (if there is blatant indiscretion gn the part of the
client(s)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunrogy, Smoking is not permitted
in ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of
prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for gelays or
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road Conditions (ie. not salted,

1



Sim;:ms Deborah

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

s.19(1)

===

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimose rwics.coms
Tuesday, May 07, 2018 12:38 PM

Simong ah

Conf#

For RCM Board members [05/15/2019 - 07 : 0 AM]

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 554

CA ;

Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724

Confirmation

Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com

816545420

Reservation Confirmation #-

Las = Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:39
AM

S cm—

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Biiling Contact:
Payment Method:

05/15/2019 - Wednesday |~
07:00AM ¢

Point-to-Point

RCM Board me)rnbers l/

12I/

Passenger Van
Kim Musick
Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Routing Information:

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB "
DG: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB —

Charges & Fees

Flat Rate $100.00
Std Grat 10.00% $10.00
GST 5.00% $5.00
Reservation Total: $115.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: $0.00
Total Due: $115.00

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

All deposits are NON refundable. There is a 50% Cancellation fee, which
applies_ anytime after booking the vehicle. Company is not fiable in the event
of mechanical breakdown while on charter and wij[; only be responsible for
making up lost time at & mutually agreed date. The client assumes ful]
financial liability for any damage to the limousine caused during the duration
of the rental by them or any members of thelr Pargy, A fee of 100.00 for each
carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee is 250.00 to $4oo.00, depending on the
vehicle type. Alcohel Consumption and drug use ig prohibited by law. Any
fines will be paid for by the customer. The driver hag the right to terminate
run witheut refund (if there is blatant Indiscretion o the part of the
client(s)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunrogf, Smoking is not permitted
in ALL of cur limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of
pPrearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsibie for sielays or
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road tonditions (ie. not salted,

1
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May 13, 201 834 AM

Sandip Lalli
Sandip Lalli
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ALLTED/ASSOCIATED CAR
207 41 AVE NE T2E2M1
CALGARY AB
21640631
£H2154063136

334 PURCHASE tiktd

c:::ii;i;;;;;;:ﬁ 22:33:14

Acct B uuunu-
Exp Date *hset tard Type .

Name: SANDTP LALLT
ores [

Trace # 1966
Inv. # 2357
Auth # 093385 RRN 001001288

Purchase $89.00
Tip $13.35
Total 4102,

(608) APPROVED-THARK ¥OU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

403-299-8555

wwvi. calgarylimo.com
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for

Ontario &

Quebec
T (abs bebow bigs
5 ey Laps
g .

Taxis for :

Ollorte. B9 o

New Foundland &

New Brunswick /l/(a/n/; Mﬁ\. Z/// 96-—-'
Clhgdde ¥ 900

S £ "
MRy N9 55
& R
Taxis for S 219.35
BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba
§  219.35
'8 8.44
5 210.91

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 219.35

TOTAL TaX [T
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Simons, Deborah

From: Zimonjic, Donna

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 2:38 PM

To: Simons, Deborah; Pellerin, Chantal; Wei, Wei
Cce: Davies, Catrin; Zimonjic, Donna

Subject: RE: Question - Board Claim

Hi Debby

I think it's important that we don’t penalize travellers, who were trying to be cost conscious, but then incurred
legitimate business costs when travelling.

Whilst 27.2 notes that the RCM does not pay ‘airline club dues’ I think in this instance, it can be charged as an other
business expense, which can be approved by the Chair, just put a note in the description.

Please add this cost to your flight cost, totalled together.
Than you

Donna

27.1.15. costs incurred for dependent care where no live-in arrangements are
available. Reimbursement is limited to proof of psyment and not to
exceed that inenrred by the employee for dependent care during the work
day, to a daily maximum of $75 per household. No reimbursements will
be made for services rendered by relatives;

27.1.16. loss or damage to personal items (other than lnggage) that are required by
fixe traveller in performing histher RCM duties, provided it is not
considered normal wear and tear, due fo the traveller’s negligence or
where 3 claim can be made against a third party. Any claim for loss o7
damage to personal items nrust be approved by the traveller’s Vice-
President or fhe President and CED; and

27.1.17. other business/travel related expenses at the discretion of the traveller’s
manager, where reasonsble and properly documented including receipts.

%0

172, The following are examples of pro-reimbrogsable éxpenses:

27.2.1. airline club dues;

27.2.2. Fegmect traveller moembersbip or lovainy programe roit,
2723, optional mavel or bogEage msuaInIe;

27.2.4. traffic and parking fines;

2725, in-Dight movies andor min-bar sfvis,

27.2.6. pemzcnal entertaioment

2727 cospomste eredst card delivgppenty fernBrance chargey;
2728 thotel room movies;

27.2.9. botel mini -bar;

21.2.10.luggage, briefcases;

27.2.11 gym passes of cosis to utilize fitness faoilides;

27.2.12 barber or bairstylist expenses;

27.2.13 laundry and div cleaning services; and

§. -

27.2.14 air or rental vehicle phone vazge.
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DONNA ZIMONJIC

TREASURY & RISK MANAGEMENT ANALYST
ANALYSTE, TRESORIE ET GESTION DU RISQUE

55,
b

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-415-8751
Fax:/Téléc. : 613-998-0655
zimonjic@mint.ca | zimonjic@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Pellerin, Chantal <pellerin@mint.ca>; Zimonjic, Donna <Zimonjic@mint.ca>; Wei, Wei <weiw@mint.ca>
Cc: Davies, Catrin <daviesc@mint.ca>

Subject: Question - Board Claim

Hello ladies,

I am working on a travel expense claim for Board member Sandip Lalli. She would like to claim access to the Air Canada
Maple Leaf lounge for her return trip from Winnipeg for two reasons:

- She booked an economy flight which did not provide access to the lounge, even though she would have been
entitled to book business class;
She used the lounge to have a private meeting with the CEO.

I'm assuming this is fine, and will add an explanation to the notes secticn of the claim. If yes, | would appreciate it if you
could let me know which GL should be used for this type of expense.

Thanks!

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

Y
Voand

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

TellTé&l : 613-716-4438
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised October 1, 2018
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Sandip Lalli Departure Date:| 13-May Return Date:| 15-May
Location: Winnipeg
Purpose: .
Board Meeting
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $ 580.91 Note: Piease use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0585/km) S - Breakfast $20.25 0 S -
Parking Lunches $19.85 0 $ -
Taxis Dinners $50.00 0 $ -
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 0 S -
Gasoline S -
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses  $ 580.91
Total Meal/Incidentals 5 -
TOTAL § 580.91
—_—
Meal aliowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date —
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 0
Lunch 0
Dinner 0
Incidentals 0
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date —
Sat Sun Mon “Tue Wed Thu ~Fr Total
X o |

Claimant Signature:

Trovel expense reports must comply wi

Date:'k}ﬂ \Q ,-ZQ\ A

the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised October 1, 2018
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Sandip Lalli Departure Date:| 13-May Return Date:| 19-May
Location: Winnipeg
Purpose:
Board Meeting
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare - Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail M ‘
Hotel Accommodations 1§73 Q”'{ S -967:28" Liy" Rate # Meals Total W
Mileage ($.0585/km) 0 s - Breakfast)p 57 $20:25 1 $ 2025 [J0.50
Parking Lunches $19.85 0 S -
Taxis $ 25225 / Dinners <. los‘f$59=66- 1 ¢ _spee 406 5
Car Rental Incidentals  $17.30 3 $ 5190
Gasoline P $ 12235 | 179 oS
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) M Total Travel Expenses
Other D 3/0 S 3008
Total Travel Expenses  $-1,249:53- 7/ %9
Total Meal/incidentals  § 12235 12%.05 M
TOTAL $1373:68— </ Ly
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 13-May 14-May 15-May
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total ‘
Breakfast 1 1 /
Lunch 0 \/
Dinner 1 1 l/
Incidentals 1 1 1 3 /
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date —
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
o o |
Claimant Signature: Ol\lI Date: W\%\QI ’Zaﬁ
Travel expense reports mustJdomply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy #51).
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Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

Phyllis Clark

Saturday, June 15, 2019 1:40 AM

Simons, Deborah

Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABOD82746 - Sandip Lalli - B19-017

OnJun 13, 2019, at 5:43 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is an expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Sandip’s
attendance at the 2019 ICD National Conference in Toronto (expenses only - airfare and conference
registration fee have already been claimed). There are no exceptions, and the claim has been reviewed
and initialed by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature line and will
attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

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

<B19-017 - Lalli - Toronto June 4-7, 2019.pdf>
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s.19(1)
% 5"*“"‘"‘% ‘Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
K 8 ‘%‘. o TA #:| TABOD82746
EAHCE # EAHCE12208
Claimant Sandip Lalli ] Cost estimate provided on TA $7,023.05
Cost Centre 1121 Legal Services {Board) 4 ; Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 4-Jun-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 7-Jun-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vP aud Board claims oaly) 2960
B19-017 Currency Conversion Table
1 Unit of - is Worth of
To attend the 2019 ICD National Conference (USD CAD
Calgary/Toronto/Calgary CAD
CAD
* EXPENSES CAD
CAD

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares)

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account)

are rewous y Claimed Trav er (Paid usm Traveller s Amex Card)
’E {z 1 Tf '71 g

/ml‘) “,!/-—5—!5941.

A:rfare prevmusly claimed by Traveller ‘under tlns TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUN T}

0.00
v 285301
565

IS0

e———
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 | 60000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 2.295.70 :/ RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 _ e m mm - 382.30 [~
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) S 8729 | —
741200 - Meals (foreign) L - 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) o . 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Sevvises (Board) ! 2,715.25 | =
741010 - Airfare (foreign) v 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ‘- 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) . 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) % 127.32 /
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) | ENTERETT. | 113.77 /
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) | ey~ TN | 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) | T o 2] 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) | JUN TR IUiE: 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) -wi 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) - (%10 L3076 .| 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) L s 1,660.88 7
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) 4 9.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal_Se@_ces (Board)r o _ £5.90
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) o > 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) ! 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) = 0.00
Prepaid Claimed Flight 121 Legal Services {Board) A (2,853.01) d
000 Pro aict T enforence, OP4257F 91 PDISLIT-05 = L S ©5)
! ' ] v 0.00
. B 4 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares. | '\~ =’ X o 0.00
Out of Balance- Dlscrepancy in Expenses Coded (0.90)
FOR FINANCE USE OI\lL,\ﬁ X (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim 51;870:34) ‘4765' I ;}q)
_ A Variance % 27%|'
' ﬂbrable)mnfavorable Variance: Estimate or Hospitality versus actual experse claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!
UpdaidBOIDD

Form updated January 2018



L85 Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABOD82746

ot
*IMPORTANT - Travel expense clalms miust be prepared and comply with the Corp Travel, Hospltality, Confi & Event Policy #51, (as applicable} and
approved in d with the Dek ion of Autharity Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized usfrg the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Traweller, please indicate if thk clalm contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospltality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes O No if you indicated “Yes”, please check which exception{s} were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
[ Hospltallty — Exceptions to Hospltality Pollcy 51 (Annex 28)
O Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality ding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)
Hospitallty — External or internal hospltality costs exceeding $5,000 {Annex 28 and 44.1}
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & heverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hespitality — Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hosphtality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accampanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality ~ Hospltality paid by the RCM taking place at the residenca of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
(Policy Sectiors 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality {Annex 2B)
Hospltality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

00 OoOoo0oooa

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): {Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Sectlon 14.3)

Travel - Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privataly owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance In excess of the equivalent lowest prectical commercial carrier fare {Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel— Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Umits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehides (Policy Section 23.1}

Travel — Expense received over 30 days (Polley Section 33.1)

Hosphality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximurm Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

Hospitality - Food & bevarage cost not exteeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

ooooooog

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUMRED: {Plaase initial)

Travel - Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Alrfare Class permitted by policy, at no additionsl cost to RCM {Policy
section 20.6)

Travel — Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

Travel — Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/$tandard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original it: i receipts. Expl 1 provided (Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel — upgrade to a fevel higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1)
Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Dttawa {$200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto [$200), Mantreal ($190), Vancauver {$200), and Calgary [$180), Las Vegas
(5145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtalned. justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

Missing original | ipts. Expl lon provided (Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explalned on a separate document)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Parson {Annex 28)

n}

oOoa oogo O

By signing below, the Traveller confirms thot this expense ciaim conteins anly eligible ali es ond leg and actua! expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {os opplicable), that aif required supporting decumentation is contained in this expense clgim, thot the
ohove nated exceptions are compiete and accurote, and that the ciaim hos been completed In accordance with these policles.

s BPIPL] S | e
‘ -/ 1.7

ol 0o(19 I [ ——

|-Gt Date

The Troveller’s Manager mnfﬁs that she/he has reviewed this expense claim Inciuding all the supporting de fon, that the {oimed appeor
reasonable, exceptions os noted above ore epproved {as required), and the claim has been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 fas applicabie). Fiease note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel's Director con proceed in signing the expense chaim. By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he hos reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby gronts ft.

| mara

4 spproved by VP fas required] 5.Revieyed by CFO {CED clalinz; Board clalms; daims | 6.Approvad by CEO & President/Chatr of BOD/Chair of

PRNTNAME) - - . | fer ft Committes (e required) - .. . .
iz ¢ Ly 40 AU

Signature of CEO/Chalr of Baand/Chalr of Audit i

2 e UL e
Vnydler Claqle (S1obt19

C&CJI \06 UZ(ILQ_ Q—é // ? Form Lpd?lgngi?v 2018

Signature of VP

| 7 Reviewed by Firance (PRINT ianag) "~ PRI G T Vel
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Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount Actual Cale
(incl, HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST

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

./ 2853.01| 13776
w U'

o/ 1876.79

21591 |/

. 142,60 15.28

V4

Mileage ($0.55km) |

217.2

o g

N119.46 | 5.69

Business Telephone
Parking
Car Rental (Domestic)

Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)
Others (code manually)

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommeodations

~ -

Prepaid Claimed Flight

(2,853.01)

Others (total)

(2,853.01)

Total Expenses

2,138.85 368.95 5.69

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

Total CAD

allowance

Calculated
GST/AST

No. of meal
allowances

USA - (Except Alaska)

USD
Expenses

Actual Credit Card
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts

$20.50

2 41.00 1.95

$20.50

Lunches

$20.1¢

$20.10

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.65

50.65 241

$50.65

91.65 4.36

$17.30

4|/ 69.20 3.30

$17.30

Total Expenses

160.85 7.66

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses

Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

2,299.70

%

382.30

v

. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total USD Expenses

[ ]

Airfare and conference registration fee have already been claimed. Sandip is only claiming meals that were not provided by the conference or with fHghts.
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a 1" in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your ‘print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Numbers only

Breakfast
Lunch

Dinner
Incidentals

Enter your travel dates here for

CANADA

MONTH: Jun-19
47 5[ 6 7 { f B - Total
Sat  [Sun |Mon [Tue [Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun |Mon |Tue [Wed |Thu [Fri allowances
I o 1
1
1
1 1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here for the uUs _ MONTH: 43617
4 5 6] 7 L i Total
Sat Sun Mon [Tue Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue [Wed |[Thu Fri allowances
(]
0
0
0
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o AiR CANADA
YOUR BOOKING IS CONFRMED

Booking Reference J] Travel booked/ticket issued on:15 April 2019
Passengers
A Mrs. Sandip Kaur Travel Options Seats
Lalli i Regular meal ACDI0  4A
Ticket Number ACO09 3A
Aeroplan
<2 Depart

Business Class [|owess

18:41

Tuesday [ 12:55 !
04 jun, 2019 Calgary »% Toronto ;
Calgary Int. {YYC), Canada Toronto-Pearson Int. {YYZ), Canada !
; Terminal 1 ;

| @ 3hrde

ACD10 Business (P) .
Operated by Air Canada 767-300ER :
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(@) Aco10: Air Canada Signature Class with tie-fiat seats

% Return

Blasiness Class (loest)

' Friday . 09:05 11:17

07 Jun, 2019 *  Toronto ' p}, Calgary
Toronto-Pearson Int. (Yv2Z), Canada Calgary nt, (YY), Canada
Terminal 1 .
@ 4hr12

ACOpo  Business (P)
Operated by Air Canada 767-300ER

| Meal

(@) AC003: Air Canada Signature Class with lie-flat seats

Purchase summary

1 Adult
Alr Transportation Charges
Base Fare - Departing Flight - Business Class (lowest) 1300.00
Base Fare - Return Hight - Business Class (jowest) 1300.00
Surcharges 46.00
Taxes, fees and charges
Goods and Services Tax - Canada no, 100092287 RTO001 134,51
Harmonized Sales Tax - Canada {GSI/HST #10009-2287 RT0001) 3.25
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 1425
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 55.00
GRAND TOTAL - Canadian dollars 2,853%
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Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage
On flights operated by Air Canada, Alr Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with You: in the cabin 1 standard itern (qax,

size: 23 x40 55 gm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5 i) and 1 personal item (max, size: 16 X 33x 43 g [EX 13 % 1 7 I Your carry-on baggage must
be light enoligh that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on bag gage policy.

Checked Baggage

Please see below for detalls on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter,

Calgary(YYC) > Toronto(YYZ)

Max, weight per bag:

32kg(70]b)
D L bag C] 2nd bag 2

/ ba
Complimentary Complimentary %38&;3] r(l;;r}zi)ons per bag:
Toronto(YYZ) > Calgary(YYC)
' Max, weight per bag:

32kg (70 1)

O 15t bag [CJ2m pag kg (70]
Dimensi

Complimentary Complimentary %g;g;lgons per bag:

Currency
Fee amounts are dispiayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable fees will be

assessed in the local currency of the country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions May apply where the departure
airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 hours,

Note: If you axceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The
policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified In.the checked baggage information section.

= ViewAlr Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
... Miewthe additional checked baggage poficy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partriers.

Q,  CANADA Us:1(888)247-2262 @ AIR CANADA

ABTAR ALUIANCE MEMBER ¥12"
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From: Simons, Deborah

To: "Sandip Lalli"

Subject: FW: Registration - ICD National Conference & Fellowship Awards Gala - June 2019
Date: Monday, April 15, 2019 9:29:04 AM

Attachments: image002.jpg

lalli, s -2019conf.pdf

Your Reservation Confirmation #- at InterContinental Hotels..msg

Dear Sandip,

| am pleased to confirm that your registration for the 2019 ICD National Conference is complete. Your
receipt is attached. The organizers have requested your choice for the conference breakout session
and whether or not you wish to attend the pre-conference welcome reception — please see below.

If you would like to send me your flight itinerary and corresponding invoice once booked, | can
process a travel expense claim for conference registration and airfare immediately, with a second
claim for per diems and hotel to follow after the conference.

Best,

Debby

From: ICD Conference and Gala

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: RE: Registration - ICD National Conference & Fellowship Awards Gala - June 2019
Hello Debby,

Thank you for registering Dr.Lalli for our 2019 ICD National Conference & Gala. Please find your

receipt for the events attached. Please note that our regular rates were extended to April 12 which
is why the charge is less than expected.

Kindly confirm her choice for our conference breakout session and whether she would like to attend
our pre-conference welcome reception by clicking here.

Additionally, we have just introduced a new pre conference session for the morning of June 5th,
Details can be found here.

Please let me know if she would like to attend one of our Cyber Games of Threats sessions.

We look forward to seeing her in June.

Best,

Francine Boateng

Coordinator, National Events Operations
Institute of Corporate Directors
T:416.593.7741 ext ||}

F: 416.593.0636

Toll-Free: 1.877.593.7741

2701-250 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON M5B 2L7

fboateng@icd.ca www.icd.ca
ICD-Conference&Gala Email signature2019

000062

s.19(1)



institute of Corporate Directors
Institut des administrateurs de sociétés

2701-250 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M5B 2L7

Sold  DrSandip K. Lalli, ICD.D

To: Board Member
Royal Canadian Mint
Suite 600
237 - 8th Avenue SE

CalgaryAB T2G 5C3

Ship  Dr Sandi
To:

s.19(1)

RECEIPT

invoice No. -

Account No. Purchase Order No. Order Date Order Number Terms Invoice Date
- 4/12/2019 - Upon Receipt 4/16/2019
Qty Description Unit Price Extended
Price
2019 ICD National Conference & Fellowship Awards Gala
6/5/2019 - 6/6/2019
Toronto, ON
1 2019ICDCG/GALA 370.00 370.00
Fellowship Awards & Gala
1 2019ICDCG/ICDDL 125.00 125.00
Lunch (ICD.D/DEP Alumni Oniy)
1 2019ICDCG/ICDNC 890.00 890.00
National Conference
paid by: [ —
GST/HST: 180.05 Total PST/QST: 0.00
Line ltem Total Other Tax Subtotal Amount Received Amount Due
1,385.00 180.05 1,565.05 1,565.05 0.00

GST Remittance Number: 12179 8201
QST Remittance Number: 1204855478

OE1A
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5.19(1)

1

Thank you for booking with InterContinental Hotels. View with Images

InterContinental Hotels

Reservation Confirmed.

Reservations | Locations | Customer Care | Ambassador

InterContinental Hotels Toronto Centre MODIFY RESERVATION
225 Front Street West

Toronto, ON M5V2X3 CUSTOMER CARE

Hotel Front Desk: 1-416-5971400 DOWNLOAD THE IHG® APP

Guest Name: Sandip Lalli

Check In: Check Out: foome: Adule. GROUND TRANSPORTATION
04 Jun 2019 — 07 Jun 2019 1 1 CANCEL RESERVATION
03:00 PM 12:00 PM

Deluxe Room

Rate Type: Best Flexible Rate

Number of Rooms: 1 Upgrade your IHG® Rewards

Room Rate Per Night: Club membership to enjoy
Tue 4 Jun 2019 - Tue 4 Jun 2019 $599.00 (CAD) exclusive benefits at

Wed 5 Jun 2019 - Wed 5 Jun 2019 $519.00 (CAD) InterContinental® Hotels &
Thu 6 Jun 2019 - Thu 6 Jun 2019 $479.00 (CAD) Resorts.

Total Taxes: $279.79 (CAD) Learn More
Estimated Total Price: $1,876.79 (CAD)*

Rate your Service

VIEW MORE RESERVATION DETAILS .
Thank you for calling our

Reservations department.
Please provide feedback for

Cancellation Policy: Canceling your reservation before 4:00 PM (local hotel time) on your phone representative.
Sunday, 2 June, 2019 will result in no charge. Canceling your reservation after 4:00 PM
(local hotel time) on 2 June, 2019, or failing to show, will result in a charge equal to the Give Your Feedback

first night's stay per room to your credit card. Taxes may apply. Failing to call or show
before check-out time after the first night of a reservation will result in cancellation of the
remainder of your reservation.

Rate Description: BEST FLEXIBLE RATE .
Places to Discover

Hotel Information: Make the most of your stay,
check out local information

Early Departure Fee: $75.00 (CAD) and nearby atiractions.

Daily Valet Parking Fee: $49.00 (CAD)
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Pet Policy: Pets under 50 pounds are allowed but cannot be left Plan Ahead
unattended in guestrooms and must be kept on a leash in public areas. A

one time 50.00 deep cleaning fee is applicable per stay. Guide dogs are

always welcome and exempt of charges and restrictions. Eat like a Local
Payment Card Authorization Form: If this room is booked on behalf of

another person, please follow these instructions to authorize payment. Need a recommendation? Let

our team help you decide

* Additional taxes and charges may apply. Other hotel-specific service )
where to dine.

charges may also apply.

See Our Suggestions

Thank you for booking with InterContinental Hotels. We look forward to your stay.

(-]

)
(-

Reservations | Ambassador | Explore Hotels | Manage Your Stay | Meetings | Customer Care

Download the IHG® App today:

This email was sent to simons@mint.ca
You have received this email as a result of your recent transaction with InterContinental Hotels Toronto Centre.
This email is for posting only. Please do not reply.

Only the reservation as entered into and confirmed by our system will be honored. Any written or printed confirmation that has been altered
may be rejected by the hotel.

As exchange rates may fluctuate from the time a reservation is made until the time of arrival, the confirmed rate is guaranteed in the hotel's
base currency. Your privacy is extremely important to us. Read our Privacy Statement.

© 2019 InterContinental Hotels Group, Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 100, Atlanta, Georgia, 30346-2149 USA.

All rights reserved. Most hotels are independently owned and/or operated.
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€5 INTERCONTINENTAL.

TORONTO CENTRE s.19(1)
INFORMATION INVOICE Room No. - 2023
Membership No. Confirmation No. - [HNEEEEN
paishalicl Amival D 060419
Group Code Departure : 060719
Company Name Page No. . 1002
Sandip Lalli Fo’io_No' - .
320 Succes Drive Cashier No. . 304
Oitawa ON K1A 0G8 HST Reg No. : 803103712
Canada
Date Text Reference Charges Credits
06-04-19 *Accommodation 599.00
06-04-18 Municipal Accommodation Tax 23.96
06-04-19 HST 13% on Rooms 77.87
06-04-19 HST on MAT(13%) 3.1
06-05-19 *Accommodation 519.00
08-05-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax 20.76
06-05-19 HST 13% on Rooms 67.47
06-05-19 HST on MAT(13%) 270
06-06-19 *Accommodation 479.00
06-06-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax 19.16
06-06-19 HST 13% on Rooms 6227
06-06-19 HST on MAT(13%) 2.49
. Cecsenal — C 5
06-07-19 _ xxxxxxxxxxx. 1,958.35
06-07-19 - refund guest transportation.. guest is paying to driver -68.00

directly

xooooooooodi]

interContinental Toronto Centre
225 Front Street West
Toronio, Ontario MSV 2X3
Telephone: (416) 597-1400 Fax: (416) 597-8104

000066



{} INTERCONTINENTAL

 TORONTO CENTRE

s.19(1)

INFORMATION INVOICE Room No . om3
Membership No. Confirmation No. - -
A/R Number Arrival 1 080419
Group Code Departure 1 06-07-19
Company Name Page No. . 202
Folio No. :
Sandip Lall C° s j 304-
320 Succes Drive ashier No. :
Ottawa ON K1A 0G8 HST Reg No. : BOI0ETI2
Canada
Date Text Reference Charges Credite
Total 1,890.35 1,890.35
0.00 CAD
0.00
Harmonized Sales Tax Balance 0.00 CAD

How great was your stay? if we did not exceed your expectiations, let us know and we'll make it right.

Q@(SOV\OLL

(A

#1% Sk

5 (596 9 (e < $215.20)

4 (590 . DS

InterContinental Toronto Centre
225 Front Street West
Toronto, Ontaric MSY 2X3
Telephone: (416) 537-1400 Fax: (416) 597-8104
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s.19(1)

ATPS*TAXI&L IMO
SERVICES00080
PEARSON AIRPORT, 6350
5!
MiSS1SSAUGA ON

CARD IEEREEE SRR R
CARD TYPE

L . DATE 2019/06/07
Taxi & Limo Services TIME 6737 07:01:39
UNIT B-1125 CRESTLAWN DR RECE IPT NUMBER
MISSISSAUGA, ON L4W 147 C85005571-001-027-003-0

416844737 e —n———
Cashleh- PURCHASE
AMOUNT $66.00
Transaction 12700089 TIP $10.20
Total $56.00 TOTAL
Tip $8.40 $78.20
$64.40  eeceeeas
04-Jun-2019.6:59:06P
864.40|Meth60d: EOGVM AD00DDOOD41010
XXX I ESBAEAJEBIDEIEBY
SANDIP LALLJ 0060008000~E800D
Ref #: 915500522851 347EB3AEQ83BA4BC
Auth #: 071838
M[D ke o e ke ok
AID: AG000000041010
athtwkum: APPROVED
PIN VERIFIED AUTH# 042018 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

(b Juanr irpoct o

Ao hotl n
///M@n‘/‘b !

| 4 ﬁé %Mm/\ hotul_

1Y Tosamb A port

Tolnd. (oS = #1470
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario & S 142.60
Quebec

142.60
15.28
127.32

AnEs A0

Taxis for

Nova Scotia &

PEl &

New Foundland &
New Brunswick

b AU

Taxis for

BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba

rfi4n

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 142.60

TOTAL TAX 1§ 38aE

SUMMARY Page total S 127.32
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hutps /iwww. google.ca/maps/dir,

s.19(1)

I ' v Ltrationsl Teial - Google Mo
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I
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I . s i s

6/9/2019

s.19(1)

YYC Airport International Terminal
Calgary, AB T2E 6W5

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
notices regarding your route,

hitps:/iwww. googhe.ca/maps/di R © Y C + Airport+ Intermationals Terinal, +Calgary,+ AB/@50.9866825,- 1080379093 ... 212



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised October1,2018
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Eandip Lalti | Departure Date: Return Date:
Location: ﬁoronto l
Purpose:
ICD Conference
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare LR Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees ] below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees ] meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rall - W
Hotel Accommodations "§ :,::::: 15 Ue-"7 M M Rate #Meals Total
Mileage ($.0585/km) [ 2172 |$ 12706 119.lp Breaktast o SO s20:25- 372 [s _ 60.75 |i.c
parking  0-S5, e - lunchesgp (b $20:85| 370 | 1985100
Taxis M 3 _142.60 | / Dinners SKU (05 550600 .,.,,...A_:.l.,..,..,...,.,s..v.w._..,.:. 0 |47 245
Car Rental ] Incidentals $17.30 4 S 69,20
Gasoline o S ~199.80
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) T — Total Travel Expenses ’[po %
Other $ - .
Total Travel Expenses S 2,1-50—9—1——9’ M M\,\V
Total Meal/Incidentals _$ 199:80™ et 33 1&/ j}‘

TOTAL $235931 9;2%% WDVVQV \(%\\

Meal allowance and incidental calculator

Insert Date — 4-dun S-Jun B/Jun 7-un

Sat Sun Mon Tue/ Wed |/ Thu Fri Total
Breakfast o i / 07 1 1 -2 514
Lunch ‘() 0 —+ 0 |
Dinner } 1 1
Incidentals o { 1 1 1 7 1 4
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date —

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total

* 1 ! ) i —b-tr |

Claimant Signature;

Date: %(y&_f?\ | 7—6\9\

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitalfty, Conference and Event Palicy {Policy # 51).
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ICD Conference 2019 - Schedule-at-a-Glance Page 1 of 4

——2019 .
KD HATIONAL CONFERENCE & FELLOWSHIP AWARDS GALA

= JUKNE 3 & @i, 2013, TOIA0ONTO —

Schedule-at-a-Glance
Pre-Conference
Conference

Session Descriptions

Fellowship Awards Gala

Register

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 5TH, 2019

11:30 AM - 2:00 PM

ICD.D Luncheon

Open to ICD.D designation holdets only.
Spornisored by:

One King West Hotel

5:00 PM - 8:00 PM
Welcome Reception

Sponsored by:
By

% Deloitte.

v
o o e o= G

Deloitte Office

THURSDAY, JUNE 6TH, 2019

7:00 AM - 8:30 AM
Registration 8 Breakfast

000073
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ICD Conference 2019 - Schedule-at-a-Glance Page 2 of 4

MTCC, Constitution Hall

8:30 AM - 8:45 AM
Welcome Remarks

Constitution Hall

845 AM - 10:00 AM

The New Board Landscape - Canadian Competitiveness in a Time of Shifting Trade and
Geopolitics

Sponsored by:

100
N

Constitution Hall

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM
Networking Break

Constitution Hall

10:30 AM - 11:45 AM
Board Oversight of Strategy During Uncertain Times

Sponsored by:

o il
- —

Constitution Hall

11:45 AM - 1:00 PM
Luncheon Keynote Address
The New Washington: What Canadian Leaders Need to Know

Constitution Halil

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM
DIRECTORLENS Breakout Session 1
How Technology is Driving and Changing the Director’s Role

Sionsored bi

TBD
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ICD Conference 2019 - Schedule-at-a-Glance

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM
BIRECTBLENS Breakout Session 2

Board-Stakeholder Engagement in the Era of the Activist Agenda

Sponsored by:

OSLER

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM
Networking Break

2:30 PM - 3:45 PM

The Dynamics of Good Board-Management Relationships

Sponsored hy:

£ Co < £ i --‘; o
L F f 9

ar

3:45PM - 4:30 PM
DIRECTORLENS Closing Session

5:30 PM - 7:00 PM
Pre-Gala Cocktail Reception

Sponsored by:

0 oPp
e dng ENT

7:00 PM - 9:00 PM
Fellowship Awards Gala

9:00 PM - 10:00 PM
Post-Gala Cocktail Reception

https://conference.icd.ca/Aaenda/Schedule-af-a ~Glaneca

Page 3 of 4

T8D

Constitution Hall

Constitution Hall

Constitution Hall

Constitution Hall

Constitution Hall

Constitution Hall

000075
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ICD Conference 2019 - Schedule-at-a-Glance Page 4 of 4

9 Agenda > Schedule-at-a-Glance

Language :| English~

2701 - 250 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON, Canada M5B 217

000076
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GISTRATIONFORM = ' o
isf- g and (p Tﬁ/ [ 505?/2# /L/-ﬁ?_?__é’é/"
- Delpgate Narme {os youlwould fike 1t to appoar onthe name badge) . Title

' f dign i

20 susee Drive |
OFftue Ontars Yut 068
_:&i%- ’Nlﬁ-Lfo’b‘*J ﬁlﬂ’l%ﬁmin-h (A Postal Cade

N i |

Galx Guest Name Dietary Restrictions

attan sy Biling

" Ploase Indlicat which mvants you would o

hhmﬁuﬁmﬁm

ICD.D & DEP ALUMNI RATES LA
ICD.D Luncheon - Individual Tickst . -° §125- .
Conference - Individual Ticket SRR - R
Gala — Individust Tickes RPN - D

1CD MEMBER RATES
Conference - lodividual Ticket 0% T
Confarence - Group Rate (10 tickets) "35,580 - - .
Gala ~ Inclividual Ticket re368 L H
Gola - Purchossd Table (10seats) . | -\ $4.260
ICD NON-MEMBER RATES R
Conference - Individual Tieket™* LTy
Conference - Group Rate {T0 tickets) - = ~$8776- . - .
Gals — Individusl Ticket IR -/ U
Gaia - Purchesed Tabls {10 seats) -

[ ")

“efivichel Conferance rites for non-members include » one-yeer membonthip fvalue $395)
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Simons, Deborah

From: Vivier, Mélanie

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Delegation of Authority

Ce: Kniewasser, Andrea; List, Christine; Carrese, Biagio; Rozitis, Emily Brynn; Theflend, Talia
Subject: Delegation notice/Avis de délégation de pouvoirs - Andrea Kniewasser

VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES

Delegation Notice
Please be advised that Andrea Kniewasser, Director, Regulatory Affairs (Compliance) will be absent from the Mint on

April 12 and 15, 2018.
During that time, Biagio Carrese, Senior Program Manager, Compliance, will have full authority to act on her behalf.

Avis de délégation du pouvoir de signature
La présente est pour vous aviser qu’Andrea Kniewasser, Directrice, Affaires réglementaires (Conformité) sera absente

de la Monnaie les 12 et 15 avril 2019.
Pendant cette période, Biagio Carrese, Chef principal de programme, Conformité, aura tout pouvoir d’agir en son nom.

Original signed by/Original signé par

Simon Kamel
Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary/Vice-président, avocat général et secrétaire de la Société

MELANIE VIVIER
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE, AFFAIRES REGLEMENTAIRES
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT, REGULATORY AFFAIRS

ﬁ‘;lu;-
K5 i
a
320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM, SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GS

T: 613-854-5767
vivier@mint.ca | vivier@monnaie.ca
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s.19(1)

Davies, Catrin

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: March 18, 2020 11:41 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - TABCC83395 - Sandip Lalli - B20-004
Approved.

The attachment worked this time

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 18, 2020, at 8:48 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,
Re-sending as requested. Hapefully ok this time.
Debby

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: March 17, 2020 5:06 PM

To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - TABCC83395 - Sandip Lalli - B20-004

This is weird. I can't seem to download the document. Could you please resend and I will try
again. Thanks.

Phyllls Ctark

prone: [ - I

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or
privileged information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy,
distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Tue, Mar 17, 2020 at 11:51 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Sandip’s
attendance at this month’s Board of Directors meetings (expenses only — airfare was previously
claimed). There are no exceptions, and the claim has been reviewed and approved by the CFO. If

1
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you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and will attach a copy of your e-
mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
! COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image001.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

<B20-004 - Lalli - EXP - Ottawa Mar. 2-4, 2020.pdf>
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B 0
o Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ #:
-f;mfg TA #:| TABCC83395
EAHCE #| EAHCEI12467
Claimant Sandip Lalli | Cost estimate provided on TA $7,479.15
Cost Centre '12] Legal Services (Board) v Hospitality estimate provided on TA
' Departure Date 02-Mar-20
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 04-Mar-20
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp und Board caims only) 3096 /
B20-004 Currency Conversion Table
To aitend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners, 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD PAREAN AN CAD
Calgary/Ottawa/Calgary AN CAD
A R CAD
* EXPENSES ” Dibrns Fa CAD
Mag 2 = CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) < b‘{ e 4,543.49(
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) % ol A3 .00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Améx Cardy™ = <& 285065
. la 2l
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE$AMOUNT) | 2,369.65
Cash Advanced / Returned { ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT)
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00{ 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 1,673.84 ./ RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center { Select One from drop down box) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 - 27081) -
740200 - Meals (domestic) 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) ] 0,00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) 3,192,25 I/
741010 - Airfare (foreign) T 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) - 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) - .00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) 248.87 /
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) _ 0.00
74070¢ - Personal car mileagc (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) 54.13| ~
741700 - Pergonal car mileage (foreign) 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) E [ =il n 0.00
740400 - Accommodations {domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) T 728.00] -«
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) hd 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) MA& m 49.43 /
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) v 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) o PU<xo/ 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (forcign) o L gL/ 0.00
Prepaid claimed flight 121 Legal Services (Board) . ~2,869.65 1/
0.00 = 0.00
ST e 0.00,
v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfaverable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($2,935.66)
Variance % <39%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim %0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!

Updated 10120

Form upaneg 9!9‘!§r1 2018



3 Travel Expense Form 2020 TA #]_TABCCS3305]

'IMPORTANT Travel expense clalms must be prapared and camply with the Corporate Traval, Hospltality, Confarence & Event Policy #53, [as applimbla) and
appraved in the Delegation of Authority Pollcy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. Alltravel plans must be pre-
asuthorized using the Aythority ta Travel and Advance form.

se indicate i this cloim contains any exceptions raquiring approval per the Corporate Travel Hospitstity, Conference & Event Policy #51.
H you indicated "Yes”, please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and reguire approvak

A

As the Travelier,
Yes O No

CEC APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please Inttialy
Travel — Exceptions to Comporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy W51 {Annex 2B)

CFOror CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please mitial)
O Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy ¥51 (Annex 28)
O  Hospitality— No pre-approvai obiained forthe following:

O Hospitality — External o ntemal hespitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Parson (Arnex 2B)

[J  Hosphality - Extemal or Internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1)

O Hospitality - Alkoholic baverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)

O  Hospitality - Foad & beverage cost exceecsd Maximum Cost Fer Person {Policy Section 44.1)

O  Hospitakity — Entertalnment provided {Policy Section 44.1)

01 Hospitakty - Hospltality or entertainment provided to spouse or person sttompanying an event participant {Policy Section 44.1)

O Hospitality — Hozpitality paid by the RCM taldng place ut the ! af an REM employee, Board member or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)

0O  Hogpitabty = Special forms of hospirality {snnex 28]

O Hospitality — No pre-approval prior 1o expenditure {Section 44.7}

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CED APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Pleuse Inktial}

Travel - Combining persanal and business travel {Policy Sectien 14.3)

Trawel - Alrfare~ Higher Jevel than nm—mimd bv policy {Policy Section 20,6}

Travel - Privately owned vehides - In excess of the equivalent lowest practical commencial carrier fare {Policy Section 22.1)
Travel- Hatel - Rate in excass of specified or publkhed Chty Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Traved - Car travel = Leased Vehicles [Policy Section 23.1}

Travel ~ Expense recelved over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitaiity - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

Hospitelity - Food & beverage cost not excaeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)

agooooooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Inftial)

Traval ~ Alrfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Stendard Allewsble Atrfare Class penmitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM [Policy
section 20.6}

Travel —Car rental- wpgrads to a larger vahicle than the intermediate/Standard size permitted by peficy, it no addiional cost to RCM (Pally section
23.3)

Travel-- Car rental ~ upgrade to & larger vehitle than the intermediate/Standand size to accommedate 3 or more employess {Policy section 23.3)
Traval - Missing original itemized recalpts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2}

Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a keve] higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional tost ta RCM {Policy section 25.1)
Travel - Hotel — rate in excess of Ottawa [$200}, Winnipeg {$155) Toronto {$200), Montreal ($190), Vancowver ($200], and Calgary {$180), Las Viegas
($145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approvel not obtalned. Jusification provided {Pollcy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions {traveller hag listed and explained on a separate document}

Hospitality - Extarnal or internat hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Par Person (Annex 28)

Ooono oonoa o

By stoning below, the Traveler confirms thot this expense cloim cortains only eligible olowornces and legitimote and ootus! expenses incorted in occordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitaiity, Conference & Event Pollcy #51 (o5 oppficable), that ol required supporting documentotion is contoined in this expense ciaim, thet the
chove noted exceptions ore complete ond cocurate, and that the daim has been completed In accordonce with these policies.

Ty TOT [y T [
s b |0, .

' eumeuer Signature of Trvelinr's Director

i 0 Latls | ool
N,y .

The Travelier's Monager confirms that she/he has reviewed this expense ciaim Including off the supprorting documemtation, thot the expenses ckrimed appear
reasonable, txceptions os noted above are approved fos required), ond the cioim hos been completed in ocoordonce with the € e Travel, Hospitalty, C
& Event Policy 851 (o5 applicable).Plense note, if exceptions hove been pre-upproved prior to trovel, the Travel’s Director con proceed in signing the expense ciaim, By
signing below, the VP or CED ronfirms that she/he bus reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it.

4

4.Approved by VP (as required) SRaviewsd by CFO{CEC claims; Board chaim; clakms | & Approved by CE0 & Prasident/Chalr of BOG/Chalr of

{PRINT NAME) Audit Commilitee las mequired)

Signature of VP Sigrature of CED/Chalt of Soard/Chak of Awdit
Committee '

Date Datw

7.Reviewad by Finance {PRINY NAME) ] bate

~ 202_0 Form updated January 2018
A Salets Mo . o




£58% Travel Expense Form 2020 OTI #: o
 Hhpedds TA #:| TABCCE33051B @0t
EAHCE #| EAHCE12467 |
Chaimant |sandip Lalli | Cost estimate provided on TA §7,479.15 ;
Cost Centre 121 hegal Services (Board) v Hospitality estimate provided on TA ‘
Departure Date 02-Mar-20 l
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 04-Mar-20
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (ve und Board cisitss o) 3096
B20-004 Currency Conversion Table
To aitend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD i
Calgary/Ottawa/Calgary CAD
CAD
* EXPENSES CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 1,673.84
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's A}nex Card)

Ay

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT)

i

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00| 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to; Employee 1,673.84 RCM 0.00
[Expense Coding ‘
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 270.81
740200 - Meals (domestic) 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) . 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) o 45 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) i 2N 0.00
740010 - Airfare {domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) E 3,192.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) o vl - 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) A - 0.00
741020 - Rail fare {foreign) . . Y .00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board)  \ ﬁz‘ i 248.87
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) N = S 0.00
740700 - Personal car milcage (domestic) 121 Lega) Senvices (Board) & e 54.13
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) A R 0.00
740030 - Car rental {domegtic) v 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) L R - .00
740800 - Parking (domestic) v 0.00
741099 - Other transporiation (forcign) _ v 0.00
740400 - Accommydations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 728,00
741400 - Accomphodations (foreign) ) v 0.00
740900 ~ Incidghtals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 49.43
741900 - Incifentals {forcign) v 0.00
740000 - Baf:page & Travel (domestic) - 000
741000 - Emge & Travel (foreign) hd 0,00
Prepaid/claimed flight 121 Legal Services (Board) - -2,869.65
0.00 / o 0.00
- 0.00
- e e ol 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY {Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim (8$5,805.31)
Variance % -78%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Esfimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Veriance % #DIV/Q!
R T L

Form updatad Jenuary 2019

000083



o 3

Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
{incl. HST/GST)

Actunal
HST/GST

HST/GST

Calc

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Pajd Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paiil Fares (Air-Foreign}

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

3,348.77

156.52] ,

Taxis {(Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommadations (Foreign)

§22.64

v o464

26334/ 1447

Mileage ($0.565km) |

100.6

56.84

2.71

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others {code mannally)

Prepaid claimed flight

-2,869.65

|Others (total)

-2,869.65

f'I‘oIal Expenses

1,621.94

265.63

2.1

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

No. of meal
allowancesg

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

USA - (Except Alaska)

USD
Expenses

CAD Exp.

Actua) Cregit Card|

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts

520.35

/

$20.35

Lunches

$20.60

\/

$20.60

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

§50.55

$17.30

51.90

247

$50.55

$17.30

Total Expenses

51.90

2,47

Note - Please use the meal allowanice calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals
Grand Total USD Expenses

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Tetal HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

1,673.84

270.81

v

v

L ]

Original airfarc has alrcady been claimed ($2,869.65); Sandip originally booked her flights for 1 March (Calgary/OTT) & 5 March (OTT/Calgary) but needed to
change her travel dates 1o 2 March & return on 4 March; the 2 March flight was significantly delayed & Sandip arrived in Ottawa late that night - she was at the
afrport early but kad to return home, then back to the airport later in the day - she is therefore claiming & cab from home to airport, cab from airport back home, &
mileage from home back 1 afrport all on the same day; Sandip does not wish to claim mileage for her return on 4 March; breakfast on 3 & 4 March was included
with the accommedations; RCM provided lunch on 3 & 4 March and dinner on 3 March; the only cabs that Sandip paid for while in Ottawa were cabs from & to
ihe Ctiawa airport - for travel between venues she either rode with someone else or walked. Sandip is claiming a change fee of $479.12 for changing the flight
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a *1" in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your 'print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Mar-20
Numbers onty 2 E M TR s e Vv = e B in | Total
Sat  [Sun_ |Mon |[Tue |Wed |Thu _ |Fn Sal__ |Sun__ |Mon |Tue |Wed |[Thu |Fn

|allowances

Breakfast
Lunch
Binner
Incidentals 1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe  US MONTH: 43891
2] 3] 4 i I [ 1 Total
Sal  JSun_ |Mon [Tue |Wed |Thu [Fri Sat Sun _ [Mon |Tue |Wed |Thu |Fri allowances
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Cisimant:  [Sandip Laii ] Departure Date: Return Date:[_04Mar
Location: Igttawa _l
Purpose:
Board Meeting & Strategy Session
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Mesls & incidentats
Airfare s . Note: Please use the meal ablowunce colculator
Bapgage Feet below to determine the exact number af
Change Feas mgi% A/} mea! silowances and incidentals,
VIA Rait Ve
Hetel Accommodations $. 82264 | M {)hh # Marls Total
Mileage ($,05857Fm) 106 )5 58E5I56-FY  resfast)y D o s .
Parking (0, & b( R / Lunches bﬂ 1987 o $ o
Taxis § 26334 | Dinners57.¢¢” sso0m| o5
Cor Rental N incidentals $17.30 3 $ 5190
Givclitre . $ 5150
Private Accomadation ($50/ngt) ] Tetal Travel Expenses
Other Sl - , )
Totul Trave! Expenses $ Laeey 'W /éﬂ/ 4‘1 ﬂ/ 7
Totol Mealfincidentals ~ § 51,00 )
Meai aliowence and incidental calculator
2-Mar 3-Mar 4-Mur
Sat Sun Mon Tus Wad L Frj - Tetol
Breakfast i : A ) . A 0 e
Lunch ; 3 : B : ) [
} bt H ;
Dinner — S ISTRU [ S "
neidentals N 1 : s i/
Per Diem Calculator
: [ =
Wed Thu Fri Total
- ;
b L 4

pote: NGNS ) 2oz

Trawe! experise reports must comp' with the RCM's Corporate Travl, Hospitafity, Conference ond Evant Foficy (Poliey W E1).

3 5(3/44&/ /m-i‘m/fu&/ wm 2w S, Hecercd

Lo

@M %u@»@
.

W i (2dpa
b tted Ac ﬂkﬂ L

S Maad D90 o
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s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

R D e e e T o e e ey A, ~ I O Ty o)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

Phylis Clark <

February 11, 2020 6:42 PM

Simoris, Deborah
Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC83395 - Sandip Lalli - B20-004

On Feb 11, 2020, at 12:22 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the alrfare for Sandip’s travel to Ottawa
to attend next month’s Board of Directors meetings. The claim has been reviewed and approved by the
CFO, and there are no exceptions. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature lirie

and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image001.jpg >

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

TeliTél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | zgimons@monnaie.ca

mintca [ monnaie.ca

<B20-004 - Lalli - AIR - Ottawa Mar. 1-5, 2020.pdf>

000087



@ AIR CANADA
YOUR BOOKING IS CONFIRMED

S—

Passengers

A Sandip Kaur Lafll

Ticket Number

Alr Canada - Aeroplan

AC157 1A

Departing ﬂight

fowsedd

s.19(1)

(L{/Céf

Booking date: 26 Jan, 2020
Date of issue: 19 Feb, 2020

Monday, March2nd, 2020  Calgary, CA (YYC) - Ottawa, CA (YOW)

10:30 Non-stop - 3hrd7m 16:17
Calgary Ottawa
*— e -8

Business Class (lowest)
1 Adult

allowance and access to premium alrport services,

Ainen prolided

Youve chosen superlor comfort and convenience with spacious
seating personalized service, fine culsine, extra baggage

000088



Return flight

Wednesday, March 4th, 2020  Ottawa, CA (YOW) - Calgary, CA (YYC)

18:30 15top - Zhr25m 23:55
Ottawa Calgary
e ™ {W2)— ——
+ Thr50m
Purchase summary

,% Alr transportation charges

Base fare

=

Taxes, fees and changes

Harmoenized Sales Tax - Canada - 100092287 RTDGO1

Alrpart Improvement Fee - Canada
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RTDO01

Change fee

GRAND TOTAL - Canadian doilars

T = $i9.17-

Baggage allowance

Carry-on baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canatia Rouge or Alr Caniada
stze: 23 x 40 x 55 om [9 % 15.5x 21.5 jJ) and 1 personal itemn (max,
light encugh that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted, S

Checked baggage

Business Class (lowest)
1 Adutt

You've chosen superior comfort and conve
seating, personalized service, fine cuising,
allowance and access to premium airport

Aoinrend prodided

nience with spacious
extra baggage
services,

Express, you mayrryvdﬁymtnthecaﬁn'lstandardltemm
slze: 16 x33x43 gm [6x 13x17 ). Your carry-on baggage must be

ee our complete carry-on baggage policy,

Please see befow for detalls on the bags you plan on checking at the hageage counter.

Calgary (YYC) > Ottawa (YOW)

fed

Tesedy
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s19(1)

RoomiChambre : 0458

(@
G) W Folio #

Aerr , Invoice #
C HATEAU LAU RIER Cashier/Cassier# : 418
1 Rideau Street Page # “1ot1

Ottawa, ON. Canadaz KIN 857
T (613} 241-14%4 F {€13) 562-7C30
G.8.7 /H 5.7 Registration #843511775

Arrival/Arrivée . 03-32-20

Dr Sandip Lelli
DeparturefDépart . (03-04-20

—— e g

03-02-20  Rodn Chirge ' 35000
23.02-20 Mumc:pql Accommaodation Tax 44,29
031220 Room HST (13%}) 47.32
03-03-20  Room Charge 350.00
03-03-20 Munis pal Accommods!.on Tax ( 14.00
03-03-20 Rosm HST (13%) 47.32
oo [ sooooooocxx | oo 82264
Totat 822.64 822.84
Balance Due/Soide 0.00
BGST Summary ! Sommaire HST Summiry / Sommzire
Room!Ghambre 000 ReoemiChambre 94,64
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Rostaurstion 0.00
OtheriAutres 0.00 OthoriAutrae 0.00
Total 0.00 Total 94.84

Thank you for chivosing ~airmonl Holels & Resorts
To provide feedback a%axt yaur s1ay, please contact Mr. Clauda Sauve, Genasal Manager, at Claude Sauve@falmiort.com.
We alsu invite you to share memaornies of yeur @xpenencs on o.ur community fonm » visit www everyonasannriginal.com

Mercl d'aveir chosl les Hote's Felmmes:.
Pugr dunner volre opmior Bur volre séjour. veuiliez contacter M. Claurie Spuve, Cirecteur gandral. 4 Claude Sauve@iaimant com
Nayr vous I*vitons égslement & partager ‘es souvenirs de voire expérence Sof NOWE forem - www.everyongsenorignal.com.

% SeLBACH O NJeru LT visLie e P
www.falrmonteom ¢ call Faignon: Howls & Resons frar: o [
U=l Blden or Canordns | RN 441 *ar2

Py information el “ésenvetions visitez notre wed gu
www.folrmenteom cu Idphoner 8y hélals Farmees Je:
Pows i e, Gimssx 1 80D 88° 1414

i SO YZsdm en a8t da g
o T oWl B R VR TRM TN T 6
LR LS L

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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ROCKYV (EW L IMOCONNECT
INC
183 FALSBY RD NE
AB

CALBARY F
R Sl
CARD
CARD YYEE -
DATE, . '& rmzu?os 5102
TIME 4 54
RECE [PT Nummﬁg .
casceesro- po;‘nnﬂ-14u -0

---------------

PURCHASE
ANDUNT
TIP
TOTAL

8H.00
212,74

---------------

AJDO9000041010

CESEABAGFCBOB3 G
DOOOOOBOOO-EBDD
EB748DLBRE445EDS

APPROVED

AUTHR DIB25S
THANK YOU

91-027

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECCRDS

GSTHTO6582883RTOCOL
15038072406

(ay Wb
Byifimg 40
(Mg auipat

s.19(1)

ROCKYV 1B L IMOGONNECT
INC
183 FALSBY RD NE
AR

CALGARY

CARD
CARD TYPE
DATE 2020104702
TIME 0764 14-57:38
RECE{PT NUMBER
C85045372.001-0014-443-0
PURCHASE
AROUNT
TIP
TOTAL

&?t.

$88.00 TAWT

$13.18

$102.35

e e

S inl
g
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g Your WEONEsSQay angrroor Jijd With e

. _
=

LA Thusday, Marsh B 2020, 207 pam, MET

s.19(1)

Huranity § i your actons! m ﬂ}\ //ﬂ{ ~6

Begin forwasied massaga:

From: Uber Rate ote wuher sanadafubercorns
Date: Marsh 4, 2329 a2 12:07:01 P W8T

To:

Subject: Your Wednesday alternoon trip with Uber

Uber oy

Thanks for riding, Sandlp

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon. -—

Total CA$26.89

w—

Trip Fare CAS17.34

Subtotal CA$17.34
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s.19(1)

Yoo Mod - Fud: Your Wodroadoy aflerroon tip with U ber

HST CA$3.09

Tolls. Surcharges. and Fees CA%6.46

Atgrroorary hold of CA$26.88 ways oluced on your peyment methoc ~-ut tie stent of she tnp,
Thiz is not & aharage &4 has o wil kBa reresvad. I erould disappaa” fres your nack kestpfmant
shortey. 1 .- "%«

el e oo for mara ntermstion, ineudng mvoizes (whera available)

You rode wittillll
£
Hon DubeDd o 2k 5100
rat&ly soresn
8 483 % Rating
R kroas an,

Hpcaiont 8¢ v

How was your ride?

"t Bvery rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for & covered auto
[!ﬂ{ﬂ{}t; accident by Intact. L. =i v

1.48 Kiometars | T8 min

[ 1:47 P
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario &
Quebec

Taxis for

Nova Scotia &

PEI &

New Foundland &
New Brunswick

Taxis for

BC&
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL
TOTAL TAX
SUMMARY Page total

S 63.24

'S 6324
4 6.78
3 56.46

i s -

s !

i
) 200.10

S 200.10

.S 7.70
$  192.40
s 26
ERtY -
S 248.87

O
t59b 7
$ Ao
e

oA~

#6775
b 109 25

[ —
# 760 /0
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3:10720°% Calgary intemaiona: Airpor; *c_ AB - Googls Maps

Caliari International Airport to _ 2eive 30 3 ki, 38 qun

AB

Caigary Interrational Airport

j&zﬁ; y A

; 7 ’ / f B

7v ip/}i’/l fd%ﬂ y
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30225 Cwmgaey Iemation Al _Aﬂ - Ginugarghe Mlags
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AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: -

Ths ke yaur official Hinerary/Reoeipl You must bring it wih you 1o the airport for check-in end we récomimend you keep ceop‘z
2 opgheatil @1e that epply fo the fickets, bookings and alr services delniled bejow, &s well as baguage. dangerous oo

Dato P Notice: Your deta wil be d In with the

Gl ke l—

camier's privacy paSicy end, H your booking Is mede via a reservallon system provider ("GDS’), Wil
how

Date of issue; 26 Jan, 2020

far your records. Piease also take the fime 1o ravie il a5 it toniains Ahe = ceral cunid ins o Carioem
and olher Impontent information relsted lo youir trip,

cy. Thase ara
slorad, used,

h B privacy pol
¥ I dala is

avalisbie althe 1A TA Bicoe! Gl wClecte of from fhe carrisr or GDS directly. You shouki read this documenistion, which applies 1o your booking and specifias, fa

disclosed and transterred, We also invite you 1o view £ Consda e Pimery bk 4 direatly,

=2 Depart

!

1 your p

3hrd8
Business P
Operafed by: Air Canada | A320-200
® Wi-Fi
Meal
e o AEA R A Ly
B s i ™ 3 4
7 , '5;':':".“3_5{?35.*-_’-:’6 S et
ahr3s
Business P -
Opersted by: Air Canada | A320-200 |
B WHFi
Meal

(A inner )

Siundoy 10:30 18:18 @
01 Mar, 2620
Calgary Ottawa AC3
Calgary Irt. (YYC), Ottawa Int. (YOW),
Amarta Ontarip
4 Return
i
[0 =g = 1
Thweday 16:20 18:58
o Oftawa Calga AC353
Oftawa Int. (YOW), Celgary I, (YYC),
Onlario Atherta
Passengers
A Sandip Kaur Lalli Seats
AC294 1F
Ticket Nimber AC3S3 1F
Ajr Canada - Aeroplan

1
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[:_':t]ﬂ Purchase summary

s.19(1)

Amount paid: $2869.65

Tex informatien

GST no. 10008-2287 RT0001 $135.41 .
GST . 10009-2287 RT0D01 $2.99 Base Fare - Depart - Business Ciass (lowegt)

Base Fare - Refurn - Business Class (lowest)

Surghanger

Alr Trevellers Gecurily Charge - Canada

i ﬁ K - ﬁ { {/;;? L.{ 0 Goods and Senvices Tax - Canac - 100082267 RT0001

Hmm&zed Sales Tax - Canada - 100092287 RTO0)
Alrgort Improvement Fas - Cenada
Totat before options (per passenger)

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

1 achit

1302.00
4208.00
48.00

14.26
12649
299
53.00

Sra6p%

2055

Within Canada

90

minuies

4B

minutes’

18

minuies

Recommended chsckdn time
You should ahesk In no leter then the Hmes indiosted af beh. This will ensure you hove plenty of 1ma 1a cheok bn, drop off your checked bagn and pass throvgh secuy.

Check-in and bay drop-off deadiins |
You musi have cheeked b, sbighed your boarding pess and deposkios a1 cherked boge st the baggage dropoff counfer before the end of the chesk-n perod fer you? Mighy,

Boarding gete deadline
You must bz present ot tha boarding asle befors i doses,

4. Fram Taronto Sty Alrport {YTX) - Chedk-in and biggage drop-off deadiine; 20 minnes,

2
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I:] Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On fights operated by Alr Canads, Afr Canada Rouge or Al Canada Express, you may eamy with youln the cabin 1 standard llesm (mex. size: 28 x 40 % 56 cm [§ % 16.5 x 1.5 ] end 1 persened Zem {mex. siza: 16
X33 %43 &m 6 x 13 % 17 In)). Your cery-on baggage most be kght anough thet you can store i in the pverhsad bin unaasisted, ® o wi vommn kb £10-04 Bt o o,

Checked Baggage
Plaase see below for detafls on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter,

Calgary (YYC) > Ottawa (YOW)
Max. welght per bag:

D1" bag rjz-u bag 32 kg (70 0}

Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:
158 cm {62 In)

Ottawa (YOW) > Calgary (YYC)

. Max, welght per bag:

{4 1« bag (=2~ bag 3 kg (701)

Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:
158 em (62in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United Stafes, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply to baggage fess. For travel between Canada or the
United Staies and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbadas, an applicable local sales fax of $4.00 GAD may apply fo baggage fees, For all other ifineraries
lofirom Mexdeo, the Dominican Republic and Barbadcs a6 well as itineraties to/ffrom South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apgly {o
baggage fees, All shove fax ameunts are hased on the mexdmum appiicable tax amounts per Hinerary type. Actual amounts mey vary and will be charged In the
currency used in your departure Rirport. Tax amounts are subject lo change without natice by local govemment,

Cumncy

Fee mounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your tickst, On the day of travel, applicable faes will be assessed in the jocal currency of the
country/reglon you are traveling from, Cerlain exceptions may apply where the departure alrport does not charge in local currency. The cumrency exchange rate will
be detenmined by the date of travel,

Slopovers
Checked baggege faes may be reassasred when itineraries include 2n envoute stopover of more than 24 hours,

Bagpape Allowanca for Alr Canada Altiade and Star Alliance Mambers

The bapgage allewance dispieyed balow applies when you check your bags with Alr Canada, Alr Canada Express (lights opersted by Jazz, Sky Regional, Alr
Georglan, Exploits Valiey Alr) or Alr Canada Rauge. Please make srs your Air Canada Altitude status level Is valid at check-in,

Star Alinnce Sliver Members: Your baggage allowance Is squivalent to that of the fare option you purchased,

Economy Class Pramium Economy Bushiess Class

3 bags 3 bags 3 bags
Alttade Super Eite 100K, EMle 75K, Elite 50K and Ele 36K o3 P83, L bags 22kg (o0l
. 2bags 2 bags 2 bage
Alitude Prestige 26k 23kg(501) 23kg(500) 32 kg (70 Ib)
T1extrabag Textrabag 1extra bag
SisrARSnce S5 23kg (5016} 23 kg (501b) 32kg(70!H)

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size end/or weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will ba thosa of
1he carier identified in the checked baggage information section,

« View Air Canaoe's additonal cheched baggags policy,
+ View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners,
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g—%: Fare Rules

Business Class
{lowest)

Chanpes Departing flight

¢ Befors departure of fiest flight

- Ticke! refssub is atlowsd byt may be subjact o cerlain resiriclions. Pleaca fafer to the Enk above Tor camplets fare rles,

- Panelty fee for tickel raizsus between §50 CAD «$80 CAD .
= Now travel detes musi be priorso Tussdey, 25 Jan, 2031

- The maxdmum changs fes sppisd Is $108 CAD per direction, Per passenger, phis any applicable axes and faro differante. Chitd/Mnfant discounts may apply.

* After departure of first fight
= Thoked rejasus Is not slowaed,

* Flights can only be used i sequence from We place of dapariurs Spaciled on the iinerery,

® Failure fo show up for your tight @ée Show) mey resull in perially. Please sen Ihe complete fare milss for detalis,

¢ Tickols ora fundable 4nd are non-tra

Canceliations

* Partially used fickets may br submiited for » rafund’ Thn be
Joumnay that has heen flown snd micus tha applionble fee,

= Canceflations cen ba mirds up to 45 mintes prior 1o depariure.

® View &2 Crgnien s pfuna poy s,

intad with ihis fare,

s Thers is no or day slay

Hinimum stay

Madimum stay * There 15 o maxivum or mickmum day siay wezoclsted with this fars,

A

» 150% Azroplan Mies
* The equivaient in Afifiude Qualiying

Aeroplan -
® Foraltflighis opereiad by Air Cansds, Alr Canada Express and Al Canada Reups

Business Class
(lowest)

Changes Return flight

* Bafora departure of first fiight

a5 ToRows: Actual tare pald minus tha value of fhe parifon of the

= Tiekel relssuo is sliowed but may be subjecl to ceriln restricilons, Please refar to fhe ink above far complee re nlas.

~ Panally fae for thekel reixsue hdtwsen S§G CAD - $80 CAD
= Bow {raval daton must ba priorte Tuesdey, 20 Jan, 2031

-Thommumdilmulupmdhﬂmmp!r““ len, per Wier, plus any epy
» After dapartins of first fight

- Tickel ralscus
= Panally foe for tickel reissud batwesn §50 CAD - §58 CAD
= Newy irave! dates must bg pmior to Monday, 04 Mar, 1821

becxbs and fare diiterence, Chitd/infant dscoumts may apply.

F= alowed but may ba subjac io cortain yesirickons, Flomse réfar o the dnk above for compieis fare ndes,

- The maximium change fas applied I8 §80 CAD per dhaction, PeT paseenger, plus eny sppllsabls laxes snd fare diffsrsnoe, GhkdAntant discoymts may apply.

Fights van orly be ised in sequenne from the placa of depanura specified on tha flinerary.

-

= Fabure {4 show up for your fight (o Bhow) may resul In £ penally. Plesss sot the complata fars rules for degalls

L oo amn

Cancellations + Tickeis are

¥

Joumey {hat hat been fiown sad minus me spplicable fea,
Cancollations can be mude up ta 45 minuled peiorio departuse,
* Vigw Al Canads's edund policy,

# Wintmum stay * Thare |5 no or day slay ol with {iis bare.
‘g Maximum stay * Thete s o maximum or day stay feled with this faje.
[ Aeroplan » 150% Aeraplan biles

* The equivalest in Allrds Qualliying Milas
¢ For al dighty cparatad by Al Sanada, Ak Canada Express and Al Caneda Rovge

Disclabmer: The fere rules displeyed above am for acull passengurs ondy, Cifferant rules may apply for shitdran nnd Infani passengers.

Pastially used tickets may be aobmittnd for a refund asgossmenl. The refund wil be caloulried as follows: Actual fare Paid minug the valus of the portion of the

4
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General conditions of carriage

4.

7.

10.

1,

You must cbtain your boarding pass and check in any baggage by the check-In deedline, Additionally, you must be avalable for boarding &t the boarding gate by the
boarding gate deadiine. Failure o respect check-In and boarding gate deadlines may result In the reassignment of any pre-reserved seats, the cancellation of
reservations, andfor inefigibility for denied boarding compensaiion.

Although reconfirmation of fiights is not required, we strongly recommend that you check yaur flight status onkine al sircanada.com or by calling our flight information
eysiem at 1-BBB-422-7533 prior fo your departure,

Advance seal sssignments are not guaranteed and may change wilhout notice, if your pre-gssigned seal is unavailable, wa wilt fry to eccommodate you Ina
comparabls seal in the same class of sarvice and will refund any appliceble fees,

Any trave! credit banked for unused tickets is non-transferable: when the credil is redeemed, it must be used by the same person whose name appears an the originel
ticket,

Air Canada will cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penalty up to 24 hours afier purchase. Beyond 24 hours, voluntary changes fo your
Htinerary may raguire the payment of addilional fees and fare upgrades. if you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canads will be unable {c make exceptions in
the event of an unexpected 1Ap cancellafion or medical emergency, We recommend the purchase of iraved Insurance. '

Dangerous goods

For safety reasons, dangerous goods must hot be pecked In checked or carry-on baggage, excapt as specifically permitted. Dangerous goods include, but are not
Nimited to: compressed gases, corrosives, explosives, flammable liquids and sollds, radioactive materals, oxidizing materials, poisons, infeclious substances, end
brisfcases with Installed alarm devices. For security reasone, other rastrictions may apply. Pleasa refer to the Resiicted and Prohibited Hems page on our website for

more information.

Subjec! to the provisions of the Montreal Conventlon and the Warsaw Convention, as well e the provisions of its applicable tarifis, Air Canada may refuse cariage of
propery In checked luggage that is not suftable for renaportation, such as fragile or perishsble flems and may refuse to cary valusbie fisms (a valuable is deemed to
be any item whose value I $ 1,000 CAD or more, per Khogram or $1 CAD per gram). Alr Canada may refuse ciaime based on the inherent nafure of an item (p.g. lis
perishable nature), or for loss or delay of unsuitably or inadequately packed [tems, to the extent that the destruction, loss or damages resutied from the Inherent dofect,
quality or vice of the bapgage, or, in the case of delay, thal the carrer, its agents, end servants took all measures that could reasonably be required 1o avold the -

damage, or that it was Impossible to lake such measures.

International travel

Governments may require your carrier 1o provide information an or parmit sccess fo passenger data. You cannot fravel if you do not have all required travel documents,
such as a passport and visa (where applicable), 1o enter in or transit through each country/ragion on your iinerary. Pleass refer to the Travel Documents page on our
wehsite for more information. } .

In-flight health

Most people are fit 1o travel by air, but special atiention is required for passengers whose heahih problems may be exacerbated by effitude, iravel stress, hiypoxia &nd
other tavel reladed difficulties. Our website offers Impontant health 1ips and information for cuslemers with special needs who may require medical approval before
flying.

Please also note thet irraf disinsection is carried oul on osttein routes, in compliance with the requirements of the Workd Health Organizetion (WHO), ihe International
Clvil Aviation Organlzation, Transport Caneda and applicable foreign regulatory authorities. More information is available on our website.

Schedules and timetables

Time and aircrafl iype shown in imetables or elsewtiers are approximate and not guaranteed, and form no part of the coniract, Schedules are subject to change without
notice and carrier assumes ne responsibility for passenger making connections net incluced as part of the HHnerary set outin the ticket. Carrier is not responsible for
changes, errors or omissions either in imetables or other representations of scheduies.

Overbooking notice

Alrilne flights may be overbooked, and thera is a slight chance thal a seat will net be available on a flight for which a parson has e confirmed reservation, if the fiight |e
overbooked, no one will be denled a seat uniif airiine personnel first ask for volunteers wiiling to give up their resarvation in exchange for a payment of the aiine's
choosing. If there are not enough voluntesrs, the airtine will deny boarding to other persons In accordanes with is parlicular boarding priorty. With few exceptions,
persons denied boarding invelunarlly ars entitled to compensation. The complete nies far the payment of compensation and boarding priosities are avallable st all

airport ticke! counters and boarding locations.

NOTICE - SOLD SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE TARIFFS

Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice:

It you ere denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at Jeast hwo hours, or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitied to centain elandards of
treatment and compensation under the Alr Passenger Profsction Regulation. For more information aboul your passenger rights please contact your air canier or visit the

Canadian Transporiation Agency's website,

General ferms snd conditions partaining te fight delaye, cancellations, denied boarding, seating of children and lost or damaged baggage can be found In Air Canada's
Genera! Conditions of Carriage and Tenifs,

AIR CANADA

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER ¥.2"

5

CANADA, LL.S.: 1 (B88) 247-2262
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m43 .

conferences or courses, when entertained by others, or when claiming Erospitality
expenses for meals.

INCIDENTAL ALLOWANCES

The incidental expense allowance will be updated as and when require <, using the rate set
from time to time by the National Joint Council. (Board resolution of Fime | 7, 2007)

For travel within Canada the allowance is $17.30 Canadian per day.
For travel within USA the allowance is $17.30 US dollars per day.

For travel outside of Canada and USA the allowance is in accordance with the rates
published by the National Joint Council. Please refer to reference link: http://www.njc-

cnm.ge.ca/directive/travel-voyage/s-td-dv-a4-eng. php

CAR MILEAGE RATES (EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1. 2019)

The mileage rate will be updated as and when required using the rate set from time to
time by the National Joint Council. (Board resolution of December 7, 2006)

Rate payable in cents per kilometre for the use of privately owned vehicles driven on
authorized business travel is: 57.0 cents/km (taxes included).

When making a car mileage claim, documented proof of kilometres driven is required to

be filed with the travel expense claim. Acceptable documented proof include distance
calculations using Google Map, Yahoo Map and MapQuest.

Policy # 51 — Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy




s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

R
From: Phyllis Clark
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:13 AM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82552 . Sandip Lalli - B19-007
Approved

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 18, 2019, at 7:30 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents Sandip’s t ravel to Ottawa to
attend our Board of Directors and Committee meetings. There are no exception s, and | have included al!
of the supporting documentation. if you approve via e-mail, | will add a notatior to your signature line,
and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image001._jpg>

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
TABCC82552 B19-007 15/03/2019 CAD 3,907.69 0.00
CAD

s.19(1)

Royal Canadian Miint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8

Canada

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 21/03/2019
Vendor account ]
Date of payment 22/03/2019
Reference No. PV142345

Payment Remarks
amount

3,907.69 THEMIS # 2940 EAHCE12134 OTTAWA
BLANKET TA
3,907.69

000104

Discdlaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours,



% P Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:

Toudé TA #| TABCC82552
Claimant Sandip Lalli _ ] EAHCE #| EAHCE12134
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Boarc) v/ Cost estimate px-ovided on TA $7,500.00

D eparture Date 4-Mar-19
Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 6-Mar-19
THEMIS # (v 08 Board claims ony) 2940
Bi9-007 Currepcy Conv arsion Table
3 Unit of is Worth of
Attend Board and Committee meetings, and Board business USD 1.25000 CAD
dinners. CAD
CAD
CAD
Calgary/Ottawa/Toronto/Calgary CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 3,907.69
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMIQUNT) !
Cash Advanced / Returned (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned OQutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
[Amonnt Owing to: Emplovee 3.907.69 RCM .00/
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop dowmn box ) In Canadian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 e wm e 247.51
740200 - Meals (domestic) e =, 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) ! 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) T! 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) b —_ 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ) A 2,581.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) v 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) - 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) = 88.48
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) _ - B - S 0.06
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 LegalServices@oard) 0w 109.22
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) O, - 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) o o . 0.00
741030 - Car rentai (foreign) L D - 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) A .00
741099 - Other transportation {foreign) _ i 0.00
740400 - Accommodations {domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v ___ 832.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) N 0.06
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v _ 49.43
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) b L 0.00
740000 - Trave] (domestic) A 0.00
741000 ~ Travel (foreign) ~ 0.00
v
> 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares | 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim| wg%
Variance % L -4B%|




Updsted $7/01/18

!g, L8 Travel Expense Form 2018 TA ¥| TABCC82552

"
et
*IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be preparad and comply wih the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Confarence & Ev.one Palley #51, (s applicablc} and

approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Pollcy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the tme of s fgning. Alltrave) plans must be pre-
authorized using the rity o Travel and Advance form.

As the Teavelier, please indicatz If this claim contains any exceptions requiting approval per the Corporate Travel, Hosphaiiyy, Conference & Event Policy #51.
ves [J No K you indicated “Yes®, please check which exception{s) wers not pre-approved and require approval:

CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please inital)
O  Travel - Exceptlons to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Confarence & Evant Policy 451 {Annex 28)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial}
O Hosplitality - Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B)
O Hosphality~ No pre-spproval obtained for the fallowing:
Hospitality — Extemal or internal hospitality exceeding Maximurm Cost Per Person {Annex 28)
Haspitality — External cr Internal hospltafhy costs exceeding 55,000 {Annex 28 and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44,1)
Hosphtality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person [Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospltelity — Hospltality or enteriai provided to sp ©r person secompanying sn event partic . pant {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place 3t the residence of an ROM employse, Board m & mber or other private residence
{Policy Sectlors 44.1and 46.4) i
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality {Annex 2B)
Hosphtality — No pre-approvat prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

OO0 OoOoooooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VF): (Please jnitial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14,3}

Travel - Alrfare — Higher lavel than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent Towest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel ~ Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25,2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel —Leased Vehicles {Policy Section 23.1)

Travel - Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External of internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Persn {Annex 28)

Hespitsiity - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximurn Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

noooooan

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: [Please mital)

Travel — Alrfare — upgrade to s fare class higher than thi Standard Allowable Alrfare Class permitted by policy, at no addisonat cost to RCM {Policy
section 20.6)

Travel —Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additionat cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

Travel - Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Palicy section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original kemized recelpts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel— upgrade to a leve] higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additions) cast to RCM {Policy section 25.1)
Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Ottaws ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver ($.200), and Calgary {5180), Les Vegas
($145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-appraval not cbtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanstion provided (Policy section 26.2)

Other exeptions (traveller has listed and explained on & separete document)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

v}

Oooo dooo o

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense cloim contains only eligible afiowances ond legitimote and actug! expens =5 fncurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (os licabie), that alf req ! supporting o tation is t12d in this expense doim, that the
ohove noted exceptions are complete and gecurte, and that the claim has been completed in accordance with these policies.

L0/ ng;é. [w;gwﬁﬂ_%w

Hj‘ , A )
The Traveller's Manager cobfims t she/he has reviewed this expense cluim inclucding alf the supporting mmw '—f‘l‘ra z:’! Ifﬁ .I'T

reasonable, exceptions us noted above are approved (os required), and the dioim has been campleted in accordonce with the Corporate Travel, Hespitality, Confersnoe |
& Event Policy #51 {os applicable). Please note, if exceptions have been pre-upproved privt to travel, the Trovels Director can Proceed in signing the expense claim, By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms thet she/he hos reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby gremts it

4 Approved by VP {as reguired) 5.Reviewad by CFO {CEO clatms; Board clvims; daims Wbpﬁoihﬂm&dmﬂﬁ
{PRINT NAME) for ray priorto EEDappl:nﬂIz-Ma:nqﬂM) Audit Cormmittes (25 raquired)

Slignawire of VP Signatizra of CEO/Chalr of Bosra/Chalr of Audit
e _ = | e SRR U el e e S S g W ek
" 7.Reviewsd by Fitsnoe (PRINT NAME) 7T T e e — ."] Oate _"_'-:“— Tt T 000106

Form updeted Jaruary 2018



s.19(1)

!%: @ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Ex ept Alaska)
Page 2 Total Amount | Actual Calc USD Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(inc). AST/GST)| BST/GST | HST/GST Expesscs CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
R{CM Paid Fares (Ai-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 2,712.47 131.22
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 940.16 108.16
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic) 88.48
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage (30.57km) | 201.2 114.68 5.46
Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses 3,855.79 239.38 5.46

Per Diem Country Canada : USA
No. of meal | Total CAD| Calcuiated No.ofmeal | Total USD Total CAD

Meal allowance rates allowances | allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent

Breakfasts $20.25 $20.23

Lunches $19.85 $19.85

Dinners §50.00 $50.00

Total Meals

Incidentals $17.30 3 51.90 247 $17.30

Total Expenses ; 51.90 2.47

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 3,907.69 Grand Total USD Expenses :
Grand Total HST/GST 247.31
Notes

Sandip was originally scheduled to fly back to Calgary on 7 March - she changed her retum flight to 6 March and is not claiming the change fee, as the reason for
the change was due mﬂrm related to RCM (e-mail explenation attached to this claim). While in Ottawa, she rode with others for some

of the trips to/from venues, and is claiming only 4 cab fares that were at her expense. Breakfast was included with the accommodations; Board business dinners
iprovided on 4 & 5 March; Board lunches provided on 5 & 6 March.
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

L

e T e et B NAT B
EREPE RIS SO S )

RCiVl BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Sandip Lalli Departure Date:} 03/04/2019 Return om:loalu%ﬁie |
Location: Otlawa A1 %/Ob/ﬁ) ]9
Purpose:
Board Strategy Session and Board Meeting
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & incldentals
Airfare $27 12.47 Note: Please use the sneal allowance calculator
Bagpage Fees below to determine th: @ exact number of
Change Fees meal aliowances and i nicidentas.
VIA Rail P
Hotel Accommodations 5 94016 [A/l ' Rate # Meals Total
Mileage {$.05857km) 2002 |$ 117700 WY bF  sreakfast $20.25( o is -
Parking 03/ ki tunches $19.825 D $ -
Taxis J/) ’ S BR4S Dinners $50.00 0 5 -
Car fental ‘ Incidentals $17.20 Y % Stﬂ 40 |
Gasoline d)7 . Is 51 G0 m .
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Trave! Expenses  $ 3,858:81- %brg/):a (ﬂ?
Total Meal/incidentals $ 4190

Maezl allowance and incidental calculator

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thy Fri Totel
Breakfast 1 4 0
Lunch - 0
Dinner R o
incidentais l / ‘ , f i = ’6 M !
Per Diem Calculator M d)ﬂ AO '
insgrtBate —
"Sat Sun bon Tue Wed Thu Fri Totai
Lo |
Claimant Signature; pate: (N\ecdn \ 7 20\

Trovel expense reports mast comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitolity, Conference ond Event Polity (Policy # 51},
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator

Enter your travel dates here

_ _J4Mar.1g5 Mar.146 Mar.19 _ ~ ORI | R N ' I_ Total meal allowances
Sat Sun Mon |Tue Wed {Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri
Breakfast 0
Lunch
Dinner i
Incidentals 1 1 1

Enter your travel dates here
L | L Total meal allowances
Sat Sun Mon [Tue Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |Thu Fri

Breakfast
Lunch
Dinner
Incidentals

Please enter the total meal and Breakfast

incidental allowances indicated here Lunch

on the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab Dinner
Incidentals

If your fravel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel
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Simons, Deborah

_ -
From: Sandip Lalli <
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 3:19 PM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subjeci: RE: Travel Expense Claim - Board meetings in Ottawa

Hello,

Yes, I flew back on March 6™. However, I paid for the change fee as I had to adjust for-d

thus didn’t think it was right for the Mint to have to incur that expense.

Kind Regards,
Sandip Lalli

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Sent: March 11, 2019 12:05 PM

To: Sandip Lali <

Subject: Travel Expense Claim - Board meetings in Ottawa
Dear Sandip,

I am working on your travel expense claim for your visit to Ottawa last week, and have ©ne question related to your
return to Calgary. The flight itinerary we have on file reflects flights back to Calgary on 7 March, however the invoice
from the Fairmont reflects your departure date as 6 March. Just wondering if you changed your return flights to the 6th
and if so, were you required to pay a change fee? If yes, | should include the fee in your claim. '

I should mention that | will adjust the mileage rate, as it appears an incorrect rate was applied to the travel expense
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
simons{@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.cg | monnaie.ca
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SandiE Lalli

From: Sandip Lalli

Sent: February 4, 2019 6:15 PM

To: Christine List; Anne-Marie Murka

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - MRS SANDIP XAUR LALL! - 04-Mar/\yC-YOW {booking ref-

ltinerary-Receipt

Hello,

Enclosed is my itinerary for the March meetings.

Kind Regards,
Sandip Lalli

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Air Canada" <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Date: February 4, 2019 at 6:11:15 PM MST

Subject: Air Canada - MRS SANDIP KAUR LALLI - 04-Mar/YYC-YOW {booking ref - Itinerary-
Receipt

¥EXEXE PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *%***x

AIR CANADA @&
Itinerary-Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your financial i
records (for taxation, expense claim or credit card reconciliation purposes), We  Scafithis barcode to

t
thank you for choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on board. gaﬁ;ga gaheck _mm E g
kipsk. E

Booking Date: Feb 04, 2019 Passengers MRS SANDIP KAUR LALLT

Purchase a travel option Relax in Air Canada's Maple Leaf lounges.

BookLng Information
i —

- Booking Rﬂemm!ﬁ for NP : AR R _Customer Care

e O L — > Air Canada
1-888-247-2262%*

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official

itinerary/receipt.
Main Contact .
DIP KAUR LA Flight Arrivals and
| Online Services I 1 1 TR i 1-888-422-7533
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EISELSSBIE
anage My Booking (change, cancel, upgrade).

A!ert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.

*For- use from phones in

Canzuda, the continental USA,

Eliaiit Arrjvais & Departures check oniine If my tiight 15 on time, Haw 5 ang Alaska.
Checicin online and print my boarding pass.
* Can oking b naed a7
Flight Itinerary _
: Fight  From o o To Stops Duration  Alrcraft _F;:z . Meals
Calgary Ottawa
A Calgary (YYC), McDonald - Business "

_ AB Cartier Int] 0 3hrd9 319 LI 4
AC394 Mon 04-Mar 2019  (YOW), ON we M
11:15-1 Mon 04-Mar 2019 P

17:04
g:::::: Toronto
Toronto Lester B Business
=] McDonald - Pearson Intl cl
Cartier Intl 0 1hr18 Eso =1dss i
(YYZ), ON lowest S
AC451  (YOW), ON Thu 07-Mar 2019 P
Thu 07-Mar 2019 13:18 - 1
12:00-1 '
Toronto
Toronto Lester B Calgary USINess
x Calgary (YYC),
[=] Pearson Intl AB 0 4hr20 > Class ‘H
{Y¥Z), ON Thu 07-Mar 2015 ’ - (owest)
ACLES Thu 07-Mar 2019~ Thu 07-Mar :
14:20 - 1
%}! M: Meal (Lunch or Dinner), S: Snack or Brunch,
Passenger Information
| 1 MRS SANDIP KAUR LALLT : Adu!t (1s+), Ticket Number: . AR
Frequent Flyer Pgm : Meal Preference . " None
Payment Card xxxXXXXXXXX)(- Special Needs ; None
SeatSelecton: =~ None

Purchase Summairy

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Departing Flight - Business Class {lowest) 1350.00
Returning Flight - Business Class {lowest) 1114.00
Surcharges 46.00
Sub Total 2510.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Can Airport Improvement Fee 57.00
Alr Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 14.25
Canada Goods and Services Tax {GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001) 127.71
Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001) 3.51
Total airfare and taxes (per passenger) 2712.47
Number Of Passengers 1
Total 2712.47
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Grand Total - Canadian Dollar (CAD) $2712.47

Pavment Information
I oo [l - 5o poie: $2712 .47
The following amount {(tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

* Air Canada: $2712.47 {Air Transportation charges)

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Calgary (YYC) To Ottawa (YOW) - Business Class (lowest)
* Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, Is $50 CAD plus applicable
taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 kvgurs prior to
departure.

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specifie on the itinerary.

* Cancellations:

o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

© Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

© Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original tickets to
the value of a new ticket subject to a change fee per direction, per Passenger, plus applicable
taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and advar ce purchase
requirements, The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year period from the
orlginal date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any residual amount will
be forfeited.

* Advance seat selection on Air Canada Rouge flights, Air Canada flights and Aijr Canada Express
(operated by Jazz}, subject to availability.

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

Returning Flight Ottawa (YOW) To Calgary {YYC) - Business Class {lowest)
» Changes:

o  Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus applicable
taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours prior to
departure.

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the [tinerary.

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
the value of a new ticket subject to a change fee per directlon, per Passenger, plus applicable
taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and advance purchase
requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a ohe year peried from the
original date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any residual amount will
be forfeited.

® Advance seat selection on Air Canada Rouge flights, Air Canada flights and Air Canada Express
(operated by Jazz), subject to availability.

Priority check-in, boarding and baggage handting.

Complimentary access to Maple Leaf™ Lounges,

150% Air Canada Status Miles for Air Canada-operated flights.

Read complete fare rules applicable to this fare.
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Please read important information and notices regarding Air Canada's general cce yaditigns of carriage.

Baggage Allowance and Fees

Carry-On Baggage Policy

Oversized carry-nn hags are not permitted on our aircraft, and may cause flight de=lays for ali passengers.
Please ensure your carry-on bags are inside the maximum allowed size as Indicate d below; they are
redquired to fit in the double-size verification device at check-in or boarding = ime.

Items which fall within the 2-piece carry on allowance include: One {1) carry-on b =g or suitcase (wheels
and handles includes in the size) and one (1) personai artide like a briefcase, laptp computer, diaper
bag, camera case, cartons or other similar item. Learn more about Carry-on Bago 2ge restrictions,

Your carry-on baggage must be light encugh that you can store it in the overheac bin unassisted.

Checked Baggage Policy

Ensure your checked bags are properly identified. Please do not pack valuables in wour checked baggage.
The baggage aifowance rules stated herein do not apply to passengers who have s ecifically declined the

checked baggage option. Learn more about_checked baggage.

Maximum overall ;:

f
* Standard Allowance E measurement - - Max. weight pzr ha

! : [+]

| Length+Width+Height
| | i Bags weighing between Z4kg - 32kq (51 Ibs - !
! Economy Class 158cm ! 23kg . ! ~4kg g ( S~
E 1 or 2 bags | 62" { 50ibs ZSJS:);;’:S'{ﬁE subject to. excess fees payable !
i s e : B G ncihing betmeen S sz Eae = ]
| Premium Economy 158cm ‘ 23kg . ! <9Kg g s-
‘ ! " : 70 Ibs) will be subject to excess fees payable
Lo i aveamor !
! Business Class 158cm i 32kg i
! 1 or 2 bags (Free) B 62" ' 70lbs §

Total weight of the three bags must not exceed 69kg (1501Ibs).
Bags exceeding 32 kg (70 Ibs) in weight, 292cm (115 in) in linear dimensiops (length + width +
height, wheels and handles included) or 203 cm (80 in) in length are not accepted as_as checked
baggage

¢ If more than one_carrier Is providing the transportation for your journey, each carrier may apply
different rules on baggage.

Checked Baggage Allowance and Fee
Please see below your allowance for bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Departing Flight Cagary (YYC) To Ottawa (YOW) - Businass Giass (owest)
Non-member, - S—

ist bag: 2nd bag:

H
j
‘Air Canada Basic i i i
members or , Complimentary Complimentary
Star Alliance Silver ; Weight: up to 70lb/ 32kg Weight: up to 70lb/ 32kg
members [ Linear dimensions: up to 62in/ 158cm Linear dimensions: up to 62in/ 158cm

| Returning Flight Otiawa (YOW) To Caigary (YYC) - Business Class (lowest)
Non-member, !

1st bag: 2nd bag:

Air Canada Basic i -

— : Complimentary Complimentary

Star Alliance Silver l Weight: up to 70Ib/ 32kg Weight: up to 70lb/ 32kg

members ! Linear dimensions: up to 62in/ 158cm Linear dimensions: up to 62in/ 158cm

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may
apply to 1st and 2nd bag fees, For travel between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the
Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to the 2nd bag
fee. For all other itineraries to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries
to/from South America, an applicabie local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to the 2nd hag fee, All

4
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above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinera ry type, Actual amounts
may vary and will be charged in the currency used in your departure airport. Tax = mounts are subject to
change without notice by local government.

For baggages exceeding your ailowance (in number, size and/or weight), plea e read our additional
checked baggage page.

Codeshare Flights and Other Airlines

Passengers who purchase travej on a codeshare flight or that Includes a flight with, encther aitline may be
subject to the baggage policy, fees and other rules of the airline operating the first flight in their itinerary,
‘which may be different from Air Canada's baggage policy, fees and other rules. Fo - specific terms and
conditions of any Air Canada codeshare partner or other airline, please, visit the oi=serating carrier's
website directly.

Embargoes
Certain restrictions apply for travel to Mexico City (Mexico) as well as Kingston ancl Montego Bay

{Jamaica). For details, please visit Air Canada's bagaage policy and refer to the se ~tion 'Between Canada
and Mexico / Costa Rica / the Caribbean / Bermuda.

Important Information

Please review this itinerary/receipt and should you have any questions, please call 1-888-247-2262 within
24 hours of recelpt of this itinerary/receipt.

Data Protection Notice:

Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's pri vacy pelicy and, if your
booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are available at
the IATA Travel Center website or from the carrier or GDS directly. You sheuld rea d this documentation,
which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data i s collected, stored,
used, disclosed and transferred. We also invite you to view Air Canada's Privacy Policy directly.

Before you go: 'A 'To-Do' List'

Travel Documents

For air travel within Canada, Air Canada is required by federal government regulations to check
identification at ihe departure gate for ali passengers who appear to be 18 years of age or older, The
name on the identification must match the name used on the Itinerary/receipt. The passenger must
present: one (1) piece of government-issued ID with photo or two (2} pieces of government-issued ID
without photo. For air travel between Canada and the United States, all passengers including
Canadian and U.S. citizens, are required to present a valid passport or other valid trave] document. In
addition, passengers must present this Itinerary/receipt to immigration authorities upon request. For air
travel to a foreign country, passengers must ensure that they have all necessary travel documents
such as a passport or visa, as directed by embassies and consulates. All passengers are advised to view
the Travel documentation page for important information on identification required for travel.

Flight Confirmation

Although reconfirmation of flights is not required, we strongly recommend that you check your flight
status online at alrcanada,com or by calling our flight information system at 1-888-422-7533 prior to your
departure.

Schedule Change

If a schedule change occurs more than 48 hours prior te departure, the main contact will be notified by
email. If a schedule change occurs within 48 hours of departure, the main contact will be notified by
phone.

Travel Insurance )

Protect your travel investment and also protect yourself against the high cost of medijcal expenses while
out of province, Purchase travel insurance offered by Air Canada and underwritten by RBC Travel
Insurance Company by calling 1-866-610-7102. Enjoy your trip knowing You are properly protected.
Travel insurance purchased is solely and directly offered, provided and underwritten by RBC Travel
Insurance Company ("RBC"), Air Canada expressly disclaims any responsibility in regard to any travel
insurance purchased by the customer from RBC Insurance.
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Travel insurance is offered and administered solely and directly by RBC Insurance. Alr Canada ex

Pre: =siy disclaims any

responsibility in regard to any travel insurance purchased by the customer from RBC Insurance.

Normal check-in and boarding gate deadlines

You must obtain your boarding pass and check
shown below. We recommend allowing plenty o
have baggage and for security checks.

in any baggage by the che <k-in cut-off time
f time at the airport for che= ck-in, especially if you

You must alse be available for boarding at the boarding gate by the cut-6=F time shown below.
Fallure to meet the boarding gate cut-off time may result in the loss of
cancellation of your reservation, and your ineligibility for denied boardi

YC Lir assigned seat, the
ng <ompensation.

Check-in online,.. and get your boarding pass.

Itinerary T2 IS Check-in - - ﬁ—_-mm.—l Boarding
When you should ; * Baggage drop- !  Gate
- checkin o offemds ' closes

Within Canada 90 minutes 45 minLites N |- 1% —r;li;;JEés'- ]
To/From the U.S. 120 minutes 60 min Ltes ] 15 minzlgés_ 1
International (including Mexico and the | .. 70T o
Caribbean) 120 minutes 60 min Lites ! 15 minutes
From Algiers (Algeria), Casablanca _ = . ]
{Morocco) and Tel Aviv (Israel) 180]pn0kes 60 minutes } L
Exception: 20 minutes for flights departing from Toronto City Airport (YTZ).

Recommended check-in time
To ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off
use the table above to determine how much in advance

in. E.g. if your flight from Paris leaves at 4 pm, we recommend that

minutes before your flight).

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline

You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and de
baggage drop-off counter before the check-in deadline for

city leaves al 7 am
{60 minutes before your flight).

Boarding gate deadline

You must be available for boarding at the boarding gate b
from Toronto to Ottawa leaves at 11 am, you must be at

15 minutes before your flight).

Information and Services

; You are required to have checked in and de

your checked baggage and pass through security,
of your flight's departure time you should check
you check in at 2:00 pm (120

posited all checked baggage at the
your flight. E.g. if your flight to or from a U.S.
posited your checked baggage by 6 am

y the boarding gate deadline. E.g. if your flight
the boarding gate no later than 10:45 am (i.e.

Visit eur Informatjon and Services section at aircanada.com to find all the information you will need to

plan your trip. Learn more about travel documents, baggage information,

health tips, Maple LeafTM

Lounges and a preview of onboard meals and entertainment.

Carriage of pets

Please read importani: information regarding carriage of pets in the Travelling with your Pet section at

aircan am..

Reduce your carbon footprint!

%

You can now take the initiative to directly offset the carbon emissions of

have partnered to allow you to make a difference for the environment.

Offset now | Learn more
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\ Room/Chambre
@%;mow‘ Foos I

= . Involce # ;
CHATEAU LAURIER (':‘::hi:rlt':aesiar# : 4918
1 Rideau Street Page # “tof

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 662-7030
G.8.T. 7 H.8.T Registration #843511775

Reference No,

Arrival/Arrivée ¢ 03-04-19
Departure/Départ : 03-05.19

Or Sandip Lalli

Additionzl InloruationiSupp! smentaire Chargoes Crodits

03-04-19  Room Charge 400.00
03-04-19  Municipal Accommodation Tax | 18.00
03-04-19  Room HST {13%) 54.08
03-05-18  Room Charge 400.00
0305-19  Municipat Accommodation Tax ( 16.00
03-05.19  Room HST (13%) 54.08
03-08-19 - xx00000OCO XXX 940.16
Total 840.18 240.16
Balance Due/Solde 0.00
GST Summary / Sommalre HST Summary / Sommaire
Room/Chambrs 000 Room/Chambro 108.16
F&B/Restpuration 0.00 FABMRestsuration 0.00
OtherlAutras 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00
Total 0.00 Total 4108.16

Thank yau for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauvé, General Manager, at Ciaude.Sauve@talrmant.com.
W sluo iavite you t0 share memories of your experierice on our community ferum - visit wiww.everyonesanoniginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choigi las Hétels Fairmont,
Pour donnar votre opinion sur votre séjour. veuitlez contacter M. Claude Sauvé, Directaur générai, a Claude Sauve@tirmont.com,
Nous vous invitons égaiement 4 partager las souvenirs de votre expériance sur notre forum - www everyonessnoriginal.com,

For informaton or reservalions, vigrl u9 o [oyas pe T = M LB o0 e I8 ma pane paee a9
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmant Hotels & Resorts from: s arar e e s st Hlhartar e e Sl éin -840 Cu & conaagi,Faaiot aln
United States o Canade 1 830 441 1414 Py ol OIS Dek e O Lap soma 10 e co a5 b2 e
Pour inforraetion et rgservations visitoz notra web au (omih EBarnte mATT (16 GOE MT A-nUMY 14 e Sprde uh e (12 DR, I RN
A A So axedbs iwpnen 2y Sums The S ode 506 Mal, $:
gw.!ghnom.um ou Htéphoner au Hb1e.s Foimon; de. M T whod v s Bt o1 D mnd ;DRI JAINA Sy sl uncHEd e S
tats-Unis 6u Canads 1 600 441 1414 :;‘l'nc 18w b1 10 2y £020w 1Al prerpstag Baman: (S8 o6 Ml sntcianin. )

Thenk you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d*aveir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
000117



31072019 Calgary Intemational Airport to _B - Soogle Maps
Goo gle Maps Calgary International Airport to_ Drive 50.3 km, 38 min

B

Calgary international Airport
2000 Airport Rd NE, Calgary, AB T2E 6W5

A5tz 25 (alyan
Ol Yort + peligin.
50.% kn ¥ 2 < )00 b

Em
/00 Lo K < Dol 2
Kon

7

000118
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3102019

Calgary International Airport to_AB — Google Maps

s.19(1)

These directions are for planning purposes only.
You may find that construction projects, traffic,
weather, or other events may cause conditions to
differ fromn the map results, and you should plan
your route accordingly. You must obey all signs or
notices regarding your route.

19
httpsu’lwvwv.google.ca!mapsldiricaIgary+lntemational+Airpon+(YYC),+Airport+Road+Norﬁmeast,+calgary.+ABlﬂm,@__‘ 212



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
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392019 - Your Feesday afternoon teip with Uher

Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber

1 message

Uber Racei <ubercanada@uber com> Tue, Mar 5, 2019 at 2:48 PM
To h
Ube Total: CASE.22
r Tue, e 05, 2070

Thanks for riding, Sandlp

We hope you enjoyed your ride this
afternoon.

Total

Trip Fare CA$3.00
Subtotal CA$3.00
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees & CA$2.50
HST CA$0.72
Amount Charged

B - CAS6 22

Vigit tne b p sage for more Riormaion, intuding fwolces whors avallable; (Z?@ U//)/\/ QWJ .

_‘O’M‘MM’H Bitvicwmptdsourch=alif e rathid—thread-Me3A 16272038648 790521 208impomsg- 19 1A 16272035643 75052120 13




. , s.19(1)
IEIN9 -\ ‘our Wadnesday altermoow trip with Liber

e A PRRESRRS

Your Wednesday afternoon trip with Uber

1 massage

Ubii ﬁﬁ <yber.canada@uber.coms Wed, Mar 6. 2015 at 1221 PM
Fo.

Uber gty

Thanks for riding, Sandip

We hope you enjoyed your ride this
afternoon.

Total

Trip Fare CA$17.20
Subtotal CAS17.20
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees & CAS5.75
HST CAE2.98
Armount Charged

B  onasss
Viet the 1 psge 1or more tnfurmmiion. ingluging %1\@1@%8\@%&9} ﬁ[b J/V\., mh

w { a 0122
_mwmma&a-m pufenenmchwallSpermthide hmsd-m’-‘!_.\tﬂﬂﬂﬁlﬁm&ﬂ?ﬂ?l&ﬂmphmlgmmmmmam 1 13
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Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 1:45 PM
To: ‘Sandip Lalli’

Subject: Travel Expense Claim
Attachments: EFT Notification - Sandip Lalli.pdf

Dear Sandip,

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds today, in the amount of $3,907.69 as a

reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the March Board/Committee meetings.

A copy of the transfer is attached.
Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

[
- :», -a.'l‘gm;- {r:c
s “& @ oY
-5? QE$G¢ ﬁ*“#lﬂ“é‘ig
0 @ Toy FT A

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

000124



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

SANDIP LALLI

Fax
E-mail murka@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in
date currency transaction
currency
TABCC82552 B19-007 19/03/2019 CAD 3,907.69

CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8

s.19(1
Canada (1)
Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 21/03/2019
Vendor account
Date of payment 22/03/2019
Reference No. PV142345

Cash Payment Remarks
discount amount
0.00 3,907.69 THEMIS # 2940 EAHCE12134 OTTAWA
BLANKET TA
3,907.69

000125

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

T

pyiis Ctar [
Wednesday, April 10, 2019 11:58 AM

Simons, Deborah
Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82731 . Sandip Lalli - B19-014

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
and | have included all of the supporting documentation. If you approve via e-miail, | will add a notation
to your signature line and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT L.
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DF LA SOCIETE

<image003.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
TelTél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

<B19-014 - Lalli - Winnipeg May 13-15, 2019.pdf>

1 000126



Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0GS8
Canada
: s.19(1)
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER
SANDIP LALLI :;'fphone 613-993-3500
Date 9
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
CAD ‘ 580.91

Disdaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours, 000127



Travel Expense Form 2019 OTI #:
TA #:] TABCC82731
EAHCE #| EAHCE12189
Claimant Sandip Lalli l Cost estimate p» rovided on TA $4,741.35
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) ! Hospitality estimate p» rovided on TA $0.00
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
Amount Owing to; Employee 580.91 RCM 0.00
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
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) A 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) vl 55325
741010 - Airfare (foreign) . L = 0.00
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
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) L v 0.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) - 2 0.00
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
T s

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

T R R e e e 0y 450

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

000130



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

000131



@ AIR CANADA
YOUR BOOKING IS CONFIRMED

Booking Reference - Travel booked/ticket issued on:05 April 2019
Passengers
A Mrs. Sandip Lalli
Seats
Ticket Number AC286 12F
_ AC289 12F
Aeroplan
<2 Depart
Monday 09:15 12:07
13 May, 2019 Calgary Winnipeg
Calgary int. (vYC), Canada {YWQ), Canada

@ 1hr52

AC286 Economy (L)
Operated by Air Canada A320-200 | ) Wi-Fi
| Air Canada Bistro

000132



<% Return

Economy - Coigifarn

Wednesday 18:15 19:18
15 May, 2019 Winnipeg Calgary
{YWG), Canada Calgars, Int. (YY), Canada

@ 2hro3

AC28g Economy (L)
Operated by Air Canada A320-200 | F, Wi-Fi
| Air Canada Bistro

Purchase summary

1 Aduit
=
Air Transportation Charges
Base Fare - Departing Hight - Economy - Comfort 234.00
Base Fare - Return Flight - Economy - Comfort 204.00
Surcharges 46.00
ey
e
Taxes, fees and charges
Goods and Services Tax - Canada pg, 100092287 RTC001 27.66
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 14.25
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 55.00
GRAND TOTAL - Canadian dollars $580°

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On fiights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard ftem (max,
size: 23 x 40 x 55 gm [9 x 15.5% 21.5 inl) and 1 personal item (max, size: 16 x 33 x 43 ¢m [6 X 13 x 17 n]). Your carry-on baggage must
be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy, 000133



Checked Baggage

Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter,

Calgary(YYC) > Winnipeg(YWG)

Max, weight per bag:
23kg (50 1R)
O= bag (3 znd bag
$52.50 CAD Max, Dimensions par bag:
Compiimentary Including taxes 158 cm (62 In)
Winnipeg(YWG) > Calgary(YYC)
Max, weight per bag:
23kg (50 1)
1= bag (3 2ne bag
$52.50 CAD . : bag:
Complimentary Including taxes %%ﬁ;';g;’};)ons per bag

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For travel
between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an appli able local sales tax of $4.00 CAD
may apply to baggage fees. For all other itineraries to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Ba rbados as well as itineraries to/from
South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. All above tax amounts are hased on the
maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the currency used In your
departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to change without notice by local government.

Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first depariure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable fees will be
assessed In the local currency of the country/reglon you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the departure
alrport does not charge in local currency, The currency exchange rate will be determined by the date of travel,

Stopovers

Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 hours,

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance {in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The
policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked baggage information section,

» View Alr Canada's additional checked baggage policy
* View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners,

Q,  CANADA US.1(888)247-2262 @ AIR CANADA

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER 1™

000134
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PN Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
w

&

| n= 320 Sussex Drive
- OTTAWA, ON
g—?,,f»‘;lﬁ"fip K1A 0G8 s.19(1)
Canada
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER
SANDIP LALLI I:Lephone- 613-993-3500
Date 06/06/2019
Vendor account [
Date of payment 07/06/2019
Reference No. PV144835
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC82731 B19-014BL 04/06/2019 CAD 890.44 0.00 890.44 THEMIS # 2956 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG
BOD MEETING
CAD 890.44

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your acoount within the next 48 hours, 000135



e PRl Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
MESy "3%:., 4‘-‘% TA #:{ TABCCR2731
£ e EAHCE #| EAHCE12189
Claimant Sandip Lalli I Cost estimate p z-ovided on TA $4,741.35
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) w! Hospitality estimate p #-ovided on TA
s eparture Date 13-May-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 15-May-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (-  ang Bosrd clsims ouly 2956
B19-014 Currency Cons- areion Table
To attend Roard of Directors meetings and business dinners. i Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
Calgary/Winnipeg/Calgary CAD
CAD
* EXPENSES CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 1,471.35
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid vsing Traveller's Amex Card) 580,91
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) [ 580.91
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivaient
0.00 | 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 890.< 4 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop dowrny hox )] In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 . 64.93
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Sevvices (Board) = 67,76
741200 - Meals (foreign) edl 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) = .. A ] 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) . h s ~ A 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) > 583,25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) _ v 0.00
740020 - Rail fare {domestic) - 0.60
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) hd 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) - 243.81
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign} A 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) i 3 _v____¥ 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) y .00
740030 - Car rental {domestic) - AN 0.00 |
741030 - Car rental (foreign) ad 0.06
740800 - Parking (domestic) e N 0.60
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) A 0.00
740400 - Accommodaticns (domestic) 12] Legal Services {Bourd) 3 - 462.17
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) ' N e 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) B % 48.43
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) o > 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) - 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) o v 0.00
154200 Prepaid Claimed |121 Legal Services {Board) v (580.91)
A 0.00
- 0.00
Az 0.60
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded {0.00)
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($2,270.00)
Variance % -69%
{Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % 101
Updated 18503/19

Form. updated January 2018



%‘ﬁéﬁ %?&3 Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC82731
*IMPOMMT— Travel cupense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospltality, Conferance & HIvent Pollcy ¥51, (as eppllcable) and

P d in d with the Dalogation of Authority Pollcy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time 0% gigning. All travel plans must be pro-
authorized using the rity to Travel and Advance form.

As the Traveller, se indicate If this claim comalns any excentinns renuiring approval per the Corporate Travael, Hospiteadity, Conference & Event Follcy #51.
Yes O No O i you Indicated “Yes®, please check which exception(s) were hot pre-approved and require approval:

CED APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Inltial}
2 Tesval - Excaptions 1o Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conterence & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
1 Hospitality — Cxceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 {Annex 28)
O  Hospitality - No pre-spproval obtained for the follows 8!
Hospltality — External or internat hospitality exceeding Maximurn Cost Per Pérson [Annex 2H)
Hosphtality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beversges provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)
Hespitality — Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hosphtality ~ Hosphtality or entertainment provided to spouse or person atcompanying an event part #zipant {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospltality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the rasidence of an RCM emploves, Board nwamber or other private residence
{Pollcy Sections 44.1and 46.4) i
Hospitality — Spedial forms of hospitatity (Annex 28]
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44,7)

Do DOooooon

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CED APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): {Please Inftial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6}

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kit alk In of the equivalent lowest practical commerdial ¢ 3rier fare {Palicy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel~ Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Polity Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel - Leased Vehides {Policy Section 23.1)

Travel - Expense recelved over 30 days {Pollcy Section 38.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $2,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)

Hospitality - Fopd & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

oopDooooon

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please nkial)

O Travel - Alrfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class penmitted by policy, at no additional cost 10 RCM {Policy
section 20.5)
Travel — Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by palicy, at no additional cost to ROV {Policy section
23.3)
Travel - Car rental ~ upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more ermployees {Policy saction 23.3)
Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Explanztion provided {Paolicy section 33.2)
Travel —Hotel ~ upgrade 1o 2 level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additlonal cosy 1o RCM {Policy section 25.1)
Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($100), Vancouver 13200), and Calgary {$180), Las Vegas
(£145), or published Clty Rate Umit, VP pre-spproval not obtalned. Jusification preaded {Policy section 25.2)
Missing originel itemized r Expl vided (Policy section 26.2)
Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on 2 separate document)
Hospitality - External or internal huspitality up to $1,500 and within $tandard Cost Per Parsan {Annex 28)

Ooo ooppoo n

By signing below, the Troveller confirms that this expense clolm contoins only eliglble aliowentes and legitimate and actugl €XpEnFes incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospality, Conference & Event Palicy #51 (o5 applicalile], that olf required supporting documentation fs coniined in this expense dloim, that the
above noted exceptions are complete ond accurate, and that the cblﬂ_'r huos been completed In occordance with these policies.

3. Approved by Traveller’s py With signing authortty
{PRINT NAME)
Signature of Traveller's Bireciar
Date 4
The Triveller’s Mang, that shefhe has ! this clalm Mduding all the rting eniation, thot the expenses cloimed appear

reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved fos required), and the tialm has been completed in gocordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitailty, Conference
& Event Policy #51 {os applicable). Plense note, Iif exceptions huve been pre-opproved prior to trave), the Trovet's Director can proteed In signing the expense cloim, By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring herfhis opproval ond hereby aronts i,

4 Approved by VP {as required) 5.Reviewed by CFC {CEO ¢laims; Board claims; daims wmlmlrdm.kd
PRINT NAME) ittee (25 Pequire) oF _

Signature of VP

7.Reviewed by Finance (PRINT RAME) ; ( _- ?5?7(9(%3/7/7




,ég,; @ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yuken) USA - (Ex¢ cept Alaska)

Page 2 Total Amount |  Actual Cale s Aciual Credii Card] Total CAD
| @incl. BST/GST)| BST/GST | BST/IGST Expen s: o5 CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 612.41 29.16
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)

Empioyee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 483.64 21.47
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)’
Taxis (Domestic) 252.25 8.44
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage (50.55km) |
Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)
Prepaid claimed flight (580.91)

Others (total) (580.91)
Total Expenses 767.39 59.07
Per Diem Counfry Canada USA

No. of meal | Total CAD{ Calculated No. of meg] - Total USD Total CAD
Meal allowance rates . allowances | allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent
Breakfasts $20.50 1 20.50 0.98 $20.50
Lunches $20.10 ) $20.10
Dinzners §50.65 1 50.65 241 350.65 ,
Total Meals 7115 3.39
Incidentals $17.30 3 51.90 247 $17.30
Total Expenses 123.05 5.86

Note - Please use the:meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No, of mezl allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses £90.44 Grand Total USD Expenses l:l
Grand Total HST/GST 64.93

Notes for Expenses _

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
but which did not provide access to the lounge. Sandip thercfore purchased lounge access an the return trip, to use that areq for a private mesting with the CEO,
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

Phyllis

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confi <dential, personal, and/or privileged
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do ot copy, distribute, or take action
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
the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notaton to your signature line and will attach a copy of your
e-mail to the claim.

Best,

{ DEBBY SIMONS

; COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

|
| COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

0Fe-
=0,
vo";?g

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add muitiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a "1’ in each applicable box
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

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: May-19
Numbers only | 131 4] 5] | Il | |Total
Sat_ [Sun _ [Mon [Tue |Wed |Thu Fi__[Sat  [Sun  [Mon JTue |Wed |Thu |FR  lallowances
bred 1
D 1
o 1 1 4 i
Enter your travel dates here forthe S MONTH: 43586

———

13 14 15 i Total
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri _ Sat i S_t_m Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri fallowances
1]

o
a
1]

000140



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPQRT Revised October 1, 2018
RCVi BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Sandip Lalli Departure Date:| 13-May Return Date:| 19-May
Location: Winni£g§ )
Purpose:
|Board Mesting
TRAVE! EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare S - Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine t Fe exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rall ) 23
Hotel Aecommodations 1§ a ‘4"'{ 5 96728 dw Rate # Meals Total M
Mileage ($.0585/km) 0 S - Breakfast)p 7 $20-25. 1 $ 2025 (20.50
Parking ) Lunches $19.85 0 $ .
Taxis $ 25225 |,/ Dinners 57,5~ $50-00 1 $ 50001 50.6§
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 3 $ 5190
Gasoline . $ 32235 193 of
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other 250 |s 3000
Total Travel Expenses  $-1,249.53- ) (P fjﬁ"?
Total Meal/Incidentals  § -122:15 |3, oS [b’) :
TOTAL $.1,37468— < 4, ’Lf"f
Meal allowance and incidental calculator _
Insert Date — 13-May 14-May 15-May
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total _
Breakfast 1 !/
Lunch 0 \/
Dinner 1 1 v
Incidentais 1 1 1 3 /
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date —
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu ~FA Total
A ~ o |

Ciaimant Signature:

Travel expense reports mu:

omply with the RCM's Corporate Trovel, Hospitoilty, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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s.19(1)

“Linad sndone Lo

Room 1813 .
Fermont oios - W/ /Lich
WINNIPEG Cashier # . 89

2 Lombard Place Page # o 1off WL&/
) ¢

Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791
G.8.T. Registration #831943758
Royal Canadian Mint

Dr Sandip Lalli

Arrival ! 0513 -19
Departure ;. 0515-19

Description Additional Infermation Charges Credits
05-13-19 Room Charge 409.00
05-13-19 Room PST 32.72
05-13-19 Room GST 20.45
05-13-19 Accommeodation Tax 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02
05-15-19 0000000 XX/XX 967.28

05-23-19 - Refund of 1 Night R&T - HVAC Noise -483.64

oo ovxx

Total 483.64 483.64
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary
Room 20.45
F&B 0.00
Other 1.02
Total 21.47

. Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-F rancois Vary@feirmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our commurnity forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at | agree that my liabllky for this bil i not waived and | s e porte personnellement reaponeatle du A,

! 16 be held personally liable i th L that th u fAglement .
www.falrmont.com or call Falrmont Hotels & Resorts from: iiated u];sr:l?‘m::ur::’pnn'; or .}mi..‘h':.'?."m: PAYIOr o e i S ol compagrie Iassoclation
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 any part of or the full amount of thasa chargea. Qvardue Les compies en scuffrance sont sujats A un inthrkt de

A - A ‘e bal bject to rehargs at the rate of 1,5%
Pour information et servations visitez notre web au ot afer i maren: C18.30% por ermam ) 2" 145% par mals aprfs un moe. {18,00% par annde)

www.fairmont.com ou t&i@phoner au Hitels Fairmont de:
Riats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 000142
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont



WINNIPEG

2 Lombard Place

Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791
G.S.T. Registration #831942758

Royal Canadian Mint
Dr Sandip Lalli

Pescription

s.19(1)

1

Room 181
toos -
Cashier # 59

Page # 1of1
Arrival 05-1Z-19
Departure 05-15.-19

Additional Inform ation Charges

Credits

Room Charge 409.00
05-13-19 Room PST 3272
05-13-19 Room GST 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02
051519 [N xoooo0ocoooff]f o0 967.28
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

000143

Merci d’avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont



Hobil (anuidad  ore signt—
Room 1ot M %

&(ZW Folio #
WINNIPEG Cashier # . 50 M . {/@, e

Pag@ -3 . 1 of 1 ;é/ MLZ'

2 Lombard Place .

Winnipeg. MB, Canada R38 0Y3 AN W

T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791

G.S.T. Registration #831943758 }/) M

Royal Canadian Mint 9 C

Dr Sandip Lalli

Arrival : 05-13-19
Departure : 05-1&-.19

Descrptian Additional Information Charges Credits
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
05-23-19  Room PST ' -32.72
05-23-19 Room GST -20.45
05-23-19 Accommodation Tax -20.45
05-23-19 Accommodation Tax - GST -1.02
Tota!l 0.00 0.00
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary
Room 0.00
F&B 0.00
Other 0.00
Total 0.00

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, piease contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-F rancois.Vary@fairmont.com.
We also Invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.averyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at | agree that my liabllity for this billis hat walved and | Ja me porte pereannellement responeabls du Aglement

. agrge ta be held personally liable in the event that the ?
www fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resoris from: ion 30 PAYTOr o gan roreatent ARl o bt o et

parson, y of
any part of or the full amount of theee charges. Overdue
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 il Sk foctte & SUrEhase i ATt of 5% por t-;;;r:’p::[:: ;xmlz‘n: o::m(;g;g 9:;2 m&; de

Pour information et fBservations visitez notre web au month efter one month. {18.00% per annum.)
www.fairmont.com ou 1&@phoner au HAtels Fairmont de:
Kiats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont 000144



s.19(1)

e Em ) Nights

WINNIPES Cashier# : 1073
2 Lombard Place Page # - Tof1
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R38 0Y3
T {204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791
G.8.T. Registration #831943758

Royal Canadian Mint
Dr Sandip Lalli

Arrival  © 051319
Departure o 051E&.19

cul _"“-?E'dﬂitlﬂnal-l_p"l'urmatmﬂ =l ‘Charges

06-13-19 Room Charge

409.00
05-13-19 Room PST 32.72
05-13-19 Room GST 2045
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02
05-14-18 ‘Room Charge 409.00
05-14-19 Room PST 32.72
05-14-18 Room GST 20.45
05-14-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45
05-14-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02
051419 [ 967.28
Total 967.28 957.28
Balance Due 0.00
.GST Summary
Room 40.90
F&B 0.00
Other 2.04
Total 42.94

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-FrancoIs.Vsry@fairrnont.com,
We also invile you to share memories of your experience on our eommunity forum - visit WwwW.everyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at e o bk priy e v e, L P T e
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: Inclcalad person, coa Solon 61 1585 fr 3o, rpelboentant alei L I el
Uniled States or Canada 1 300 441 1414 mmﬂ;‘:‘mmmmﬁg";“ § 2 snures en souanco sordsufel A un nkbrk de
Pour Information et nbservations visitez notre web au ot ailar one month. (18.00% per annum.} Bar moks apeks un mols. (18,00% paranniie)

www.falrmont.com ou tBifphoner au HAtels Faiment de:
fiats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 4417 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont 000145
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EE RECEIPY
TICKET NO-IE
RAKE:LALLI{SANDIPRRS
DATE OF ISSUE: 15HAY2019

RECLOC 2
ISSUED BY :

ANOUNT TAX TOTAL
LOUNGE GUEST FEE 30.00 01.50X6 31.50
GRAND TOTAL 30.00 01.50 31.50

FORM OF PAYMENT: IR CANADIAN DOLLARS "“"““' :
GST/TPS HST/TVH MO. 100092287 RT000 QST/TVQ No. 1000-043-172 RY .
FEES ARE WOH-REFUNDABLE
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Simons, Deborah

From; Zimonjic, Donna

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 2:38 PM

To: Simons, Deborah; Pellerin, Chantal; Wei, Wei
Cc: Davies, Catrin; Zimonjic, Donna

Subject: RE: Question - Board Claim

Hi Debby

[ think it’s important that we don’t penalize traveliers, who were trving to be cost cons«- ious, but then incurred
legitimate business costs when travelling.

Whilst 27.2 notes that the RCM does not pay ‘airline club dues’ | think in this instance, it can be charged as an other
business expense, which can be approved by the Chair, just put a note in the descriptio n.

Please add this cost to your flight cost, totalied together.
Than vou

Donna

|
|
!
i
|

available. Reimbursement is limited to proof of payment and aot to
exceed that incurred by the employee for dependent care during the work
day, t0 a daily maximum of $75 per honsehold. No reimbursements will
be made for services rendered by relatives;

27.1.16. hssordmagetopasonﬂhms(oﬁuthmhggage}ﬁatmmqukedhy
the traveller in performing his/her RCM duties. provided it is not
mnsiduedmmdwwudteu,duemthemﬂu‘sugﬁmot
where a claim can be made against a third party. Any claim for loss or
damage to personal items nrust be approved by the traveller’s Vice- .
President or the President and CEOQ; and

25.1.17. ofber business/travel related expenses ai the discredion of the traveller's
manager, where reasonable and propesly docomented including receipts.

27.2. The foliswing are svsmples oF ooo-reimbursatls spregsas:
"= T

2721, gighne club dres;
2722 Fequent trzveller. menbershin tr Iomalty prograe costs;
2713 opricnal weve] or baggags munearce:
2724, wa2ffie sod parliing fines:
27.2.5. jo-Bight mesdss andioe mind bar sarics.
£ pezxcual emtzrtaiToanmt
7. corporate credut card deligueacy faar Sasnce charges:
L8 hotel roomn monres;
27.2%. hotel mini-bar;
2

27231 gy passes or comts 10 uitlize fmecs fapilities:
272 12 barbex ér bairsiviist expenses:

27.2.13 lavndyy and dry clesning gervices: and
27114 air or rental vehitle phope vespe.
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DONNA ZIMONJIC
TREASURY & RISK MANAGEMENT ANALYST
ANALYSTE, TRESORIE ET GESTION DU RISQUE

255,
Yordt

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM, SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GS

\
Tel/Tél. : 613-415-8751
Fax:/Téléc. : 613-998-0655

zimonjic@mint.ca | zimonjic@®monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Pellerin, Chantal <pellerin@mint.ca>; Zimonjic, Donna <Zimonjic@mint.ca>; Wei, W/ gj <weiw@mint.ca>
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
- She used the lounge to have a private meeting with the CEQ.

I’'m assuming this is fine, and will add an explanation to the notes section of the claim. I yes, | would appreciate it if you
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
OTTAWA CON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. ; 13-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mipt.ca | monnaie.ca

000148



T,

4%7/;@ T DUppTY v W)

- dipues

‘spaeday

jsuonoe JnoA ui 51 Ajluewny

—— e p———

;ﬁlil AVE MNE T2E2N4

CALGARY  AB
21640631
GH2164063111

PR e
05132010 08:31:22
efégg@inuufu- N
Exp-Date **/**  card Type [

Trice # 2653
v, # 2007 |
-Auth # 03671S  RRN 001001

Purchese $89.00
Tip - $13.35

o
(o) RO Y
‘;‘1';50:%‘11!: thi—smgy for your

Customer copy

: 403‘299,955
‘w'calﬁ&ru]ims_

Modje 0] — JupA

ﬁadf'aQELgaaaz}:Va-saaa-aﬂav-anz-azszsa&s;"vsazmsrszs

e dipues

WY FE:8 5102 'SL A2

yjej dipues




s.19(1)

(HICTTY TKT- 11t
348 WRERAVE PL

RINHIPEG, 1B RIC BX5
TEL (284) 925-@131

TERH 10: B6123378 BATERR: 123
EMPLOYEE I0: 1 mE%:mu

P

yale
iiiiﬂw HEOBOBRAS
Chip

umlllliiiﬁﬁmﬂmumﬁ
fiop) tomtion Label:
AID: AEAPRADASY

T¥R:60 08 0% 28 00
T51:68

"

[
Lo
Amcount: % 41 .35
Tim: * &.20

A e s i e ey Ve i e
A Sl B vt e e s

Total :CADS 47.55

e

APPROVED O7992S -
' > DB1L-08
289

CUSTOMER COPY

/}@JJW G W]

000150



-DM}?{CJ}/ Z),/

s.19(1)

ALLIED/ASSOCIATED CAB
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Simons, Deborah

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

s.19(1)

R

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimosen- ice com>
Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:38 PM '

Sirmons, Deborah

confi il For RCM Board members [05/14/2019 - 07:-0 Aw]

Hoillvwood Limousine Service Inc.
943 Kapelus DR UNIT & West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4

CA

Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724

Confirmation

Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com

816545420

Reservation Conﬁrmation #-

Las’= Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38
AM

Pick~up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing Contact:
Payment Method:

05/14/2019 - Tuesday v~
07:30 AM
Point-to-Point

RCM Board members (/
12 /

Passenger Van
Kim Musick
Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Routing Information:

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB ‘/
DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB L~

Charges & Fees

Flat Rate $100.00
Std Grat 10.00% $10.00
GST 5.00% $5.00
Reservation Total: $115.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: $0.00
Total Due:

$115.00

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

All deposits are NON refundable. There is a 50% canceliation fee, which
appliies_anytime after booking the vehicle. Company is not liable in the event
of mechanical breakdown while on charter and wil| only be responsible for
making up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes fulil
financial liability for any damage to the limousine caysed during the duration
of the rentai by them or any members of their barty. 2 feg of 166.00 for each
carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee is 250.00 to $400.00, depending on the
vehicle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use is prohibited by law. Any
fines wilt be paid for by the customer. The driver hzg the right to terminate
run without refund (if there is blatant indiscretion gn the part of the
client(s)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunroof. Smoking s not permitted
in ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of
prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions (ie. W88 Ited,

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

Subject: Conf# -For RCM Board members [05/14/2019 - 04 - 455 PM]

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
prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for gglays or
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road Conditions (ie. not salted,

1



Sim;:msI Deborah

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimose rwics.coms
Tuesday, May 07, 2018 12:38 PM

Simons, Deborah )

Conf# - For RCM Board members [05/15/2019 - 07 : 0 Ay

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
YOUR BOCKING IS CONFIRMED

Booking Reference - Travel be okedticket issued on:05 April 2019
Passengers
A Mrs. Sandip Lalli

Seats

Ticket Number AC286 12F
AC289 12F

Aeroilan

<2 Depart
Monday 09:15 ) 12:07
13 May, 2019 Calgary ' Winnipeg
Calgary Int. (WC), Canada (YWG)' Canada

@ 1hrs2

AC2g6 Economy (L)
Operated by Alr Canada A320-200 | ) Wi-Fi
| Air Canada Bistro

000156



Econ SIS GO Rl

Wednesday 18:15 19:1&
15 May, 2019 Winnipeg Ca!g.ary
(YWG), Canada Calgar~yint. {yvC), Canada

@ 2hro3

AC289 Economy({L) _
Operated by Air Canada A320-200 | 3 Wi-Fi

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

Goods and Services Tax - Canada 1)o. 100092287 RT0001 27.66

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 1405

Airport Improvermnent Fee - Canada 55.00

GRAND TOTAL - Canadian dollars 5809

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Alr Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with YOU in the cabin 1 standard item (max,
size: 23 x40 x55¢m [9x 15.5x 21.5 jn}) and 1 personal item (max, size: 16 x33x43 ¢m [6X 13 x 17 inl). Your carry-on beggage must
be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy, -



Checked Baggage

Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter,

Calgary(YYC} > Winnipeg(YWG)

Max, weight per bag:
23kg (501D
D'l"bag P bag-
$52.50 CAD Jviax, Dimensions per bag:
Complimentary including taxes 158 ¢m (62 in)
Winnipeg(YWG) > Calgary(YYC)
Mayx, weight per bag:
23 kg (50 1b)
Dt bag O one bag
$52.50 CAD Max, Dimensions per bag:
Complimentary Including taxes 158 ¢m (62 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, 2 Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may 3 pply to baggage fees. For travel
between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an appli «gble jocal sales tax of $4.00 CAD
may apply to baggage fees. For all other Itineraries to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and B rpados as well as itineraries to/from
South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAR may apply to baggage fees. All above tas¢ amounts are based on the
maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged iy, the currency used in your
departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to change without notice by local government,

Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable fees will be
assessed in the local currency of the country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptionsg may apply where the departure
airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will be determined by the date of travel,

Stopovers

Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 hoy rs.

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checkeg baggage charges will apply. The
policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked baggage information sectiop,

» View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
¢ View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partnerg

Q  CANADA US:1(888)247-2262 @ AIR CANADA

A 8TAR ALLIANCE MEMBER V3~
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s.19(1)

Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 7:52 AM

To: ‘Sandip Lalli’

Cc: .

Subject: Registration receipt - 2019 ICD National Conference
Attachments: sandip lalli- receipt.pdf

Dear Sandip,

| am pleased to send your revised receipt for the upcoming 2019 ICD National Conference — updated to reflect the Royal

Canadian Mint as opposed to the_.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

CAN,

o &
(-Jk AT {&
o gy a

z de
Lhnaid
Oy ETE b

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

000159



RECEIPT =™

2701-250 Yonge Street Invoice No. |
Toronto, ON M5B 2L7

Sold Dr Sandip K. Lalli, ICD.D Ship  Dr Sandip K. Lalli, ICD.D
To: Board Member To:

Royal Canadian Mint

Suite 600

237 - 8th Avenue SE
Calgary AB  T2G 5C3

Account No. Purchase Order No. Order Date Order Number Terms Invoice Date
I 4/12/2019 e Upon Receipt 4/16/2019
Qty Description Unit Price Extended

Price

2019 ICD National Conference & Fellowship Awards Gala

6/5/2019 - 6/6/2019

Toronto, ON

1| 2019ICDCG/GALA 370.00 370.00
Fellowship Awards & Gala

1| 2019ICDCG/ICDDL 125.00 125.00
Lunch (ICD.D/DEP Alumni Only)

1| 2019ICDCG/ICDNC 890.00 890.00

National Conference

Paid by: - ************-

GST/HST: 180.05 Total PST/QST: 0.00
Line Item Total Other Tax Subtotal Amount Received Amount Due
1,385.00 180.05 1,565.05 1,565.05 0.00
GST Remittance Number: 12179 8201 M

QST Remittance Number: 1204855478 OE1A
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s.19(1)

Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 1:10 PM
To: Sandip Lalli

Subject: Reimbursement
Attachments: I 0s271452_4.pf

Dear Sandip,

| am pleased to advise that you have received an electronic transfer of funds today, in the amount of $4,418.06, as a
reimbursement of your airfare and registration for the 2019 ICD National Conference.

A copy of the transfer is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

& CAN,
iy N 04,,1
« o
o

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

000161



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

SANDIP LALLI

Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in
date currency transaction
currency
TABOD82746 B19-017 30/04/2019 CAD 4,418.06

CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8

Canada s.19(1)
Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 02/05/2019
Vendor account

Date of payment 03/05/2019
Reference No. PV143698

Cash Payment Remarks
discount amount
0.00 4,418.06 THEMIS # 2960 EAHCE12208 AIR/CONF
CAL/TOR JUNE 2019
4,418.06

000162

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



s.19(1)
Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 9:04 AM
To: Sandip Lalli

Subject: Reimbursement

Attachments: ﬂ0837441 1_4.pdf

Dear Sandip,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on June 28", in the amount of $2,299.70 as a
reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the 2019 ICD National Conference.

A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

z -
ﬁﬁm@“g
Oy 4™

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
TABOD82746 18/06/2019 CAD 2,299.70

CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8

Canada

s.19(1)

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date

Vendor account
Date of payment

Reference No.

27/06/2019

28/06/2019
PV145453

Cash Payment Remarks
discount amount
0.00 2,299.70 THEMIS # 2960 EAHCE12208 CALGARY ICD
CONFERENCE
2,299.70

000164

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



s19(1)

Simons, Deborah

From: phyiis clarc I

Sent: February 11, 2020 6:42 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC83395 - Sandip Lalli - B20-004
Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2020, at 12:22 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the airfare for Sandip’s travel to Ottawa
to attend next month’s Board of Directors meetings. The claim has been reviewed and approved by the
CFO, and there are no exceptions. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature line
and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT =~
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image001.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

TellTél. : 613-716-4439

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
TABCC83395 13/02/2020 CAD 2,869.65 0.00
CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8

Canada s.19(1)
Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 26/02/2020
Vendor account

Date of payment 28/02/2020
Reference No. PV152632

Payment Remarks
amount

2,869.65  THEMIS # 3096 EAHCE12467 OTTAWA
2,869.65

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 000166



P Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ #:
2 2 3‘*%’:'3:?5*"‘ TA #:| TABCC83395
EAHCE #| EAHCE12467
Claimant ISandip Lalli ‘ Cost estimate provided on TA $7,479.15
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) - Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 01-Mar-20
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 05-Mar-20
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp and Board claims onty) 3096
B20-004 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
Calgary/Ottawa/Calgary CAD
CAD
* AIRFARE ONLY CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,869.65
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT) |

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )

Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00] 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 2,869.65 RCM 0.00

Expense Coding

Account

Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box )

In Canadian $

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 138.40
740200 - Meals (domestic) N o L ﬂ 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) v 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) i 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) R Nt} P 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 2,731.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) - 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) O . 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) v 0.00
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) e 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) v 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) - N . 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) v 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) B L 5 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) ' A4 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) Wi 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) w 0.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) o ) o B w 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) » o o T 0.00
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) ) v 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) b 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) hd 0.00
0.00 hd 0.00
0.00 hd 0.00
b 0.00

v 0.00

154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
QOut of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim (54,609.50)
Variance % -62%

(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!
Updated 01/01/20
000167

Form updated January 2018



Travel Expense Form 2020

TA #] TABCC83395

*IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, {as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-

authorized using the Authority te Travel and Advance form.

As the Traveller, péase indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes O Neo 1;3 H you indicated “Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)

O  Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
fm]
-a

(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)

00 OoOooooopo

Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 28)

Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:

Haospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality ~ Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)

Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44.1)

Hospgitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence

Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality (Annex 28)
Hospitality ~ No pre-approval priar to expenditure (Section 44.7)

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER 1S A VP): (Please initial)

Travel - Hotel -
Travel - Car travel —
Travel -

ooooooon

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare— Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6)
Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer aflowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Umits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)
Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1)

Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)
Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

Travel - Airfare — upgrade to a fere class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy

section 20.6)

Travel

23.3)

Travel - Car rental -

aooo oooog o

— Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section

upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/$tandard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2)
Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by polity, at no additional cost ta RCM {Policy section 25.1)
Travel — Hotel — rate in excess of Ottaws {$200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver {($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
{$145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained, Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)
Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions {travelier has listed and explained on a separate document)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28)

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense claim corntains only eligible allowonces end legitimate and actual expenses incurred in accordence with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as applicable), that ali required supporting documentation is contained in this expense claim, thot the
above noted exceptions are complete and accurate, and that the claim has been completed in accordance with these policies.

(1 mil

(PRINT

TR

.W-eaampg/jg Sihneons

{PRINT NAME)

3. Approved by Traveller’'s Di

{ihly _Jima—r i1
i f _?!%umofmal—e? e

Lﬁgﬂ
2 )90

ﬁ

Wy b |
05102 /9328

Date

The Traveﬂer‘s Manuger confirms rhar she/he has reviewed this expense claim including all the supporting documentation, thot the expenses claimed appear
reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved (os required), ond the claim has been completed in accordarice with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 (as applicable].Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel’s Director can proceed In signing the expense claim. By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms thot she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it.

4. Approved by VP (as required) 5.Reviewed by CFO {CEO claims; Board claims; clalms 6, oved by CEQ & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of
_{PRINT NAME)_M_ L o> for revievy prior to :E?"Ef"f';m!'f’ E_rgggi(%dL i dit Comyni@tee las required)
i~ ] 77 7 2 s
LLitide fuda o A o

Signature of VP " signatwre of CEOIChalr oard/Chair of Audit

Committee

G (AN
Wk Gy /”{W) ol fudr-

Date

7.Reviewed by Finance (PRINT NAME)

i : fk Jéi'é{,a

Cﬁm

C/f’ff’l/t
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‘; . i‘}} Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)
Page 2 Total Amount Actual Cale Usp Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 2,869.65 138.40
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

Total Expenses 2,869.65 138.40

Per Diem Country Canada USA
No. of meal | Total CAD| Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent

Breakfasts $20.35 $20.35

Lunches $20.60 $20.60

Dinners $50.55 : $50.55

Total Meals

Incidentals $17.30 $17.30

Total Expenses

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 2,869.65 Grand Total USD Expenses I:!

Grand Total HST/GST 138.40

Notes for Expenses

000169



@) AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference: Date of issue: 26 Jan, 2020

This is your official llinerary/Receipt. You must bring it with you o the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also lake the lime to review it as it contains the general condilions of carriage
and appheable tarifls that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip,

Data Protection Notice; Your perscnal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider {'GDS8"), with its privacy policy. These are
available at the IATA Travel Centre website or fram the carrier or GDS directly, You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal dala is collecled, slored, used,

disclosed and transferred. We also invite yeu lo view Air Canada’s Privacy Policy directly.

== Depart

BlsinessHsiassHlawest)

Sunday 10:30 16:18 @ 3hrd8
o1 fdar, 2020 .
3 Calgary Oﬁawa AC394 Business P )
Calgary Int. (YYC), Ottawa Int. (YOW), Operated by: Air Canada | A320-200
Alberta Ontario » Wi-Fi
Meal

<%

( lnel,
— Return

BlsinessiClassylowest)

THu 16:20 18:58 ) 4hr38
: Ottawa ' Calgary AC353 Business P
Ottawa Int. (YOW), Calgary Int. {YYC), Operated by: Air Canada | A320-200 |
Ontario Alberta » Wi-Fi
Meal

(dinner)

Passengers
A Sandip Kaur Lalli Seats
Ticket Number ’ :ﬁg:: :‘”':

Air Canada - Aeroplan
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El Purchase summary

s.19(1)

Amount paid: $2869.65

Tax information

GST no. 10008-2287 RTO001 $135.41
GST/HST no. 10009-2287 RTO001 $2.99

The =% 125 Lo

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Base Fare - Depart - Business Class (lowest)
Base Fare - Return - Business Class {lowest)

Surcl

Air Travellers Security Charge - Cenada

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001
Harmonized Sales Tax - Canada - 100082287 RT0001
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Total before options {per passenger)

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

1 adult

1308.00
1308.00
46.00

14.25
135.41
2,99
53.00

$286965

2086955

Within Canada

90 Recommended check-in time
minutes

45 Checl-in and baggage drop-off deadline _
minutes?

15 Boarding gate deadline
ey You musi be present at the boarding gate before it closes.

1. From Toronte City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadlinie: 20 minutas.

You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass snd deposited afl checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check

You should check in no fater than the times indicated al feft. This wil erisure you have plenty of time 1o check in, drop off vour checked bags and pass through security,

-in period for your flight,
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@ Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights eperated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard item (max 5|ze 23 xdo X 55 cm [9 x 15 5 x21 5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16
x 33 x43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be Ingm enough thal you can slore it in the overhead bin unassisted, ©¢ v

Checked Baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Calgary (YYC) > Ottawa (YOW)
Max. weight per bag:
Ej (e bag |j Dnd bag 32 kg (70 Ib)

Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:
158 cm (62 in)

Ottawa (YOW) > Calgary (YYC)

B Max. weight per baq:
) 1= bag .| 2w hag 32 kg (70 1b)
Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:

158 cm (62 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3,00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the
United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees, For all other itineraries
to/from Mexico, the Domlnlcan Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to
baggage fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the
currency used in your departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to change without notice by local government.

Currency
Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the

country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will
be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 hours.

Baggage Allowance for Air Canada Altitude and Star Alliance Members

The baggage allowance displayed below applies when you check your bags with Air Canada, Air Canada Express (flights operated by Jazz, Sky Regional, Air
Georgian, Exploits Valley Air) or Air Canada Rouge. Please make sure your Air Canada Altitude status level is valid at check-in.

Star Alliance Silver Members: Your baggage allowance is equivalent to that of the fare option you purchased.
Economy Class Premium Economy Business Class

; ; ; i ! 3 bags 3 bags 3 bags
Altitude Super Elite 100K, Elite 75K, Elite 50K and Efite 35K 32kg (701b) 32kg (70lb)  32kg (70lb)

: 2 bags 2 bags 2 bags
Mt Fesigesk 23kg (501b) 23 kg (501b) 32 kg (70 Ib)
’ 1extrabag 1extrabag 1 extrabag
SEEANETEE o 23 kg (501b) 23 kg (501b) 32kg (70 1b)

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of
the carrier identified in the checked baggage information section.

« View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
+ Viiew the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners.
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1= Fare Rules

Business Class
(lowest)

@?}:’ Changes Departing flight

Before departure of first flight

- Ticket reissue is allowed but may be subject to certain restrictions. Please refer to the link above for complete fare rules.

- Penally fee for ticket reissue between $50 CAD - $50 CAD

- New travel dates must be prior to Tuesday, 26 Jan, 2021

- The maximum change fee applied is $100 CAD per direction, per passenger, plus any applicable {axes and fare difference. Child/infant discounts may apply.

After departure of first flight
- Tickel reissue s not allowed.

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary,

Failure 1o show up for your flight (No Show) may resull in a perially. Please see the complete fare rules for details,

Tickets are non-refundable and are non-transferable.

Partially used tickets may be submitted for a refund assessment. The refund will be calculated as follows: Actual fare paid minus the value of he portion of the
joumey that has been flown and minus the applicable fee. -

Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to depariure.

C da’s refun Y.

View Air Ca

Cancellations

g

Minimum stay There is no maximum or minimum day slay associated with this fare.

A

There is no maximum or minimum day stay associated with this fare.

[Raximum stay

£

160% Aeroplan Miles
The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles
For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge

Aeroplan

Business Class
{lowest)

Changes Return flight

%

e Before depariure of first flight
- Ticket reissue is allowed but may be subject to certain restrictions. Flease refer to the link above for complete fare rules.
- Penaliy fee for ticket reissue between $50 CAD - $50 CAD
- New travel dates must be priorto Tuesday, 2€ Jan, 2021
- The maximum change fee applied is $100 CAD per direction, per passenger, plus any applicable taxes and fare difference. Child/Infant discounts may apply.

+ After departure of first flight
- Ticket reissue is allowed bul may be subject to cerlain restriclions. Please refer to the link above for complete fare rules.
- Penally fee for ticket reissue between $50 CAD - $50 CAD
- New travel dates must be prior to Monday, 01 Mar, 2021
- The maximum change fee applied is $50 CAD per direction, per passenger, plus any applicable taxes and fare difference. Child/Infant discounts may apply.

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

Failure to show up for your flight (No Show) may result in a penalty. Please see the complete fare rules for details.

Tickels are non-refundable and are no able,

Partially used tickets may be submitted for a refund assessmenl. The refund will be calculated as follows: Actual fare paid minus the value of the portion of the
Jjourney that has been flown and minus the applicable fee.

Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior 1o depariure.

View Air Canada’s refund policy,

Cancellations

B

There is no maximum or minimum day stay associated with this fare.

Minimum stay

.

Maximum stay There is no maximum or minimum day slay associaled with this fare.

8

150% Aeroplan Miles
The equivalent in Allitude Qualifying Miles
For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge

Aeroplan

-
o

Disclaimer: The fare rules displayed above are for adult passengers only, Different rules may apply for children and infant passengers.
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General conditions of carriage

1. You must obtain your boarding pass and check in any baggage by the check-in deadline. Additionally, you must be available for boarding at the boarding gate by the
boarding gate deadline. Failure to respect check-in and boarding gate deadlines may result in the reassignment of any pre-reserved seats, the cancellation of
reservations, and/or ineligibility for denied boarding compensation,

2. Although recanfirmation of flights is not required, we strongly recommend that you check your flight status online at aircanada.com or by calling our flight information
system at 1-888-422-7533 prior o your departure.

3. Advance seat assignments are not guaranteed and may change without notice. If your pre-assigned seat is unavailable, we will try to accommodate you in a
comparable seat in the same class of service and will refund any applicable fees.

4. Any travel credit banked for unused tickets is non-transferable: when the credit is redeemed, it must be used by the same person whose name appears on the original
ticket.

8. Air Canada will cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penalty up to 24 hours after purchase. Beyond 24 hours, voluntary changes to your

ilinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades. If you are travelling on a nen-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in
the event of an unexpected trip cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.

6. Dangerous goods

For safety reasons, dangerous goods must not be packed in checked or carry-on baggage, except as specifically permitted. Dangerous goods include, but are not
limited to: compressed gases, corrosives, explosives, flammable liquids and solids, radioactive materials, oxidizing materials, poisons, infectious substances, and
briefcases with installed alarm devices. For security reasons, other resirictions may apply. Please refer to the Restricted and Prohibited liems page on our website for

more information.

T Subject to the provisions of the Montreal Convention and the Warsaw Cénvention, as well as the provisions of its applicable tariffs, Air Canada may refuse carriage of
property in checked luggage that is not suitable for transportation, such as fragile or perishable items and may refuse to carry valuable items (a valuable is deemed to
be any item whose value is $ 1,000 CAD or more, per Kilogram or $1 CAD per gram). Air Canada may refuse claims based on the inherent nature of an item (e.qg. ifs
perishable nature), or for loss or delay of unsuitably or inadequately packed ifems, to the extent that the destruction, loss or damages resulted from the inherent defect,
quality or vice of the baggage, or, in the case of delay, ihat ttie carrier, its agents, and servants took all measures that could reasonably be required to aveid the -
damage, or that it was impossible to take such measures.

8. International travel

Governments may require your carrier to provide information on or permit access to passenger data. You cannot travel if you do not have all required travel documents,
such as a passport and visa (where applicable), to enter in or fransit through each country/region on your itinerary. Please refer to the Travel Documents pagie on our
website for more information. .

o In-flight health

Most people are fit to travel by air, but special attention is required for passengers whose health problems may be exacerbated by altitude, travel stress, hypoxia and
other travel related difficulties. Our website offers important health tips and information for customers with special needs who may require medical approval before
flying.

Please also note that aircraft disinsection is carried out on certain routes, in compliance with the requirements of the World Health Organiization (WHQ), the International
Civil Aviation Organization, Transport Canada and applicable foreign regulatory authorities. More information is available on our website.

10.  Schedules and timetables

Time and aircraft type shown in timetables or elsewhere are approximate and not guaranteed, and form no part of the contract. Schedules are subject to change without
notice and carrier assumes no responsibility for passenger making connections not included as part of the itinerary set out in the ticket. Carrier is not responsible for
changes, errors or omissions either in timetables or other representations of schedules,

1. Overbooking notice

Airline flights may be overbooked, and there is a slight chance that a seat will not be available on a flight for which a person has a confirmed reservation. If the flight is
overbooked, no one will be denied a seat until airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in exchange for a payment of the airline's
choosing. If there are not enough volunteers, the airline will deny boarding to other persons in accordance with its particular boarding priority. With few exceptions,
persens denied boarding involuntarily are entitled fo compensation. The complete rules for the payment of compensation and boarding priorities are available at all
airport ticket counters and boarding locations.

NOTICE - SOLD SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE TARIFFS

Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice:

I you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to certain standards of
treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Profection Regulation. For more informaticn about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the
Canadian Transportation Agency’s website.

General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied boarding, seating of children and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air Canada's
General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs.

e
Q;, CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262 @ AIR CANADA

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER 2"
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

SANDIP LALLI
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash
date currency transaction discount
currency
TABCC83395 BAL 18/03/2020 CAD 1,673.84 0.00
CAD

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours,

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8

Canada

Telephone

Fax

Date

Vendor account
Date of payment
Reference No.

Payment Remarks

amount

s.19(1)

613-993-3500

25i03i2020

27/03/2020
PV153579

1,673.84 THEMIS# 3096 EAHCE12467 OTTAWA

1,673.84
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e e Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ #:
w%@% hcl? TA #:| TABCC83395
N EAHCE #| EAHCE12467
Claimant [Sandip Lalli | Cost estimate provided on TA $7,479.15
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) 777'7-‘ Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 02-Mar-20
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 04-Mar-20
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp and Board claims only) 3096
B20-004 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
Calgary/Ottawa/Calgary CAD
CAD
* EXPENSES CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 4,543.49
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 2,869.65
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT) | 2,869.65

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )

Currency Advanced Returned Qutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 1,673.84 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 270.81
740200 - Meals (domestic) vl 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) v 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) B ) hd 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) B = 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) i 3,192.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) - ““7 - - - ] > 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) S o e 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) - - 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 248.87
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) o i 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 54.13
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) ) - o v 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) v 0.00
741030 - Carrental (foreign) | I 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) RN hd 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 728.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) ) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) > 49.43
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) v 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) o v 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) v 0.00
Prepaid claimed flight 121 Legal Services (Board) v -2,869.65
0.00 v 0.00
B v 0.00
v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares ) 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($2,935.66)
Variance % -39%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!
Updated 01/01/20
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s, Travel Expense Form 2020 TA #

: Tt
*IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Traveller, Plaase indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes O No, ;’ If you indicated “Yes”, please check which exceplion{s) were not pre-approved and require approval:
\

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
0O Travel — Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: IPIeasq initial)
O  Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 {Annex 2B)
O Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 {(Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44,1}
Haospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided 1o spouse orf person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Haspitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality (Annex 28)
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

OO0 Oo0oDoooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEC APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial)
O  Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Section 14.3)
O  Travel - Airfare - Higher level than permitied by policy (Policy Section 20.6)
O  Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare {Policy Section 22.1)
O Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3}
0O  Travel - Car travel - Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1)
O  Travel - Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)
O Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Travel - Airfare — upgrade to a fare class bigher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy

section 20.6)
0O Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at ne additional cost to RCM (Policy section
23.3)

O  Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size 1o accommodate 3 or more employees {Policy section 23.3)

O  Travel - Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2)

O Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost ta RCM (Policy section 25.1)

DO Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver (5200}, and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
($145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

O  Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)

O  Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

O Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Parson {Annex 28)

8y signing below, the Traveller canfirms that this expense cloim contains only eligible alowances and legitimate and actuoi expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {as applicable), that all required supporting documentation is contoined in this expense claim, that the ¢
above noted exceptions ore complete and accurate, ond that the claim has been completed in accordance with these policies.

< A Travellagr Name (FRINT NAME} 2.Expense claim gre S yvle j 7 | 3-Approved by Traveller's Director with signing authority

AN P Lo (PRINT NAME) | </ JUTHIUTLS S pran name)

¥ T - N f } /

&, { f AN s A
i g i / : 7

TS J ALY ‘L;U ) U £A41 L CHS (i)

S, B, 4 ? A < e (R & " 3

sigjmme of traveller Signature Signature of Traveller's Director

) [::"u‘,L» T ff,"'f-";‘ i)z-f)(;

| -7 ) " LA
L0 A0
The Traveller's Manager confirms that she/he has reviewed this expense claim including all the supporting documentalion, that the expenses claimed appear
reasonable, exceptions es noted ebove are approved (os required), and the claim has been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 (os opplicable).Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel's Director can procecd in signing the expense claim. By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval ond hereby grants it.

Date

4. Approved by VP (as required) 5.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; claims 6.Approved by CEO & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of
(PRINT NAME) 1 for repiew prior to CEQ approval; other as required) Audit Committee [as required) )

Signature of vP Signat Signature of CED/Chair of Board/Chair of Audit
) Committee
2 f R e
Date Date
7.Reviewed by Finance [PRINT NAME) | oate

Form updoled January 2018
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@i g‘:’g Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)
Page 2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 3,348.77 156.52
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employce Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employce Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 822.64 94.64
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic) 263.34 14.47
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage ($0.565km) | 100.6 56.84 2.71
Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)
Prepaid claimed flight -2,869.65

Others (total) -2,869.65
Total Expenses 1,621.94 265.63 2.71

Per Diem Country Canada USA
No. of meal | Total CAD| Calculated Ne. of meal Total USD Total CAD

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent
Breakfasts $20.35 $20.35
Lunches $20.60 $20.60
Dinners $50.55 $50.55
Total Meals
Incidentals $17.30 3 51.90 247 $17.30
Total Expenses 51.90 2.47

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 1,673.84 Grand Total USD Expenses l:i
Grand Total HST/GST 270.81

Notes for Expenses

Original airfare has already been claimed ($2,869.65); Sandip originally booked her flights for 1 March (Calgary/OTT) & 5 March (OTT/Calgary) but needed to
change her travel dates to 2 March & return on 4 March; the 2 March flight was significantly delayed & Sandip arrived in Ottawa late that night - she was at the
airport early but had to return home, then back to the airport later in the day - she is therefore claiming a cab from home to airport, cab from airport back home, &
mileage from home back to airport all on the same day; Sandip does not wish to claim mileage for her return on 4 March; breakfast on 3 & 4 March was included
with the accommodations; RCM provided lunch on 3 & 4 March and dinner on 3 March; the only cabs that Sandip paid for while in Ottawa were cabs from & to
the Ottawa airport - for travel between venues she either rode with someone else or walked. Sandip is claiming a change fee of $479.12 for changing the flight

datac
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator ‘
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a ‘1’ in each applicable box
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
Numbers only 2 3 4 Total
Sat Sun on [Tue Wed |[Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |[Thu Fri allowances
Bre 2 D
0
B o 0
de 1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe IS MONTH: 43891
2 3 4 Total
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri allowances
Brea 0
0
) 0 0
de D
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

Re-sending as requested. Hopefully ok this time.
Debby

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: March 17, 2020 5:06 PM

To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - TABCC83395 - Sandip Lalli - B20-004

This is weird. I can't seem to download the document. Could you please resend and 1 will try
again. Thanks.

Phyllis Clark

prone: - [

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal,
and/or privileged information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not
copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or

destroyed.

On Tue, Mar 17, 2020 at 11:51 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

- Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to
Sandip’s attendance at this month’s Board of Directors meetings (expenses only — airfare was
previously claimed). There are no exceptions, and the claim has been reviewed and approved

1
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- by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and will
- attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

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

RCi BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Clsimant: [Sandip Lalfi l Depariure Date: Return Date:i 0d-Mar I
Location: IDttawa j
Purpose:

Board Meeting & Strategy Session
TRAVEL EXPENSE __Amount Wieals & Incidentsis
Airfare $ - Mote: Please use the meal allfowance calculator
Bipgage Fees L 2 i below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees H 1(;3 r;‘L: ffif meal allowances and incidentals.
V|A nd’i S T VL PEAT P I / l‘: A
Hotet Accommadations 5. 82264 | {f}"‘ﬁ _Rate # Meals Totol
Mileage: (3.05857km) 1006 |$  s8&s |40 9L Breakfast’). %) $2025 [ 0 3 -
Parking (. < (0" o] lunchesDh ly S1985| 0 1s .
Taxis 5..263.34 |/ Dinners<).¢¢" §se00 | 0 s -
Car Rental I tncidentals 517.30 3 5 5190 | .~
Gasoline o e $ 5180
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) . Total ‘Travcl Expenses
Cther s - i .

Totel Travel Expenses $ Lisess \HoP e Tb— / vf’-f"f J;"[ ‘i*’;” Va 7

Total Mealfincidentals  $ 5190 , ‘ '

TOTAL:%H:};J.SGJ-B- T 2 57 Ls , .,
ezl 2 llowenee and incidental cziculator ) !
2-Mar 3-Nder 4-Mar G
Sat Sun Mon || Tue Wed Thu | Fii Total

Breskfast SRCRNCIN: M i i UL ——— ol
Lunch b i B : B T 0 r_/'
incidentals : Food ... 1 : 8 [./

Per Diem Caiculstor

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total

Cisimant Signetu mwp\ Date: ‘:My""\& i? ?:L‘{Z:K‘z-

Trave! expense reports must co rrp. y with the RCM's Carporote Travel, Hospitulity, Conference ond Event Policy (Policy # 51).

S Dndsp Joh z,q//g’f Ld un. 2 S fyud.

/)/LU/%/ /j}f/ ‘/u{/ufﬂ/{jé”/% W&é/’ A [/”é//@//:/‘/ /
L/l Al A H;jbu/;/ g 4’”7 TL’ l// 4 /{'/u N i

[{ e J{%{’L & Mg i 70 -

000182



@© AIR CANADA
YOUR BOOKING IS CONFIRMED

Booking reference -

Passengers

A Sandip Kaur Lalli

Ticket Number
Alr Canada - Aeroplan
Seats
AC3%4 1F
AC475 1F
AC157 1A
Departing flight

Monday, March 2nd, 2020  Calgary, CA (YY() - Ottawa, CA (YOW)

10:30 Non-stop - 3hr47m 16:47 .
. Business Class (lowest)
Calgary Ottawa 1 Adult
O— 5 ~% | You've chosen superior comfort and convenlence with spacious

seating, personalized service, fine cuising, extra baggage

s..19(1)

Boaking date; 26 jan, 2020
Date of Issue: 19 Feb, 2020

allowance and access to premium alrport services,

’f‘ :{ 1 Y Ny ?" : :
dien podided
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Return flight

Wednesday, March 4th, 2020  Ottawa, CA (YOW) - Calgary, CA (YYC)

18:30 1 Stop - 7hr25m 23:55

Ottawa . Calgary
o T (W)— —
+ Thr50m

Purchase summary

,_\% Air transportation charges

Base fare

Taxes, fees and charges
Harmonized Sales Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0O001

Changefee
GRAND TOTAL - Canadian dollars
I
- H ;o g ] -~/ //\
A = $\g. 12
Baggage allowance
Carry-on baggage

Business Class (lowest)

1 Adult

* You've chosen superior comfort and convenience with spacious

seating, personalized service, fine cuisine, extra baggage
allowance and access to premium airport services,

/ 7 /
7, Nt S Sk oo

I AT A p.FFLf:“-.'» o

1 Adult

352.00

0.52
4.00

17.60
105.00

97912

ISR

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard itemn {max.
size: 23 x 40 x 55 ¢m [9 X 15.5 x 21.5]pD and 1 personal item (max, size: 16 x 33 x 43 ¢m [6 x 13 x 17 [nl). Your carry-on baggage must be
flight enough that you can store it In the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.

Checked baggage

Please see below for details on the bag§ you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Calgary (YYC) > Ottawa (YOW)
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Room/Chambre . D458

L 7=
(Y atrrneorad Folio #

CHATEAU LAURIER e 9

e Cashier/Cassior #

* fideau Street ‘1ot
Ottewa, ON. Canads KIN 857 =age

T{613) 241-14"4 F {813) 562-7C30

G.S T 7H S 1 Registration 8843511775

Dr Sandi ArrivallArrivie + 03-32-20
DeparturelDépart : (30420

i3 Dosormien - st O B DA TN Thrgss b
L - A e s L e e
03-02-20  Room Chisrge 358.00
3&N2220 “unicipal Accoramodation Tax . “4.99
RE ] Raorn HST i123%} 47.32
J33.03-20  Roora Chatge 350 00
02-03-2C fMunis oal Accomimnodal.on Taex ( “4.09
03-03-20 Room HST (18%) 47,32
03-64-20 _ x00xxxxxx. I KKK 622 64
Total 822.6% 822.04
Baiance DuefSolde 0.00
GST Sunwmary ! Sommaire HET Sutnmary / Sommeire
RoomiChambre 0.00 ReomiChomities 04,64
F&B/Restruration 0.00 FeBRestaurztion 0.00
Other’/Autres 0.00 OthoriAutias 0.60
Total 0.00 Tota! 94,84

Thank you for chousing “a@irmont Hotels & Resorls
To oroviae feedback anaut yeur fiay nleasa comtact M Clasudes Sauva, Genesal Manacer. at Clauce Scuve@laimarcom.
We alsu invite you o share memories of yeor exparerce on car community 10r.m - vis.t v everyanesaanrigingl com

Mercl d'avcir cho si les Hots.$ FEinrot.
Puur dunrer velre opnior sur votre séjour. veudiez contzcter M. Claude Sauvé, Ciracte.r géndral 4 Clauda Sauve@ainmest com
Neus vines I=vitons ggslement & pantac e ‘@5 souvenirs de voire Cxpenernct suf Notre fordry - www.everyonesanoignal.corn.

For information or "egervations, visi: us at
www.fairmont.com ¢ czll Farsien: Hatals & Resuts frape
> seod Stadisn or Qanada L A00 443 ‘4ta

Poy- information et vézenetions visiiez notre wed aL
wwnw.folrment.com cu toldphoner 84 Futals Famct &6
Bl e, Qaeica 1800 46° 1813

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hetele & Resorts
ferci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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ROCA YV EW L IMOCSNNECT ROCK YV IE% L IMOGONNECT
INC iNC
183 FALSBY RD NE 183 FALSBY RD NE
CALGARY AB CALGARY AB
CARD I_- \.ul»ﬂ‘vo-.(' CARD L I A 1
CARD TYRE ) CARD TYPE ,
DATE . * & =2020003,02 DATE (_ "z2020°C3/02
T IME §08) 96724 54 TIME D764 t4°57:38
RECEIPT KUMBER i RECEiPT NLMEER
C85CE4870-0014007-140-9 C85045372 061-001-443-0
FURCHASE PURCHASE
ANOUNT 385,00 AMOUNT $88.00 crel i Tt
TP $12.7% TIP $13.35 -
TOTAL TOTAL
¢Q7.75 $102.35 s et
ADDOO00C0a9010 ADGROOGCOA 101D "
CEJELB4OFCBO8351 BEAF5TCS34905657¢ g §
C00990800C-EBOD 0006006060 EBAD (TRl oAl S TR
£8748D48BEA450S 31970CA3GF0BBETT

r." TTE TR

APPROVED APPROVED

Blestacal e b 1 L XBLPY

AUTHZ 036258 p-027 AUTHS 024836 01-627
THANK YOU THANK YOU
CARDHOLDER COPY CARDROLDER COPY
VA
IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS IMPORTANT - RETAIN TH!S { VIR ok
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS COFY FOR YOUR RECCRDS 77 MG -
;"I P 1 o /
GST#706982328RT0001 GST#706982899RT000L LA 4{ LN 5!5«1/95! -
14078072406 14038072406 ] | L
o § <40 Yol
/ r/!; ; ] b b ,/‘ _N_,’ A ;
LUy %m Cav) U ggiin—
/1 a:‘) ; ’7'1 7 14 - v{/{\l ,”? .‘L{r‘r’ P IS i /q f];/“; s f—
) AN o { & 5§Z3~H7 CLUZZE
Vo il ] /. i /
STy Tl T e O £ 09,7k Al
( {?}'\A{W oy G fﬂf' L& v ALY 1 ULALL
# " {
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WD YOUr WWEGNBSGARY arerroor arip willl wier

£ Thursday “arsh & 2020 * 277 pan, 87

s.19(1)

A1 A / /
/ \_f7 /i r3 17 ey LT
" ” [ (9 £ 7 - L
Fegards., ! g o s ‘
Bancn /
/ I ’
Sumtasuly © o0 your achong! 7 /) o7
’ \LGEL A il 1 S i ad-
A 4" b £ AN

Begin fornaroes mestans:

From: Ubsr Race ote cuher oanadafubercons
Date: March 4. 2320 a 701 PM ET

To:
Subject: Your Wednesday aflernoon trip with Uber

u b el CASZ6.88
: GE" Yamen 4, 2020

Thanks for riding, Sandip

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.

Total CA$26.89

Subiotal CAS17.34
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LI T

Ve Aod fwd Yo Wodr. of A afturroen g gk Ubr

HST CAS$3.09

Tolls. Surcharges. and Fees . CAS$E.46

Adgnoorary hold of CAS2S.88 was oluced on vear peyment rethoo -t te start of the tnp,
Thit i not 5 charga amd has 60 wil Be rarreved. ' seonld tiirappaar fram your nak s
whoery, @

TEteRmAanT

Ll ter mana ntertnEion, ine g shveicss yhete availzbhe!

You rode With-

.)‘_ o
Py Pl LUt o T ol st
{ ! satety enrern
\
N
- 4.93% Rating
G ¥

-j Rriwry o,

L TPl FL R T

How was your rige?

»; ntact Eve‘ry rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
LT accident by Intact. Lo e

a8 Riometars |08 min

B 1:47 PM

s.19(1)
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario &
Quebec

Taxis for

Nova Scotia &

PEI &

New Foundland &
New Brunswick

Taxis for

BC & ’
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL
TOTAL TAX

SUMMARY Page total

4D N

y

63.24
/(;‘i ] r: 7
L/ ¢
£ ' I P .
.-/J/;,{; Al - 7
63-24 " J 'j( 3 é/‘ &,al
6.78 P & ¥
Iy ’fﬁ / { /
R A by
INHA ar Lo
/L:;/f-‘/f/ S i
5 0 - (3/'
200.10 ° iy
i s W %
$h 107 2
—’_____,-——""——“ 3
i ./
200.10
7.70
192.40
263.34

248.87
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JOE Calgary Intemztiona’ Adrpon, _AE - Guogle Maps

- . Caigary International Airpor tu_ T 302 by, 28 A
= ﬂAB

Calgary Interrationat Airoort

hitfa Nesasw JoGQNe CHMEREGINTaRARY  Inemstonal- At Y Y (2 vA e+ Razd Norheas: ' Calaary, '&B_ﬂ'i!'{i':_ll 12
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30Es 0 Sdigary e nazion.: Au

AR Catioigh, Mlans

hisps swww.gongle caimapsinGa qany~ntemae il “AlTan=-1YYO rAumne-Rond+honheas: +Catnary, v"\Eﬁ_ +ARED 2
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Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 8:59 AM

To: ‘conference@icd.ca’

Subject: Registration - ICD National Conference & Fellowship Awards Gala - June 2019
Attachments: Registration - ICD National Conference - Dr. Sandip Lalli.pdf

Good morning,
| am writing on behalf of Dr. Sandip Lalli, who is a member of the Board of Directors at the Royal Canadian Mint.

Dr. Lalli would like to attend the ICD National conference, ICD.D luncheon and gala. Her completed registration form,
with credit card number, is attached. | would appreciate receiving a confirmation of Dr. Lalli’s registration for all events,
so that | can include that information in her travel file.

Thank you in advance.

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
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1CDNATIONALCOR

- J

ﬁﬁGISTRATION FORM = ‘ == p | |

([ Sandip Lalli 504?/21/ Manbe
dggate Name (as ulould like it to appear on the name badge) Title
Covnl (anadian 9 in

S0 usser Diije
"CFLs e Ontqn’s Yut 068

C&E = ") “ﬁ = L”L‘f/_bq o F%Tcz/;éﬁc@ m iV)'(’. P Postal Code
" ) i ress

Dietary R“}r\i)d}q;zl;

Gala Guest Name Dietary Restrictions

REGISTRATION Ry =GUlAR S AT REGISTRATION 10 AN

CATEGORY .
Pleass indicate which events you would to attend by filing in the amounts from the appropriate registration ca

ICD.D & DEP ALUMNI RATES

ICD.D Luncheon - Individual Ticket U e 5125 7

Conference — Individual Ticket - . $590 .

Gala - Individual Ticket : 535_0 4,

ICD MEMBER RATES : :

Conference - Individual Ticket ©. §695. S
Conference — Group Rate (10 tickets) $5,560

Gala - Individual Ticket © '$355 e
Gala - Purchased Table (10 seats) . . $4,260

ICD NON-MEMBER RATES it

Conference — Individual Ticket™ S s1,097 -

Conference - Group Rate (10 tickets) ~ * ~$8,776 IR, v
Gala - Individual Ticket . 8377

Gala - Purchased Table (10 seats) . sas2

*Ressrved seating and branded tabla signage 1705 .00
"individus! Conference rates for nen-members include » one-year membership (value $395) ADD13% HsT $ :in - i;: S”;

TOTALAMOUNTDUE  § /92l &3

PAYMENT OPTIONS
mﬂmmEwwmmmmbhmdmmmwﬁwmrﬂmmmz.n
and (P2 Lalli
Ndme

REFUNDE CANCELLATION POLICY
Cancellations must be recelved in writing by Wednesday, May 22, 2019, Cancellations received by this date will be efigible for a full refund.

To register, please send the completed form & payment to

conference@Icd.ca or by mall to Institute of Corporate Directors, .
2701-250 Yonge Street, Toronto, ON M5B 217 C;.k Institute of Corporate Directors

! Institut des administrateurs do soclétés
FOR MORE INFORMATION, VISIT icd.ca/conference S e Ve e e
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Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Sandip Lalli

Subject: Travel expense claim - Winnipeg

Attachments: lom_gst_folio_cad14120808.pdf; lom_gst_folio_cad14120814.pdf;

lom_gst_folio_cad14120817.pdf

Dear Sandip,

Since the Fairmont Hotel invoices that | have received for other Board members all reflect that the room rate for one
night has been waived due to excessive noise in the hotel, | contacted the hotel today and they kindly agreed to waive
one night for your stay as well. As a result, a refund in the amount of $483.64 was processed today, and should be
applied to your credit card within three to five business days. | will therefore adjust your travel claim to reflect the
correct amount (one night only). Attached are the refund confirmations from the hotel, for your records.

| will await clarification of the Air Canada “lounge guest fee”, in order to finalize your claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

& L E \_CAN,‘

H &'l‘é1u?04ri
l:;:'" q".'; 2
Bas o
[ H ‘5%-1.3“!_‘,:\0
Oy 4™

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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Room : 1813
Weirmong Folio # |
AaLLLCE Cashier # 59
2 Lombard Place Page # © o Lofl
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791
G.S.T. Registration #831943758
Royal Canadian Mint
Arrival : 05-13-19
Departure : 05-15-19

Canada

Description Additional Information Charges Credits
05-13-19 Room Charge 409.00
05-13-19 Room PST 32.72
05-13-19 Room GST 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02
05-15-19 (G XXXXXXXXXXX [ XXIXX 967.28
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

For information or reservations, visit us at | agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | Je me porte personnellement responsable du rAglement
. N agree to be held personally liable in the event that the total de cette note au cas ou la compagnie, I'association
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indicated person, company or association fails to pay for ou son repr@sentant d@sign® en refuserait le paiement.
R any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue Les comptes en souffrance sont sujets A un int@rAt de
Umted, States OI_’ Canad% 1800 ,441 141,4 balance subject to a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par mois aprAs un mois. (18,00% par ann@e)
Pour information et r@servations visitez notre web au month after one month. (18.00% per annum.)

www.fairmont.com ou t@I&phoner au HAtels Fairmont de:
#iats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

. . L. . 000195
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont



Room : 1813
&.W Folio # TR
WINNIPEG Cashier # .59
Page # ¢ lof1

2 Lombard Place

Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3

T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791
G.S.T. Registration #831943758

Royal Canadian Mint
Dr Sandip Lalli

Arrival - 05-13-19
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
05-15-19 |G XXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX 967.28
05-23-19 |G Refund of 1 Night R&T - HVAC Noise -483.64
XXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX
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

. . L. . 000196
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont



Room 1813 s.19(1)
Weirmorg Folio # :
AaLLLCE Cashier # 59

2 Lombard Place Page # Lofl

Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3

T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791

G.S.T. Registration #831943758

Royal Canadian Mint

Dr Sandip Lalli
Arrival 05-13-19
Departure 05-15-19

Additional Information

Description

Charges Credits

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

| agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and |
agree to be held personally liable in the event that the
indicated person, company or association fails to pay for
any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue
balance subject to a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per
month after one month. (18.00% per annum.)

For information or reservations, visit us at
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from:
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414

Pour information et r@servations visitez notre web au
www.fairmont.com ou t@I&phoner au HAtels Fairmont de:
#iats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont

Je me porte personnellement responsable du rAglement
total de cette note au cas ou la compagnie, 'association
ou son repr@sentant d@sign® en refuserait le paiement.
Les comptes en souffrance sont sujets A un int@rit de
1,5% par mois aprAs un mois. (18,00% par ann@e)

000197



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

SANDIP LALLX

Fax

E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash

date currency transaction discount
currency
TABOD82746 B19-017 30/04/2019 CAD 4,418.06 0.00
CAD

s.19(1)

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8

Canada

Telephone £13-993-3500
Fax

Date 02/05/2019
Vendor account

Date of payment 03/05/2019
Reference No. PV143698

Payment Remarks

amount

4,418.06 THEMIS # 2960 EAHCE12208 AIR/CONF
CAL/TOR JUNE 2015
4,418.06

000198

Disdaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours,



Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #
TA #:| TABODS82746
EAHCE #] EAHCE12208
Claimant Sandip Lalli | ‘ Cost estimate p rrovided on TA $7,023.05
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) ! Hospitality estimate p rovided on TA. -
IDdeparture Date 4-Fun-19
Trave] Location and Reason Return Date 7-hun-1%
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (.. und Board claims orly) 2960
B19-01 Currency Cons. ergion Table
To attend the 2019 ICD National Conference 1 Unit of is Worih of
Calgary/Toronto/Calgary UsSD CAD
CAD
* AIRFARE AND CONFERENCE REGISTRATION CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 4,418.06
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ ANMIQUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
4.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount QOwing to: Employee 4,418. 06 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box 3 In Canadian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 _ . 317.81
740200 - Meals (domestic) s 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) B N 0.00
740160 - Hospitality (domestic) o N ——. >, 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) o i D '_F .00
740010 - Airfare {dotacstic) 121 Legai Servires {Board) wi 2,715.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) - 0,60
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) - 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) - 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) — 0.06
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) b 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage {domestic) %, 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) - 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) 2 0.06
741030 - Car rental (foreign) i 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) o 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) e 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) . g 0.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) . 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) N R o~ 0.00
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) . 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel {domestic) o 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) e i 0.00
740300 Conference Fees |121 Logal Services (Board) >, 1,385.00
> 0.60
A 0.00
. 02.90
154200 - Prepaid Fares .00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00)
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actug] expense claim (82,604.99)
Variance % -37%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % 00GHRIB//0!
Updated 18/03/19

Form updated Jatuery 2018



Travel Kxpense Form 2019 TA #| TABODS2746|

“IMPORTANT - Travel axpense clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corportte Traval, Hosphtality, Conference & ==yent Policy #51, (as spplicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #31. Approver must have Dalegation Authority at the ime of Signing. Al travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Traveller, Indicate If this clalm contalns any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospite: Wity, Crnference 8 Event Policy #E2.
Yer O No If you Indicatad “Yes”, please check which exception{s) wene not pre-approved and require approval:

CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please Inital)
[ Trevel— Excaptions to Cornarate Travel, Haospiality, Conference & Event Molicy #54 {Annex 20)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQLARED: (Please Inital)
0O Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Pollcy 851 {Annex 2B}
O Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following
Hospitality — External or Internal hospltality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28)
Hospitality - External or internal hospltallty costs excaeding 55,000 {Annex 28 and 44.1)
Hospitality - Alcoholke beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospltality ~ Food & heverege cost exceeded Maximium Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitafity — Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to Spouse or person accompanying an event part’ ipant [Policy Saction 44,1}
Hosphiality — Hospitzlity paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employes, Board i <amber or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 45.4)
Hospitality — Spedal forms of hospitality {Annex 2B)
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expanditure [Section 44.7}

OO0 Oooooono

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Piease hnitial)

Trave! - Combining personal and businass travel (Policy Section 14.3)

Travel- Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privataly owned vehicles - Kilometer aHowance In excess of the eguivalent lowest practical commercial © aryfer fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car vrave! — Leased Vehides (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense recefved over 30 days (Policy Sectlon 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less then $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Pers on (Anhex 28)

Hosphtallty - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)

oooooooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Pleasa Inltial)

Travel — Afrfare — upgrade to 2 fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by palicy, at no additional cost to RCM {Palky
sectlon 20.6)

Travel— Car rental - upgrade 1o a larger vehicle than the | diate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no z, dditional cost to RCM (Policy sectlon
23.3)

Travel— Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the imermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
Travel— Missing original ftemized receipts. Explanatioh provided {Policy section 33.2)

Travel —Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cosy 1o ROV {Policy section 25.1)

Travel — Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa (5200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronta [$200), K 1{$190), Va 15200, and Calgary {5180), Las Vegas
{$145), or published City Rate Umit. VP pre-approval not ottained, Justification provided {Policy section 25,2)

Missing originel itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2)

Other exteptlons (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

Haospitality - Bxtarnal or intemal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person [Annex 28)

0

aoc Oooo D

By signing helow, the Traveder confirms that this expense cloim contoins only eligible aliowantes and legitimate and ectual expenses incurred in occordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conferance & Event Policy #51 (as opplicable), that aif required supporting documentation is wonttised in this epense daim, that the
above noted exceptions are complete and ocarrate, ond that the ciohm has been completed In accordance with these policies.

8.Approved by Travallor's Director with: signing suthority
{PRINT NAME) 4,

Signatura of Travefler’s Dirgctor

%Momgcrm!#h{l?hauhm hus reviewed this expense cialm including oll the supporting documentation, that the expenses daimed oppear
reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved {os required), and the cleim has been completed in eocordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 fos applicable). Please nate, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel's Director can proceed in signing the expense claim, By
signing below, the VP or LED confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions os noted above requiring her/his approval ond herepy gronts it

" 4 Approved by VP (a3 required] 5. Revicwad by CFO {CEC clalms; Board claims; dalms mmwmnmw,.fmm,,,,

{PRINT NAME) ] mrhm s other us reeuired) @mmw
f'/ a

LAV TU el gl o
br Uil 99104l

——— —— 000200

7 Reviewed by Finance (PRINT NAME)

Form updatad January 2018



9%

Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(incl. BST/GST)

Actual
HST/GST

Cale
HBST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
-|RCM Pzid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Empleyee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

2,853.01

137.76

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)

Mileage ($0.55km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Ges (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)}

Conference fee 740300

1,565.05

180.05

Others (total)

1,565.05

180.05

Total Expenses

4,418.06

317.81

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Chnada

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD

allowance

Calcnilated
GST/HST

USA - (Ex: cept Alaska)

UsDh
’ Expenc ¢

Actual Credit Card
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No, o¢f meg]
allowancgg

Breakfasts

$26.50

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

Grand Tota! USD Expenses

$1,565.05).

Conference registration fee was lower than expected due to the fact that the carly registration deadline was extended

. of meal allowances and jncidentals

[ ]

(anticipated cost $1,926.65; actual cost

000201




s.19(1)

§1mons, Deborzh

From: Phyllis Clark F
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2:23 PM

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABODS82746 - Sandip Lalli - B19-017
Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 29, 2019, at 7:57 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:
Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents Sandip’s travel to Toronto to
attend the upcoming 2019 ICD National Conference (airfare and conference reg istration). The
conference registration fee was lower than expected due to the fact that the €arly registration deadline
was extended. | have included all of the supporting documentation. If you apprcive via e-mail, | will add 2
notation to your signature line and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim _

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT L.
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image003.jpg>

320 SBUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
Tel/Tél, : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

<B19-017 - Lalli - Toronto June 4-7, 2019.pdf>

000202



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised October 1, 2018
RUM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Sandip Lalli Departure Date:| 04-Jun Return Date:! 07-Jun
Location: Toronto
Purpose:
iICD Conference
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $2,853.01 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals,
VIA Rail |
Hotel Accommodations Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0585/km) $ - Breakfast $20.25 0 5 .
Parking Lunches $19.85 0 4 -
Taxis Dinners $50.00 0 $ .
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 0 $ .
Gasoline S -
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other $ 1,565.05
Total Travel Expenses  $ 4,418.06
Total Meal/Incidentals -
TOTAL $4,418.06
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date —
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Frl Total
Breakfast " ' 0
Lunch 0
Dinner 0
incidentals 2
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date —
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed “Thu Fri | Total
o |

Date:%.q\\ \{31 Zb\O‘

Travel expense repoits must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).

000203



l_ . Institute of Corporate Directors

w7 institut des administrateurs de sociétés

2701-250 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M5B 2L7

Sold

Dr Sandip K. Lalli, ICD.D

To: Board Member
Royal Canadian Mint

Suite 600

237 - 8th Avenue SE
CalgaryAB T2G 5C3

Ship  Dr Sandip .
To:

RECEIPT

Lalli, ICD.D

s.19(1)

Account No. Purchase Order No. Order Date Order Number Terms Invoice Date
. 411212019 I Upon Receipt 4/16/2019
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
Lunch (ICD.D/DEP Atumni Only)
1 2019ICDCG/ICDNC 890.00 890.00
National Conference
Paid by:- i"""""“""""-
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

MI
PE1A

000204



s.19(1)

@ AIR CANADA
YOUR BOOKING IS CONFIRMED

Booking Reference [ Travel book edrticket issued on:15 April 2019
Passengers
A Mrs. Sandip Kaur Travel Options Sents
Lalli
Y Regular meal ACD10 A
Ticket Number == .5
Aeropian
<2 Depart

BUsiness Class {lainest)

Tuesday © 255 18:41 |
04 Jun, 2019 Calgary ,;»: Toronto
: Calgary Int. (Y¥C), Canada Toronte-Pearson Int. (YYZ), Canada
Terminal 1

| @ 3hr4e
:  ACDI0 Business (P) f
Operated by Air Canada 767-300ER ’
| Meal i

000205



(D ACO10; Air Canada Signature Class with lle-flat seats

*% Return

BlLisiness Class {loivest)

Friday . 08:05 11:17 i
07 Jun, 2019 ' Toronto »% Calga ry ;
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), Canada Calgary ¥t (YYQ), Canada
Terminal 1 .
& 4hriz

AC00o  Business {P)
Operated by Air Canada 767-300ER
| Meal |

@ ACO09: Air Canada Signature Class with lie-flat seats

Purchase summary

1 Adult
Air Transportation Chargas
Base Fare - Departing Fight - Business Class {lowest) 1300.00
Base Fare - Return Flight - Business Class (lowest} 1300.00
Surcharges 46.00
Taxes, fees and charges
Harmenized Sales Tax - Canada (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT000%) 3.25
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 14,25
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 55.00
GRAND TOTAL - Canadian dollars 52 8§34

000206



Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage
On flights operated by Air Canada, Alr Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with yot: in the cabin 1 standard item {max,

size: 23 x40 x 55 gn [9x 15.5x 21.5 inN and 1 personal item (fDax, size: 16 x33x 43 gm [6X 13 % 1 7 ). Your carry-on baggage must
be light enough that you can store It in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on bag: zage policy.

Checked Baggage

Please see below for detalls on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Calgary(YYC) > Toronto(YYZ)

Max, weight per bag:

32 kg (70b)
Cqst bag . 2nd pag

Di bag:
Complimentary Complimentary %ﬂs%“m '(2;'};')""5 per bag:
Toronto(YYZ) > Calgary(YYC)
' Max, weight per bag:

32kg(701b)

= bag ] pnd bag Xg (70,
io b

Complimentary Complimentary %ﬁg?;g;l};) ns per bag:

Currency
Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable fees will be

assessed in the local currency of the country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions May apply where the departure
airport does not charge in Jocal currency. The currency exchange rate will be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 hours.

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply, The
policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked baggage information section.

= View Alr Canada's additional checked baggage policy.

Q  CANADA Us:1(888) 247-2262 @ AIR CANADA

A BTAR ALUANCE MEMBER %2~

000207



ICD Conference 2019 - Schedule-at-a-Glance Page 1 of 4

- 2019

B NATIONAL CONTERENTE 5 FELLOWSHE AWRRDS OALA

e — e WG E L A, TR D ——

Schedule-at-a-Glance
Pre-Conference
Conference

Session Descriptions

Fellowship Awards Gala

Register

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 5TH, 2019

11:30 AM - 2:00 PM

ICD.D Luncheon

Open to ICD.D designation holders only.
Sponsored by:

One King West Hotel

5:00 PM - 8:00 PM
Welcome Reception

Sponsored by:

BT BN LRIy

Deloitte Office

THURSDAY, JUNE 6TH, 2019

7:00 AM - 8:30 AM
Reglstration & Breakfast
000208



ICD Conference 2019 - Schedule-at-a-Glance Page 2 of 4

MTCC, Constitution Hall

8:30 AM - B:45 AM
Welcome Remarks

Constitution Hail

.8:45 AM - 10:00 AM
The New Board Landscape - Canadian Competitiveness in a Time of Shiﬁ:ing Trade and

Geopolitics

Sponsored by:

inlt)
=ho

Constitution Hall

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM
Networking Break

Constitution Hall

10:30 AM - 11:45 AM
Board Oversight of Strategy During Uncertain Times

Sponsored by:
el

e ST
S e s o
o) o

Constitution Hall

11:45 AM - 1:00 PM
Luncheon Keynote Address ,
The New Washington: What Canadian Leaders Need to Know

Constitution Hall

1:00 PM.- 2:00 PM
BIRECTRLENS Breakout Session 1
How Technology is Driving and Changing the Director’s Role

TBD

000209



ICD Conference 2019 - Schedule-at-a-Glance Page 3 of 4

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

BIRBCY . BLEMS Breakout Session 2
Board-Stakeholder Engagement i the Era of the Activist Agenda
Sponsored by:

OSLER

TBD

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM
Networking Break

Constitution Hall

2:30 PM - 3:45 PM
The Dynamics of Good Board-Management Relationships

Sponsored by:

Constitution Hall

3:45 PM - 4:30 PM
EIREETY . RMENS Closing Session

Constitution Hall

5:30 PM - 7:00 PMi
Pre-Gala Cocktail Reception

Sponsored by:

% | Eeveerrey

Constitution Hall

7:00 PM - 9:00 PM
Fellowship Awards Gala

Constitution Hall

9:00 PM - 10:00 PM
Post-Gala Cocktail Reception

Constituti%ra Olzlﬂjll



ICD Conference 2019 - Schedule-at-a-Glance Page 4 of 4

[ o DA B R P er A Pt TN o e S I P
@ Agenda > Schedule-at-a-Glance

Language :| English ~

2701 - 250 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON, Canada M5B 217

000211
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nnt!wm b Gatgs)
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ICO.D & DEP ALUNNI RATES
ICD.D Lincheon - Indhvidunl Ticket
Conference — Individus! Ticket -
Gala — Indivichue] Ticket ..
ICD MEMBER RATES =
Confererioe ~ Inelividua! Tiekst
Canference - Group Rate {10 tickets)
Gela — Individus! Ticket
Gala ~ Purchesed Table (i0 souts}® .
ICD NON-BIERBER RATES
Conference — Individusl Tieket*
Confersnoe - Group Hats {10 tickets)

~ bvclivichse) Ticket
Gala~ Puchased Table (10 seaty)

Wmmwmw
mmﬁmm;mmmm
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Simons, Deborah

T N : R —
From: Vivier, Mélanie
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 20119 9:33 AM
Jo: Delegation of Authority
Cc: Kniewasser, Andreg; List, Christine; Carrese, Biagio; Rozitiss, Emily Brynn; Thellend, Talia
Subject: Delegation notice/Avis de délégation de pouvoirs - Andrea F\mewasser

VERSION FRANGAISE Ci-APRES

Delegation Notice

Please be advised that Andrea Kniewasser, Director, Regulatory Affairs {Compliance) wsjil be absent from the Mint on

April 12 and 15, 2019.
During that time, Biagio Carrese, Senior Program Manager, Compliance, will have full a uthority to act on her behalf.

Avis de délégation du pouvoir de signature

La présente est pour vous aviser qu’Andrea Kniewasser, Directrice, Affaires réglementa jres {Conformité) sera absente

de la Monnaie les 12 et 15 avril 2019,
Pendant cette période, Biagio Carrese, Chef principal de programme, Conformité, aura tout pouvoir d’agir en son nom.

Original signed by/Original signé par

Simon Kamel
Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary/Vice-président, avocat généra| et secrétaire de la Société

MELANIE VIVIER
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRA TIVE, SECRETARIATDE LA SOCIETE AFFAIRES REGLEMENTAIRES
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT CORPORATE SECRETARIAT, REGULATORY AFFA| RS

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON KiA OGS

T: 613-854-5767

vivier@mint.ca | vivier@monnaie.ca

000213



_\""Emu "qi" _ Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
£ 320 Sussex Drive
g d‘f OTTAWA, ON
':)’%, Nﬁ K1A 0G8
i Canada

A19(1
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER s-19(1)

Telephone 613-993-3500
SANDIP LALLY Fax

Date 27 15
Vendor account

Date of payment 28/06/2019
Reference No. PV145453

Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount In Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency

TABOD82746 18/06/2019 CAD 2,299.70 0.00 2,299.70  THEMIS # 2960 EAHCE12208 CALGARY ICD
__  CONFERENCE
CAD 2,299.70

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 000214



Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
TA #:| TABOD&2746
EAHCE #| EAHCE12208
Claimant Sandip Lalli , Cost estimate p» 3ovided on TA $7,023.05
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) v Hospitality estimate p» xovided on TA
I®eparture Date 4-Jun-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 7-Fun-19
(attach supporting documents); THEMIS # . p 104 Board csims oriy) 2960
B19-017 Currency Comw-ersion Table
1 Unit of . is Worth of -
To attend the 2019 ICD Nationa! Conference USD CAD_ |
Calgary/Torontc/Calgary CAD
CAD
* EXPENSES CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) el —sasag]
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
CBTE AN Y ST W plicg Fd g Tyeveller's Amex Caxd i3

TEHEe) ﬁa? . 94

Airfare previously clzimed by Traveller under this TA # {(ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMIQUNT) | 2,853,01
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Retorned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.090 1.00000 0.90
Amount Owing to: Employee 2,299.7¢ RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 _ . 382,30
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) > ‘ 87.29
741200 - Meals (foreign) oA 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) .___®™™ @ 'T: 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) . . - = 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) N ! 2,715.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) - 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) & 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (forcign) v _ 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) -~ 127.32
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) = 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ® 113.77
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) - 0.00
740030 - Car rental {domestic) > 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) S 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) = 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Boand) o 1,660.88
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) - - ! hd .00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Sewvices (Board) — e B 65.99
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) u L g L .00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) N . - 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) o A .60
Prepaid Claimed Flight 121 Legal Services {Board) w (2,853.01)
0.00 [ R h 0.00
e £.00
o 0.00 |
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 |-
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00)
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim|
Variance % -27%
{Favorabie)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actua) expense ciaim 00023800
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!

Updated 18/03/19



. gﬁ Travel Expense Form 2619 TA #| TABODS2746
-|M'r- Travel expense claims must be prepared and ly with the Cor te Travel, Hospleality, Gonference & E-w.ant Policy #51, (as appliczble) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Pollcy 841 App must have Delegation Authority at the tme of = igning. Al travel pleans must be pre-
authorized using the Authortty to Travel and Advence form.

As the Traveller, please Indicate i this claim cortalns any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporaste Travel, Hospltallisy, Conference & Event Poliy #51.
Yas OO0 No If you indicated “Yes”, please check which exception{s} were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please inltlal)
0O  Travel-Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #53 {Annex 268)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initiel)
1 Hospitallty — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 {Annex 28)
O Hospiiality = No pre-approvai obisined for the following:
Hespitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Pet Person {Annex 28}
Hospltality — External or Internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1}
Hosphality — Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitalty — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44.1}
Hosphtality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event parthe: ipant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hespltality — Hospitality pald by the ROM taking place at the lence of an RCM employee, Board m = mber or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of haspitality (Annex 28)
Hosphality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

00 O0O0O0ooog

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEC APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A WP); {Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Section 14,3)

Travel- Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy (Polloy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately d vehicles - Kil | In excess of the equivalent lowest practics! commercial Carvier fare {Policy Sectlon 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehides (Policy Sectfon 23.1)

Travel — Expense recelved over 30 days {Pollty Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or interna] hospitality up to $1,500 but Jess than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Pers.on {Annex 28)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

ooooooao

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: [Please initfal)

Travel — Alrf;ane ~ upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitied by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy
section 20.6

Travel — Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by palicy, at no & Jditional cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

Travel - Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more Joyees [Poiioy 23.3)
Travel — Missing original It | ipts. Expl ion provided (Polley section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 25.1]
Travel = Hote! - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronto ($200], Montreal ($190), Vancouver {5200), and Calgary ($130), Las Vagas
(5245}, or published City Rate Umit, VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided {Pokcy seciloi 25.2)

Missing original itemized i Exptl m ded {Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document}

Hospitality - External or intermal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28)

oo ogoo o

By signing below, the Travelier confirms thor this expense cloim contoins only eligible atibwances ond legitimate and actuc! s incurred in occ e with the
Corparate Travel, Hosphality, Conference & Event Policy #5), {os opplicable), thet oif required supporting documnentation is comained in this expense cloim, that the
abow: noted exceptions are complete and accurate, ond that the ciolm hos been completed in accordance with these policies.

oy e

Signature of Yraveller’s Director

Tondy 1 L foleerg

e

Tmua!Es Manoger confirrhs that she/e has reviewed this expense ciaim Including olf the supporting documentation, that the expenses claimed appeor
reasonable, exceptions us noted above are approved fos required), and the daim hos been completed in aecordance with the Corparate Travel, Hospitslity, Conference
& Event Pollcy #51 (o5 applicable}. Please note, if exceptions hove been pre-approved prior to travel, the Trovel's Director can procead in signing the expense claim, By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms thot she/he has reviewed the exceptions os noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants ».

* a.Approved by VP {as required) 5.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; dalms | S.Approved by CEO & President/Chalr of BOD/Chair of

. IPRINT NAME) : hm7. approval; other a5 required) mmmmm L) G/ k

= = La__ Chtunc ot prlahul
is 13 OIRL el approiial faem~

L e e [ P R RS . et -_IM_’

| meviewed by Finonce (PRINTNAME) ' : 'hmﬁ 42 la’ik’ [qg)gzw'q

Form undotaw 1smuar: ande



,@2%;\_- @ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) ‘USA - (Exept Alaska)

Page 2 Total Amount | Actual Cele usp Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expense=g CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 2.853.01 137.76
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 1,876.79 121591
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic) 142,60 15.28
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage ($0.55km) | 217.2 119.46 5.69
Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domesfic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)}
Prepaid Claimed Flight (2,853.01)

Others (total) (2,853.01)
Total Expenses 2,138.85 368.95 5.69
Per Diem Country Canada USA

No. ¢of meai | Total CAD| Calculated No. of meg] Total USD Total CAD
Meal allowance rates allowances | allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent
Breakfagts $20.50 2 41.00 1.95 $20.50
Lunches $20.10 $20.10
Dinners $50.65 1 50.65 2.41 §50.65 .
Total Meals ‘ 91.65 4.36
Incidentals $17.30 4 69.20 3.30 §17.30
Total Expenses 160.85 7.66

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 2,299.70 Grand Total USD Expenses :
Grand Total HST/GST 382,30

Notes for Expenses
Airfare and conference registration fee have already been claimed. Sandip is only claiming meals that were not provided by the conference or with flights.

000217



Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

Saturday, June 19, :
Simons, Deborah
Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABOD82746 — Sandip Lalli - B19-017

On Jun 13, 2019, at 5:43 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is an expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Sandip’s
attendance at the 2019 ICD National Conference in Toronto {expenses only — aiyfare and conference
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

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT L
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image003.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
TelfTél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaje.ca

<B19-017 - Lalli - Toronto June 4-7, 2019.pdf>

000218



Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a "1’ in each applicable box

Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA bhox ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meat expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print.

Numbers only

Enter your travel dates here for

CANADA

MONTH:

Jun-19

4] 5[ 8] 7} [ Tetal

Sat__[Sun__ [Mon [Tue |Wed |Thu Fri|Sat Sun__ [Mon fTue [Wed |Thu |Fri |allowances
i 1 : 3 i

1 [ a3

i 1} 1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe US _ MONTH: 43617

a4 5 o 7] Total
iSat Sun Mon [Tue Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue_ __Wed Thu_ JFri Tallowances

000219



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

Revised October 1, 2018

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Cleimant: sandip valli | Departure Date: Return Date:] 07Jun |
Location: ﬁ'oronto !
Purpose:
ICD Conference
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidents:is
Airfare R Note: Please useti~e meal allowance calculator
BaggageFees b ] below to determin & the exact number of
Change Fees ] meal allowancesand incidentals,
ViA Ra" e et M M %
Hotel Accommodations $ 1,890:357] 157 Rate #Meals Total
Mileage ($.05‘857k;m) [ 2172 [$ as7es| 19.lp  breakfast o <O —g2095| .37 [$ 6075 |in.
parking  U-SS . - lunchesn i $19:85| 30 1985 ¢
Taxis M | S _142.60 ; -/ Dinners @ (53 $5006] 1 |$ _5000 |5
CarReptal 0 Incidentals $17.30 4 § . 69.20
Gasoline ] 5 -199:80
Private Accomodation (550/ngt) o o Total Travel Expenses ’ (00 %
Other $ -
Total Travel Expenses $ 2,1.69—9}——9 / 68 g5 M ] \RV ’
Total Meal/incidentals _$ 189:80~ [t - QS

TOTAL $_2_ 359.81

Meai siiowance and incideniai caicuiator

2294 70 (ND\JVW (@J&v

l,l

Insert Date - 4Jun 5-Jun i _Mun 7-uri

Sat Sun fion Tug” wed |7 Thu Fri Total
Breakfast o i [/ 07 1 1 =214
Lunch “_ /) 0 - F - O d,
Dinner 1 0 1
Incidentals 0 [ 1 1 1 1 a
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — _ :

Sat Sun kion Tue Wed Thu Fri Total

| | ! ! P 1. i oL/ |

Clsimant Signature; i ﬁ

QoA 209

Trovel expense reports must comply with the RCM’s Corporate Travel, Hospitaiity, Conference and Event Policy {Policy # 51).

000220



s.19(1)

eorms I - e i el G Mo

oYYC Drive 54.3 km, 42 min

!
A0

Go: gle Maps Airport International Terminal

(leidone AT Anrport
Ture i, 7019

USilin @ £ pinport
“ phurn e
Ture 7, 909

S4B Fin vl = 20 .90 -
n~

Tode |

000221

bitps: v, google. « [, - -
tps: www, google.ca/mapsidis/ YC+Airport+International+ Terminal +Calgary,+ AB/@50.9866825,-114.2579053... 172



5.19(1)
6912019 I - C Airport Intemational Tenws iipal - Google Maps

YYC Airport International Terminal
Calgary, AB T2E 6W5

These directions are for planning purposes oniy.
You may find that construction projects, traffic,
weather, or uther events may cause conditions to
differ from the map results, and you should plan
your route accordingly, You must cbey all signs or
notices regarding your route.

000222
eps:tivewrw. google.ca'maps/div | R © ; C+ ~.ivort+ Intemationals Terminal +Calgary, + AB/@50.9866825,-114.2579063...  2/2.



€ INTERCONTINENTAL

TORONTO CENTRE

s.19(1)

INFORMATION INVOICE Room No. . 2023
Membership No. Corfirmation N, -
AJR Number Arival . 06-04-19
Group Code Departure 06-07-19
Company Name Page No. . 1d2
i ) Folio No. ]
2233 déﬂé'ci"s' Drive Casiionfic - 304
Ottawa ON K1A 0GB HST Reg No. 803103712
Canada
Date Text Reference Chearges Credits
06-04-10 *Accommaodation 596.00
06-04-16 Municipal Accommodation Tax 2396
06-04-19 HST 13% on Rooms 77.87
06-04-19 HST on MAT{13%) 311
06-05-19 *Accommodation 518.00
06-05-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax 20.76
06-05-18 HST 13% on Rooms 6747
05-05-19 HST on MAT(13%) 270
06-06-19 *Accommodation 479.00
08-06-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax 19.16
06-06-19 HST 13% on Rooms 6227
06-06-19 HST on MAT(13%) 2.40
coors - | Recsonar —. C 5
sore (NN X000 1,956.35
08-07-19 - refund guest traneportation.. guest is paying to driver 68,00

dinectly

x000000000 X

InterContinental Toronte Centre
225 Front Street West
Toronto, Ontaric M5V 243
Telephone: {416) 507-1400 Fax: {416) 5978104

000223



&) INTERCONTINENTAL

“ TORONTQ CENTRE

INFORMATION INVOICE

s.19(1)

. Room No. - 2023
Membership No. confirmation No. . ||| N
A/R Number Arrival 06-04-19
Group Code Departure ;080719
Company Name Page No. . 20f2
_ ) Folio No. . _
Sandip Lalli Cashier No - 304
320 Succes Drive ' :
Ottawa ON K1A 0G8 HST Reg No. T 803103712
Canada
Date Text Charges Credits
1,880.35 1,880.35
0.00
. 0.00
Harmonized Sales Tax Balance 0.00 CAD

How great wae vour stey? If we did not exceed vour expectations, let us know and we'lt make i right.

@womk

(M

#1% Sb

% (§ 9 (e = #2590
[

4159 >S5

InterContinental Toronto Centre
225 Front Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5V 2X3
Telephone: (416) 597-1400 Fax: (416) 597-8104

000224



Taxi & Limo Services
UNIT B-1125 CRESTLAWN DR
MISSISSAUGA, ON L4W 1A7
416844793

Cashier: Il

Transaction 12700089

$56.00
$8.40

$64.40

Total
Tip

¢ 04-Jun-2019 5:59:06PM

od: EMY
xxxxxxooooodill
SANDIP LALLI

Ref #: 915500522851

Auth #: 0718

MID‘ Jedrdedkak ke

AID: AD0000
AthNtwkNm

PIN VERIFIED

s.19(1)

ATPS*TAXI&L IMO
SERViCES00080
PEARSON AIRPORT,
S|
MISSISSAUGA ON

CARD !**i*iikii_

CARD TYPE
DATE 2019/06/07
TIME 0737 07:014:389
RECE IPT NUMBER
C85005571-001-027-003-0

---------------

63580

PURCHASE

AMOUNT $68.00
TiP $10.20
TOTAL

_______________

——

ES98AEAJEB3D83EBR3
0000008000-E800
347EB3IAE989BA4BC

APPROVED

AUTH# 042018
THANK YOU

01-027

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

(b hwor Qirport
to Mkl o '

o (%W%M

Townh air o1t

—
"

000225
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for

Ontario & S 142.60
Quebec

W AN

15,28

v 127.32

Taxis for

Nova Scotia &

PEl &

New Foundland &
New Brunswick

Taxis for

BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba

N4 s
]

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 142.60

TOTAL TAX ST

SUMMARY Page total S 127.32

142.60

000226



s.19(1)

Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 2:20 PM

To: ‘Sandip Lalli’

Subject: RE: Registering for ICD National Conference - June 2019
Attachments: S330-KM-WES19041014040.pdf

Hi Sandip,

No problem at all. Attached is a revised registration form for your signature. | have added the cost of the gala.
Best,

Debby

From: Sandip Lalli

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: RE: Registering for ICD National Conference - June 2019

Yes please. Sorry about that I my fault.

Kind Regards,
Sandip Lalli

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Sent: April 9, 2019 1:49 PM
To: Sandip Lalli
Subject: RE: Registering for ICD National Conference - June 2019

Hi Sandip,

In a previous e-mail you confirmed you were attending only the luncheon and conference, but since Deborah has opted
to attend the gala, would you like me to amend your registration form to include the gala? | would need to send you a
new form for signature, but it would only take me a few minutes to prepare a new registration form.

Best,

Debby

000227



From: sandip Lali |

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 3:29 PM s.19(1)
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Subject: RE: Registering for ICD National Conference - June 2019

Thank you Debby. I have attached with my signature.
Am I also attending the gala along with the conference?

Kind Regards,
Sandip Lalli

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Sent: April 9, 2019 12:53 PM

To: Sandip Lalli
Subject: Registering for ICD National Conference - June 2019

Dear Sandip,

| am pleased to advise that your Travel Authority to attend the upcoming ICD National Conference in Toronto has been
approved by Phyllis. | now need to proceed with your registration, and have attached the completed registration form
(ICD.D luncheon & conference). | would appreciate it if you could sign the bottom of this form, authorizing payment on
your credit card, and return the form to me. | will then complete your registration, and once registration is confirmed, |
will send you the confirmation as well as your hotel reservation.

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

000228



R NI Tk

il...DﬁIfl IDNALCRNEERENTE :‘R;H'U !.'"n'u"?l' 3 ?-'.‘-”M'-‘B:ﬁﬁ fln

GISTRATION FORM
- s.19(1)

( Sand. 0 Lalli | %M anher
gate Name (as you would Ilke it to appear on the name badge Title
0yaT Canadign M inF

‘%ﬁ s Dide
O e Ontnnm Yt 068

Prov/State Postal Code

W - L4 Simens@ mint. (A

Dietary Restrlctlons :

N

Gala Guest Name Dietary Restrictions

 REGISTRATION

CATEGORY

Please indicate which events you would to sttend by filling in the amounts from the appropriate registration category.

iCD.D & DEP ALUMNI RATES . . p -

ICD.D Luncheen - Individual Ticket R :5.1-25' _ $ ,QC) -0d
Conference — Individual Ticket CT $5§6 $ ZO c-O
Gala — Individual Ticket C %350 $ _.ML (o]
ICD MEMEBER RATES o )

Conference - Individual Ticket $695: $

Conference — Group Rate (10 tickets) -_$5,560 o 4

Gala - Individual Ticket © $355 $

Gala — Purchased Table {10 seats)* 0. 2o $4,260 ‘ L4

ICD NON-MEMBER RATES SRR

Conference - Individual Ticket** e $1,0‘7_7. . ]

Conference — Group Rate {10 tickets) : o $BITE $

Gala — Individual Ticket S 8377 ==
Gala - Purchased Table (10 seats) L sa524 $

*Reserved seating and branded table signage SUB-TOTAL [ 7 0{' OO

*ndividual Conference rates for non-members include a one-year membership fvalue $395) ADD 13% HST $

- . el
. >
TOTALAMOUNTDUE  § /T 2lo+ &

PAYMENT OPTIONS

[ Payment Enclosed (Please make cheque payabie to the Instituta of Corporate Directors, 2701-250 Yonge Street, Toronto, ON M5B 2L7)
Sand (P Lall

Card Number ’ Expiry Date Signature

REFUND & CANCELLATION POLICY

Cancellations must be received in writing by Wednesday, May 22, 2019. Cancellations received by this date will be eligible for a full refund.

To register, please send the completed form & payment to

conference®@icd.ca or by mail to Institute of Corporate Directors,
2701-250 Yonge Street, Toronto, ON M5B 2L7 C‘} Institute of Corporate Directors

. ¢ Institut des administrateurs de soclétés
FOR MORE INFORMATION, VISIT icd.ca/conference et Direcior. Burte Bawrds Bomes Bvsmons™

000229



s.19(1)

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8
Canada
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER
SANDIP LALLI :ae:(ephone 613-993-3500
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
TABCC83395 13/02/2020 CAD 2,869.65 0.00 2,869.65 THEMIS # 3096 EAHCE12467 OTTAWA
CAD 2,869.65

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 000230



i, Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ #:
H %3';‘? 3.‘?;5 TA #:{ TABCC83395
. EAHCE #| EAHCE12467
Claimant [Eamdip Lalli ' Cost estimate provided on TA $7,479.15
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) L Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 01-Mar-20
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 05-Mar-20
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp and Board clzims only) 3096
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
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )]
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 2,869.65 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding_
Aceount Cost Center ( Select One from drop down hox ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 138.40
740200 - Meals (domestic) e .d 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) A4 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) o 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) e e = 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 2,731.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) ' - 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) 4 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) I, . 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) - 0.00
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) - 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) o . R .. 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) hd 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) B T oo 0.00
740800 ~ Parking (domestic) ' v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) R 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) - 0.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) o ) o B . 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) " o T, 0.00
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) ) hd 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) - 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) v 0.00
0.00 v 0.00
0.00 hd 0.00
A 0.00
v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim (84,609.50)
Variance % -62%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense elaim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!
Updated 01/01/20
000231
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

000232
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;{i:“g‘ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)
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
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 2.869.65 138.40
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

Dinners $50.55 ‘ $50.55

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

From: phyiis clri

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

GST no. 10008-2287 RT0001 $135.41 ' Base Fare - Depart - Business Class (lowest) 1309.00
GST/HST no. 10009-2287 RTO001 $2.99

Base Fare - Return - Business Class {lowest) 1309.00
Surc 46.00
5
// o Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 14.25
E ! " i -
é;(’ 5 T Cﬁ; { £ )%/ L_,(l C Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 135.41
' }( e : Harmonized Sales Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 2,99
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 53.00
Total before options (per passenger) $286955
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $2p6056

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Within Canada

90 Recommended check-in time

Fnites You should check in no fater than the times indicated al feft. This wil erisure you have plenty of time 1o check in, drop off vour checked bags and pass through security,
45 Checl-in and baggage drop-off deadline _

mintigst You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass snd deposited afl checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight,
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

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard item {max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [8 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 personal em (max. size: 16
% 33 x 43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on haggage must be light encugh that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. S¢ complete carry-on baggage policy,

Checked Baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Calgary (YYC) > Ottawa (YOW)
Max. weight per bag:
e 1+ bag =) 2w bag 32 kg (70 1b)

Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:
158 cm (62 in)

Ottawa (YOW) > Calgary {(YYC)

- Max. weight per bag:
. 1= bag 3 2w bag 32 kg (70 b
Complimentary Comiplimentary Max. dimensions per bag:

158 cm (62 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the
United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees, For all other itineraries
{offrom Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to
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

The baggage allowance displayed below applies when you check your bagé with Air Canada, Air Canada Express (flights operated by Jazz, Sky Regional, Air
Georgian, Exploits Valley Air) or Air Canada Rouge. Please make sure your Air Canada Altitude status level is valid at check-in.

Star Alliance Silver Members: Your baggage allowance is equivalent to that of the fare option you purchased.
Economy Class Premium Economy Business Class
: ’ ; i . 3 bags 3 bags 3 bags
Altitude Super Elite 100K, Elite 75K, Elite 50K and Elite 35K 32kg (701b) 32kg (70Ib)  32kg (70Ib)

2 bags 2 bags 2 bags
23 kg (501b) 23 kg (501b) 32 kg (701b)

’ 1extrabag 1extrabag 1 extrabag
aCAKkinte Rl 23kg (501b) 23 kg (501b) 32kg (70 Ib)

Altitude Prestige 25k

Nofe: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of
the carrier identified in the checked baggage information section.

- View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
« View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners.
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

QOTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8
\ Canada 5_19(1)
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER
SANDIP LALLI '[I:'g(ephone 613-993-3500
Date 25/03/202
Vendor account
Date of payment 27/03/2020
Reference No. PV153579
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCCB3395 BAL 18/03/2020 CAD 1,673.84 0.00 1,673.84 THEMIS# 3096 EAHCE12467 OTTAWA
CAD 1,673.84

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours, 000240



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

From: Phyllis Clark _

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

From: Phyllis Clark < I

Sent: March 17, 2020 5:06 PM

To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - TABCC83395 - Sandip Lalli - B20-004

This is weird. [ can't seem to download the document. Could you please resend and I will try
again. Thanks.

Phyllis Clark
Phone: (780) 915-7003 Email: phyliis.clark@ualberta.ca

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

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to
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
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~(¢ o 4 RoomiChambre : 0458

(( ) QUL 774047,  Folio# ;

C AT i invoice # ;
C‘eii_“’\ I ’E’AU LAURIER Cashier/Cassior# © 418
* Rideau Street P & : 1
Otitawa, ON. Canada K1N 887 Sae T
T{613}241-14"4 F (813} 562-7C30
G.8 T 7 H 5.1 Registration #843511 775

ArrivaliArrivee + 03-02-20
Departure/Départ : (3-04-20

Rl e e -

S wermen T ke it oo s T

A R e i e 2t it LR [Nl oy

33-02-20 Room Churge 350.00
Ja00.20 "ﬂzcnucqul Arsoramodation Tax . . 4,99
=020 Raom HST (1353 . 47,32
03-033-20 Raorm Charge 35000
32-03-2C Munis nal Acconwmodat on Tax | “4,00
33-03-20 Room HST (18%) 47,32
o3-0+-20 | X000 XHXX 827,64
Total §22.64 822,64
Balance Duef/Solde 0.00
GST Summary ! Sommalre : HET Sutnmary / Sommzire
RoomiChambre 0.06 ReoemiChambiro 94,64
FEB/MRestruration 0.00 FeBRestaurztion 0.00
Other/Aurtres 0.00 OihorAutras 0.00
Total 0.0  Total 94.84

Thank you for chiovsing “arment Hotels & Resorls
To sravise feedback anaut yeur Rlay. pleasa contact Me Clauds Sanvd, Geneal ka rager, at Glauce.s.:.u-.'e@faim‘a':.r:cm.
We als invite you o share memories of YCur @XpaTrce on cJr communily tor.m » visit waw evaryonesanarigingl eam

Mercl d'aveir chagi les Hals & Ssimran:,
Peur dunser volre opnor sur votre sejour. veuldlsz contzcter M. Caude Sauve, Ciracteur général 4 Claude Sauva@fairment com
Neus vors =vitons dgslement & panacer ‘es souvenirs de votre EXPETIENCE Suf Notre faryr - www.everyonresanorignal com.

Lonr gy
wey e,

For infermation or reservations, visis us a¢
www.fairmenteom ¢+ call Fanman Hotals & Sesamts frope
1 o St or Ganada AT 441 ‘st

Feu- information el wSzenvations visiez note web 2y,
www.falrment.com cu WWRphoner & kutaly Fomct ce;
Bl Ums n, Girena 1 GO0 46° 1242

LRl
o

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hetele & Resorie
tierci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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
DATE . * & =2020003,02 DATE (_ "2020'C¢3/02
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
ADDOO00C0a9010 ADGROOGCOA 101D !
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

£ Thursday Marsh § 2020, " 2077 pan, M3

~ | 7 i y
/ A 4 e
. s L (Y i
Fegards. f Ut o £
Bancn /
/ | ’
Sumtasuly © o0 your achong! 7 /) o7
’ \_’, A ," JU g s 7 i 4 §
| r A\ A 7 k \ { 7

Begin fornaroes mestans:

Frorm: Ubsr Race ote vuher oz

AnAdafubercons

Date: Margh 4, 2320 a2 12:.07:01 PM WmET

To:

Subject: Your Wednesday aflernoon trip with Uber

u b el CASZ6.88
: @E' Yamen 4, 2020

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

hitfa Nesasw JoGQNe CHMEREGINTaRARY  Inemstonal- At Y Y (2 vA e+ Razd Norheas: ' Calaary, -As_u':.',g;_-, 12

000255



s.19(1)

AR Giogh, Maps

e
Pl

)

2 nary~lmamakcaal-Aimen- (Y YCL rApn-Roadehontaas: +Calga r‘.‘;«t\a.— AR®

heins twwew. goagle amapsion:
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Bonney, Danielle

From: sandip Lalli <1

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 2:12 PM
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: RE: March 2020 Board Expenses - SLalli
Attachments: Air Canada- flight change.pdf

Hi

3
Sorry about that. This is the correct one.

Kind Regards,
Sandip Lalli

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Sent: March 11, 2020 6:09 AM

To: Sandip Lalli

Subject: RE: March 2020 Board Expenses - SLalli

Dear Sandip,

Thank you for this. Unfortunately | already had a copy of this itinerary for when | processed your first claim for airfare.
What | need is a copy of the revised itinerary that reflects 4 March as your return date, since the dates on the claim for
expenses will not match the dates on the claim for airfare. The revised itinerary is required for audit purposes. Do you
have one, by any chance? If not, the boarding passes should be fine.

Thank you.

Debby

From: Sandip Lalli

Sent: March 10, 2020 6:57 PM

To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Subject: RE: March 2020 Board Expenses - SLalli

Hi

I have attached. Thank you.

Kind Regards,
Sandip Lalli
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From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Sent: March 10, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Sandip Lalli

Subject: RE: March 2020 Board Expenses - SLalli

Dear Sandip,

I am finalizing your travel expense claim and am missing one document. Do you still have a copy of your revised flight
itinerary? If yes, | will need to add it to your claim for audit purposes, since the dates on your expenses claim do not
match the dates on the original claim for airfare.

Best,

Debby

From: Sandip Lalli

Sent: March 5, 2020 2:53 PM

To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Cc: List, Christine <List@mint.ca>

Subject: March 2020 Board Expenses - SLalli

Good afternoon,

Thank you for a great few days and for all your support with my changing schedule. Attached are my expenses
for this trip.

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

AC394 1F
Aca7s 1F
AC157 1A
Departing flight

s.19(1)

Booking date: 26 Jan, 2020
Date of issue: 19 Feb, 2020

Monday, March 2nd, 2020 Calgary, CA (YYC) - Ottawa, CA (YOW)

10:30 Non-stop - 3hr47m 16:17
Calgary Ottawa
@ = °

Business Class (lowest)
1 Adult
You've chosen superior comfort and convenience with spacious

seating, personalized service, fine cuisine, extra baggage
allowance and access to premium airport services.

000259



Return flight

Wednesday, March 4th, 2020 Ottawa, CA (YOW) - Calgary, CA (YYC)

18:30 1 Stop - 7hr25m 23:55 ;
Business Class (lowest)
Ottawa Calgary 1 Adult
= ()
" = ) =9 You've chosen superior comfort and convenience with spacious

+ 1Thr50m seating, personalized service, fine cuisine, extra baggage
allowance and access to premium airport services.

Purchase summary

1 Adult

)%: Air transportation charges

Base fare 352.00
2Bl Taxes, fees and charges

Harmonized Sales Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 0.52
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 4.00
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 17.60

Change fee 105.00

GRAND TOTAL - Canadian dollars 979

—Vm;

Baggage allowance

Carry-on baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard item (max.
size: 23 x40 x 55 ¢m [9 x 15.5x 21.5 jn]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16 x 33 x 43 ¢m [6 x 13 x 17 jn]). Your carry-on baggage must be
light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:07 PM
To: ‘Sandip Lalli’

Subject: Reimbursement

Attachments: I 05755642 4.pf

Dear Sandip,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on March 27" in the amount of $1,673.84 as a
reimbursement of your expenses to attend this month’s Board and Committee meetings in Ottawa. A copy of the
electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT o
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

-
“se%¢ &'&\A‘ N
L - 3 - 4
ve®her 3y ¢
Sieple” Lueite
el X Oy 3

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

000261



ﬁuﬂ*q. Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

AP
3; [y e 320 Sussex Drive
wl e OTTAWA, ON
4 -~ 4
‘i-'ruj’“: & K1A 0G8
al Canada
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER =190
SANDIP LALLI "I:'Eel)l(ephone 613-993-3500
Date 25/03/2020
Vendor account
Date of payment 27/03/2020
Reference No. PV153579
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC83395 BAL 18/03/2020 CAD 1,673.84 0.00 1,673.84 THEMIS# 3096 EAHCE12467 OTTAWA
CAD 1,673.84
000262

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.
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Bonney, Danielle

From: Sandip Lalli

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 2:53 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Cc: List, Christine

Subject: March 2020 Board Expenses - SLalli
Attachments: March 2020 - BOD Meetings -Mint.pdf

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

Claimant: ISandip Lalli I Departure Date: Return Date:
Location: IOttawa I
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
Hotel Accommodations $_822.64 | Rate # Meals Total
Mileage (5.0585/km) 100.6 S  58.85 Breakfast s2028 |1 o 5 -
Parking Lunches $19.85 0 S -
Taxis S 26334 Dinners $50.00 0 S .
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 3 $  51.90
Gasoline $ 5190
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other S -
Total Travel Expenses $ 1,144.83
Total Meal/Incidentals S 5190
TOTAL $ 1,196.73
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date 2-Mar 3-Mar 4-Mar
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast i 0
Lunch ; | 0
Dinner D TN S M e ?, 54 - AP ~._§...~....“ 0
Incidentals : 1 1 ; 3
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
5 i LR I

Claimant Signature;

Date: \\(\G—‘b\(\SJ ZA—BC)

Travel expense reports must coml,; y with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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ROCKYV IEW L IMOCONNECT
INC
183 FALSBY RD NE
CALGARY : AB

-
CARD ik sernfvg

CARD TYBEae

DATE .~ [ " 3Fge20200%102
TIME ~ 808§ 86°%4:54
RECE IPT NUMBER' . /¢ &

C85064970-00 1%004-"140-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $856.00
TIP $12.75
TOTAL

$97 .15
I
A0000000041010
CESEAB4OFC808351
0000008000-E800
8B749D48BE4446D9

APPROVED

AUTH# 036258 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

GST#706982899RT0001
14038072406

ROCKYVIEW L IMOCONNECT
INC
183 FALSBY RD NE
CALGARY AB

CARD TYPE

DATE 2020/03/02
TIME 0764 14:57:39
RECEIPT NUMBER
C85045372-001-001-443-0
PURCHASE

AMOUNT $89.00
TIP $13.35

TOTAL
h L0285

AD0OOOODO41010
BEAFST7CS4A805570
0000008000-E800
3J1970CA36F0883977

APPROVED

AUTH® 021838 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

GSTH#706982899RT0001
14038072406

s.19(1)

CAPITAL TAXT

Frusked Hnse
sawe SEU
s

OMSE3EY

Frxh TGN +

TIP AMJINT $ 414
2
3

raTal CAD %:

AP

KESK UL [y
ENTRY M THOL CONTRCTLESS MAG

FALSELNGER CURPY
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FwdQ: Your vwednesaay arternQoit iy willl et

rrom: sanci o

Date: Thursday, March 5, 2020, 12:17 p.m. MST

Regards,

Sandip

Humanity is in your actions!
Begin forwarded message:

Erom: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com>
Date: March 4, 2020 at 12:07:01 PM MST

r-: I
Subject: Your Wednesday afternoon trip with Uber

Uber

Thanks for riding, Sandip

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.

Total CA%$26.89

Trip Fare

Subtotal

Total CA$26.89
March 4, 2020

CA817.34

CAS17.34

s.19(1)
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352020 -Fwd: Your Wednesday afterroon trip with Uber

HST

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @

A ternporary hold of CA$26.88 was placed on your payment method - at the start of the tnp.
This is not a charge and has or will be remaved. It should disappear fram your hank statement

CA$3.09

CA$6.46

Shortly, Learn More

Visit the trin naqe for mora information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with -

as passod a muti-step
safaty screan

4.93% Rating

-vs kriown for;

Exceilent Senvice

How was your ride?

. Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
[mtact | AT
accident by Intact. Learn more,

16.48 kilometers | 19 min
a 1:47 PM

000267



310,209 Calgary Intemational Airpor; 1_5 - Google Maps s.19(1)
Caliari International Airport to_ Drive 30.2 km, 38 min

B

Calgary International Airport \aeo

htips:iweamv.qoogle .caimags [dir/Calgary + intemationals Anped <(Y YC), +Aimpar:4Road “Northeast. v Calgary, +A8_ AB/I@... 1.2
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311012079 Intemation:2| Airporl Google Maps s.19(1)

“ps:iwven.googla.carmaps'dir/Cakgary +intemational - Airpert - (YYC), +Aimpat~Road +Noitheast *Calgaw,w_ABi@ 2/2
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s.19(1)

( oom mbr 0
()7&6/7720717 golio ;Cha o ;04&
CHATEAU LAURIER Invoice # :

1 Rid i Cashier/Cassier # . 418
ideau Stree :
Ottawa, ON, Caneda K1N 857 Page # 1of1
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

G.S.T. /1 H.S.T Registration #843511778

Dr Sandip Laiti Arrival/Arrivée : 03-02-20
Departure/Départ : 03-04-20

Description Additional Information/Supplementaire Charges Credits
03-02-20 Room Charge 350.00
03-02-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ¢ 14,00
03-02-20 Room HST {13%) 47.32
03-03-20 Room Charge 350.00
03-03-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 14.00
03-03-20 Room HST (13%) 47.32
030420 [N XXX XX/XX 822,64
Total 822.6¢ 822.64
Balance Due/Solde 0.00
GST Summary / Sommaire HST Sumimary / Sommaire
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chamhbra 94.64
F&BJ/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00
OtheriAutres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00
Total 0.00 Totai 94.64

Thank you fur cheosing Fairmonl Hotels & Resorts.
To provicde feedback about your stay, plaasa contzct Mr. Claude Sauvé, General Manager. at Claude.Sauve@fainmont.com.
We also invite you to share memaries of your experience on cur community forum - visit www_.evaryanesanariginal com

Merci d'avoir chaisi les Hotels Fairmont.
Pour doriner volre opition sur votre sejour, veuiflez contacter M. Claude Sauvé, Directaur général, 3 Clawia Sauve@falmment com,
Nous vous invitons également 3 partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - wvaw.everyonesanoriginal,com.

For inforrnation or regecrvationg, vigii ug at wase et e Sable S Un WES U vaivnt W) Jo 0w i i 1k b XA de B sOdane

i - B BTG 1D L) NG4S [RNCEMY V) . T eveehithil it FAS) 00 €L FOR 5 CAY 00 B CHMOIP 12, FINECE XY
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Ho'els & Resosts from: liceins e, GLM07 O AN (ah) 1O DY (04 O B0 TPATVAN G130 ML Neral b PAGVLE

44 TRV Iy 19 Beogng s v, Qarnd g Lup cuerg lew ) 0TIy Wi/, 14,00 & o ir De0. 00

e AT GIRBLLTL I G OIS COWTER YLILT1 W 9 SN 9L T F 8D 0 3.5 O T.ON Darne AOTOM o midm. L1 h A B 4F100)
Pour information et ésefvaliors visilez notre wed au me i afu 0t nuh. (1200 st are 0.} Fooucptinkaiss 5 tas:g T e Gole 4110 M. 3i
www falsmont.com ou elephivrier su RGiels Fairmon: oe: e Wk, A M O 7 1 O NF £ 30038 B s (7 o YO0 60 3 OF
Fls.Unis o Ganada 1 800444 1414 o $2 001 B ve  my vl A sAn Sanaeti ¢ S, (Owim ko P tivh saulahatitay

Fowhy

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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Bonney, Danielle s.19(1)

From: Sandip Lalli

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Cc: List, Christine

Subject: March 2020 Flights - Lalli

Attachments: Air_Canada_Booking_Confirmation-.pdf

Good morning,

Thank you, Christine, for the agenda for the March meetings. | have booked my flights accordingly. | will need
to leave on Thursday at 2 PM from the Mint offices so that | can catch the Thursday flight back.

Debby,

| have attached my flight invoice for reimbursement. Please note that | arrive on Sunday, March 1st and
depart March 5th.

Thank you and have a great week ahead.

Kind Regards,
Sandip Lalli

From: List, Christine <List@mint.ca>
Sent: January 24, 2020 2:26 PM
To: Barry Rivelis

>; Deborah Trudeau
Gilles Patry
Lemay, Marie <Lemay@mint.ca>; Phyllis Clark
; Sandip Lalli

; Victor Young

; Cybele Negris
Fiona Macdonald

pina melchionna
; Serge Falardeau

Cc: Kamel, Simon <kamel@mint.ca>; Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>; Richardson, Michelle
<richardsonm@mint.ca>; Albarran, Federico <albarran@mint.ca>; Muduuli, Melissa <Muduuli@mint.ca>; Lwow, Lyne

<lwow@mint.ca>
Subject: Information and scenario: March Board and Strategy meetings / Informations et scénario: réunion du Conseil
d'administration et réunion stratégique de mars
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La version francaise suit

Dear Board Members,

On behalf of the Chair, we wish to advise you of the scenario for the upcoming Board of Directors and Committee
meetings, to be held in Ottawa starting on the evening of March 2, 2020. The meetings will be held at the Global Centre
for Pluralism (330 Sussex Drive, Ottawa) in the 2nd floor Boardroom.

Attached please find a letter from Phyllis and Marie regarding the strategy session included as part of the March
meetings. The pre-read materials referenced in the letter have been uploaded to the Diligent Portal. You can access
them under the Board tab, “Pre-read Materials 329" Board of Directors Meeting”.

The outline below provides an overview for planning purposes. Note that the times shown are estimates and additional
information will be forwarded to you once the agendas have been finalized.

Monday, March 2, 2020

5:30 p.m.: Board and CEO pre-dinner meeting (Frobisher Room/Mezzanine Level, Fairmont Chateau Laurier)
7:00 p.m.: Strategy Session kick-off - Board/Management Business Dinner with Keynote Speaker — Location to be
confirmed

Tuesday, March 3, 2020

7:30 a.m. to 8:30 a.m.: Board Breakfast — Fairmont Chateau Laurier

9:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.: Board of Directors Strategy meeting (day 1) — includes lunch
6:30 p.m.: Board/CEO Business Dinner — Location to be confirmed

Wednesday, March 4, 2020

8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.: Board of Directors Strategy meeting (day 2)

12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m.: Lunch

1:00 p.m. to 4:05 p.m.: Audit Committee meeting

4:15 p.m. to 5:30 p.m.: Governance & Nominating Committee meeting
6:30 p.m.: Board/Management Business Dinner — Location to be confirmed

Thursday, March 5, 2020
8:00 a.m. to 10:40 a.m.: HR&WHS Committee meeting
10:45 a.m. to 4:20 p.m.: Board of Directors meeting — includes lunch

Administrative Matters

Please make your travel arrangements in accordance with this outline and note that your Travel Authorization has
been approved. Kindly note that a hotel room has been reserved under your name at the Fairmont Chateau Laurier.
Details of your room reservation will be sent by separate email.

Should you have any questions on logistics, the Corporate Secretariat would be pleased to assist you.

We are looking forward to seeing everyone in Ottawa.

Best regards,
Christine
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Chers membres du Conseil d’administration,

Au nom de la Présidente du Conseil d’administration, nous désirons vous informer du scénario des prochaines réunions
du Conseil d'administration et des réunions des comités qui auront lieu a Ottawa et qui commenceront en soirée le 2
mars 2020. Les réunions auront lieu au Centre mondial du pluralisme au 330 promenade Sussex dans la salle de
conférence du 2°™ étage.

Veuillez trouver ci-joint une lettre de Phyllis et Marie concernant la session de stratégie incluse dans le cadre des
réunions du Conseil de mars. Les lectures préalables mentionnées dans la lettre ont été téléversées sur le portail
Diligent. Vous pouvez y accéder sous l'onglet du Conseil d’administration, «Pre-read Materials 329'" Board of Directors
Meeting».

Pour vous permettre de faire vos préparatifs de voyage, vous trouverez un bref apercu des réunions ci-dessous. Nous
vous transmettrons plus de renseignements lorsque les ordres du jour auront été finalisés.

Le lundi 2 mars 2020

17 h 30 : une réunion pré-souper d’affaires avec les membres du Conseil et la Présidente (Salon Frobisher, niveau
mezzanine, Fairmont Chateau Laurier)

19 h : Début de la session de stratégie - un souper d’affaires avec les membres de la haute direction et conférencier
d’honneur. L’endroit sera confirmé ultérieurement.

Le mardi 3 mars 2020

7h30 a 8h30 : déjeuner du Conseil - Fairmont Chateau Laurier

9 h a 17 h 30 : réunion du Conseil d’administration portant sur la stratégie (jour 1) —inclus le diner.

18 h 30 : un souper d’affaires avec les membres du Conseil d’administration et la Présidente de la Monnaie. L’endroit
sera confirmé ultérieurement.

Le mercredi 4 mars 2020

8h30a 12 :00 : réunion du Conseil d’administration portant sur la stratégie (jour 2)

12 :00a 13 :00: diner

13:00a 16 h 05 : réunion du Comité de vérification

16 :15a 17 h 30 : réunion du Comité de régie et des candidatures

6:30 p.m.: un souper d’affaires avec les membres de la haute direction. L’endroit sera confirmé ultérieurement.

Le jeudi 5 mars 2020
8 h a 10 h 40 : réunion du Comité des ressources humaines et santé et sécurité au travail
10 h 453 16 h 20 : réunion du Conseil d’administration — inclus le diner

Questions administratives

Veuillez faire vos arrangements de voyage conformément a ce scénario et notez que votre autorisation de voyage a
été approuvée. De plus, une chambre d'hotel a été réservée a votre nom au Fairmont Chateau Laurier. Les détails
suivront par courriel.

Si vous avez des questions sur la logistique, le secrétariat de la Société se fera un plaisir de vous aider.

Au plaisir de vous voir a Ottawa.

Christine
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CHRISTINE LIST, LL.B
ASSISTANT CORPORATE SECRETARY
SECRETAIRE ADJOINTE DE LA SOCIETE

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-854-9835
list@mint.ca | list@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

000274



@ AIR CANADA 5.19(1)

T Lt

Booking Confirmation

x

' o e

Booking Reference: - Date of issue: 26 Jan, 2020

This is your official Itinerary/Receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage
and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier’s privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider (“GDS”), with its privacy policy. These are
available at the IATA Travel Centre website or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used,
disclosed and transferred. We also invite you to view Air Canada’s Privacy Policy directly.

=z Depart

Business Class (lowest)

01 M, 2020 10:30 16:18 @® 3hras
ar, .
Calgary Ottawa AC394 Business P
Calgary Int. (YYC), Ottawa Int. (YOW), Ope_ratgd by: Air Canada | A320-200 |
Alberta Ontario » Wi-Fi
Meal

%— Return

Business Class (lowest)

05 Vior 3020 16:20 18:58 ® 4hr3s
ar, .
Ottawa Calgary AC353 Business P
Ottawa Int. (YOW), Calgary Int. (YYC), Operated by: Air Canada | A320-200 |
Ontario Alberta » Wi-Fi
Meal
Passengers
A Sandip Kaur Lalli Seats
) AC394 1F
Ticket Number AC353 1F

Air Canada - Aeroplan
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B Purchase summary

s.19(1)

r—
Amount pal!: !2869.65

Tax information
GST no. 10009-2287 RT0001 $135.41
GST/HST no. 10009-2287 RT0001 $2.99

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Base Fare - Depart - Business Class (lowest)
Base Fare - Return - Business Class (lowest)

Surcharges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001
Harmonized Sales Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Total before options (per passenger)

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

1 adult

1309.00
1309.00
46.00

14.25
135.41
2.99
53.00

$286965

$28695°

Within Canada

90 Recommended check-in time

minutes

45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline

minutes’

15 Boarding gate deadline

TS You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.

1. From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.

You should check in no later than the times indicated at left. This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

‘You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight.
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[j Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16
x 33 x43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.

Checked Baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Calgary (YYC) > Ottawa (YOW)

Max. weight per bag:

=) 1s bag =) 2 bag 32 kg (70 Ib)

Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:

158 cm (62 in)

Ottawa (YOW) > Calgary (YYC)

Max. weight per bag:
D 1st bag G 2nd bag 32 kg (70 Ib)

Complimentary Complimentary Max. dimensions per bag:

158 cm (62 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the
United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For all other itineraries
to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to
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

. . . . . 3 bags 3 bags 3 bags
Altitude Super Elite 100K, Elite 75K, Elite 50K and Elite 35K 32kg (701b)  32kg (70lb) 32kg (70lb)

. . 2 bags 2 bags 2 bags
Altitude Prestige 25k 23kg (50 Ib) 23 kg (50 Ib) 32 kg (70 Ib)

. 1extrabag 1extrabag 1 extrabag
Star Alliance Gold 23kg (50 1b) 23 kg (50 Ib) 32 kg (70 Ib)

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of
the carrier identified in the checked baggage information section.

» View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
» View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners.
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Fare Rules

%

{f

%

A

Business Class
(lowest)

Changes

Cancellations

Minimum stay

Maximum stay

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

- Penalty fee for ticket reissue between $50 CAD - $50 CAD

- New travel dates must be prior to Tuesday, 26 Jan, 2021

- The maximum change fee applied is $100 CAD per direction, per passenger, plus any applicable taxes and fare difference. Child/Infant discounts may apply.

After departure of first flight
- Ticket reissue is not allowed.

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

Failure to show up for your flight (No Show) may result in a penalty. Please see the complete fare rules for details.

Tickets are non-refundable and are non-transferable.

Partially used tickets may be submitted for a refund assessment. The refund will be calculated as follows: Actual fare paid minus the value of the portion of the
journey that has been flown and minus the applicable fee.

Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

View Air Canada’s refund policy.

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

Disclaimer: The fare rules displayed above are for adult passengers only. Different rules may apply for children and infant passengers.

000278



@ General conditions of carriage

10.

1.

You must obtain your boarding pass and check in any baggage by the check-in deadline. Additionally, you must be available for boarding at the boarding gate by the
boarding gate deadline. Failure to respect check-in and boarding gate deadlines may result in the reassignment of any pre-reserved seats, the cancellation of
reservations, and/or ineligibility for denied boarding compensation.

Although reconfirmation of flights is not required, we strongly recommend that you check your flight status online at aircanada.com or by calling our flight information
system at 1-888-422-7533 prior to your departure.

Advance seat assignments are not guaranteed and may change without notice. If your pre-assigned seat is unavailable, we will try to accommodate you in a
comparable seat in the same class of service and will refund any applicable fees.

Any travel credit banked for unused tickets is non-transferable: when the credit is redeemed, it must be used by the same person whose name appears on the original
ticket.

Air Canada will cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penalty up to 24 hours after purchase. Beyond 24 hours, voluntary changes to your
itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades. If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in
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
briefcases with installed alarm devices. For security reasons, other restrictions may apply. Please refer to the Restricted and Prohibited Items page on our website for
more information.

Subject to the provisions of the Montreal Convention and the Warsaw Convention, as well as the provisions of its applicable tariffs, Air Canada may refuse carriage of
property in checked luggage that is not suitable for transportation, such as fragile or perishable items and may refuse to carry valuable items (a valuable is deemed to
be any item whose value is $ 1,000 CAD or more, per Kilogram or $1 CAD per gram). Air Canada may refuse claims based on the inherent nature of an item (e.g. its
perishable nature), or for loss or delay of unsuitably or inadequately packed items, to the extent that the destruction, loss or damages resulted from the inherent defect,
quality or vice of the baggage, or, in the case of delay, that the carrier, its agents, and servants took all measures that could reasonably be required to avoid the
damage, or that it was impossible to take such measures.

International travel

Governments may require your carrier to provide information on or permit access to passenger data. You cannot travel if you do not have all required travel documents,
such as a passport and visa (where applicable), to enter in or transit through each country/region on your itinerary. Please refer to the Travel Documents page on our
website for more information.

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

Please also note that aircraft disinsection is carried out on certain routes, in compliance with the requirements of the World Health Organization (WHO), the International
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
changes, errors or omissions either in timetables or other representations of schedules.

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
persons denied boarding involuntarily are entitled to compensation. The complete rules for the payment of compensation and boarding priorities are available at all
airport ticket counters and boarding locations.

NOTICE - SOLD SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE TARIFFS

@ Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice:

If you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to certain standards of
treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Protection Regulation. For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the
Canadian Transportation Agency’s website.

General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied boarding, seating of children and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air Canada's
General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs.

CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262 @ AIR CANADA

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER ¥.J ™
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Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:07 AM
To: Sandip Lalli

Cc: List, Christine

Subject: RE: March 2020 Flights - Lalli
Attachments: Lalli Hotel Conf. March 2020 - REVISED.pdf

Dear Sandip,

| am pleased to advise that all of the required approvals are now in place with regards to next month’s Board of
Directors meetings, which permits me to proceed with your travel expense claim for airfare. | expect to finalize your
claim today, after which | will seek the usual approvals. In the meantime, attached is your revised hotel confirmation
(arrival Sunday, 1 March; departure Thursday, 5 March). If there is anything else | can assist with, please don’t hesitate
to let me know.

Best,

Debby

From: Sandip Lalli

Sent: January 26, 2020 11:59 AM

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

Deborah Trudeau

; Gilles Patry
Lemay, Marie <Lemay@mint.ca>; Phyllis Clark
; Sandip Lalli

; Victor Young

; Cybele Negris
; Fiona Macdonald

; pina melchionna
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

10:45 a.m. to 4:20 p.m.: Board of Directors meeting —includes lunch

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
conférence du 2°™¢ étage.

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

18 h 30 : un souper d’affaires avec les membres du Conseil d’administration et la Présidente de la Monnaie. L'endroit
sera confirmé ultérieurement.

Le mercredi 4 mars 2020

8h30a 12 :00 : réunion du Conseil d’administration portant sur la stratégie (jour 2)

12 :00a13:00: diner

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

8 ha10h 40 : réunion du Comité des ressources humaines et santé et sécurité au travail

10 h 45 a 16 h 20 : réunion du Conseil d’administration — inclus le diner

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
& wINTS

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

Fairmont Hotels & Resorts <clh@hotelstay.fairmont.com>
February 5, 2020 10:44 AM

Simons, Deborah

Confirmation for Dr Sandip Lalli

Dear Dr Sandip Lalli,

CHATEAU LAURIER

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Chateau Laurier. While you are here, we hope you will be able

and additional details.

Best Regards,
Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Cancellation Policy
Cancel Date To Avoid Fees

to experience all that Ottawa has to offer. Below, please find your reservation confirmation number

Confirmation # ]

First Name Sandip

Last Name Lalli

Arrival Date Sunday, 1-Mar, 2020
Arrival Time 17:00

Departure Date Thursday, 5-Mar, 2020
Number Of Nights 4

Number Of Adults 1

Room Type Fairmont Gold King NS
Rate Per Room Per Night CAD 349.00

48 hours prior to arrival
Friday, 28-Feb, 2020
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Bonney, Danielle

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 10:38 AM
To: ‘Sandip Lalli’

Cc: Albarran, Federico; Simons, Deborah
Subject: Reimbursement

Attachments: I 05716952 4.paf

Dear Sandip,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on February 28" in the amount of $2,869.65
as a reimbursement of your airfare to attend next week’s Board and Committee meetings in Ottawa. A copy of the
electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT o
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

CAN,
5"&\“ N °%
L™ 2

. BT F 4
22,0400
Oy 3¢

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
TABCC83395 13/02/2020 CAD 2,869.65
CAD

Cash
discount

0.00

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8
Canada

Telephone

Fax

Date

Vendor account
Date of payment
Reference No.

Payment
amount

2,869.65

2,869.65

s.19(1)

613-993-3500
26/02/2020

28/02/2020
PV152632

Remarks

THEMIS # 3096 EAHCE12467 OTTAWA

000285

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.
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